~ Joel Marcelo G. Jimenez

July 12, 2018

NOTICE TO STOCKHOLDERS:
Gilberto R. Duavit, Jr.
Felipe L. Gozon

Jaime C. l.aya

Artemio V. Panganiban
Manuel P. Quiogue (Deceased)
Felipe S. Yalong

Dear Stockholder:

Please be informed that the Annual Meeting of the Stockholders of GMA Holdings, Inc. is on
August 20, 2018 (Monday) at 10:00 a.m. at Dario (formerly Balducci) G/F Serendra,
Bonifacio Global City, Fort Bonifacio, Taguig City to consider, discuss or vote on the
following:

Call to order

Certification and Notice of Quorum

Approval of the Minutes of the Stockholders Meeting held on August 18, 2017.
Report of the President

Ratification of Acts of the Board of Directors for the previous year

Election of Directors, including the Independent Directors

Election of the External Auditor

Consideration of such other business as may properly come before the mesting
Adjournment

CONOORWN=

Any stockholder may vote by proxy provided that such authorization remains unrevoked and on
file with, or is submitted to, the undersigned at the 15/F Sagittarius Building, H.V. De la Costa
Street, Salcedo Village, Makati City.

For purposes of the meeting, only stockholders of record as of April 25, 2018 shall be entitled to
vote.

The Organizational I\/Iéeting of the Board of Directors shall be held immediately after the Annual
Stockholders’ Meeting. Thank you.

For the Board of Directors; '

NNA TERESA M. GOZON

Corporate Secretary



We are not soliciting your proxy. However, if you are unable to attend the meeting but would
like to be represented thereat, you may accomplish the proxy form herein provided below and
submit the same to the Office of the Corporate Secretary on or before August 15, 2018. You
may deliver the proxy or send it in advance through fax no. (632) 812-0008. Validation of
proxies shall be held on August 17, 2018 at 10:00 a.m. at the GMA Network Center.

PROXY

I/We hereby name and appoint , or in his/her absence, the Chairman
of the meeting, as my/our proxy at the Annual Stockholders’ Meeting of GMA Holdings, Inc. to
be held at Dario (formerly Balducci), G/F Serendra, Bonifacio Global City, Fort Bonifacio,
Taguig GCity on Monday, August 20, 2018 at 10:00 a.m. and at any postponement or
adjournment thereof.

Name

Signature

Date

No. of Shares Held



10.

SECURITIES AND EXCHANGE COMMISSION
AMENDED SEC FORM 20-1S

AMENDED INFORMATION STATEMENT PURSUANT TO SECTION 20
OF THE SECURITIES REGULATION CODE

bR S 15 2 e e HE o
STCUR ‘fé}?qﬁi;\a EXCHANCE
or I R ,

 Check the appropriate box: el 3

[v ]Preliminary Amended Information Statement

[ ] Definitive Amended Information Statement

‘Name of Registrant as specified in its charter: GMA HOLDINGS, INC.

Province, country or other jurisdiction of incorporation or organization: PHILIPPINES
SEC identification Number C5$200602356

BIR Tax Identification Code 244-658-896-000

Address of principal office Postal Code

UNIT 5D TOWER ONE, ONE MCKINLEY PLACE, NEW BONIFACIO GLOBAL CITY,
FORT BONIFACIO, TAGUIG CITY

Registrant’s telephone number, including area code (632) 9827777

Date, time and place of the meeting of security holders

DATE : August 20, 2018
TIME : 10:00 a.m.
PLACE: Dario (formerly) Balducci, G/F Serendra, Bonifacio Global City, -

Fort Bonifacio, Taguig City

Approximate date on which the Information Statement is first to be sent or given to
security holders

July 30, 2018

In case of Proxy Solicitations:

Name of Person Filing the Statement/Solicitor: NOT APPLICABLE



Address and Telephone No.: NOT APPLICABLE

11. Securities registered pursuant to Sections 8 and 12 of the Code or Sections 4 and 8 of
the RSA (information on number of shares and amount of debt is applicable only to
corporate registrants):

Title of Each Class Number of Shares of Common Stock
Outstanding and Amount of Debt
Qutstanding
Philippine Depositary Receipts (“PDRs”) - 743,444,300

12. Are any or all of registrant's securities listed in a Stock Exchange?

PDRs/PHILIPPINE STOCK EXCHANGE

GMA HOLDINGS, INC.

This Information Statement dated July 12, 2018 is being furnished to the stockholders of record
of GMA Holdings, Inc. as of April 25, 2018 in connection with the Annual Stockholders’ Meeting.

WE ARE NOT ASKING YOU FOR A PROXY AND YOU ARE
REQUESTED NOT TO SEND US A PROXY.

A. GENERAL INFORMATION

Item 1. Date, time and place of meeting of security holders.

(a) State the date, time and place of the meeting

Date August 20, 2018
Time 10:00 a.m.
Place: Dario (formerly Balducci), G/F Serendra, Bonifacio Global City,

Fort Bonifacio, Taguig City

(b) Approximate date on which copies of the information statement are first to be sent to the
security holders:

July 30, 2018



Item 2. Dissenters’ Right of Appraisal

Title X of the Corporation Code of the Philippines grants to a shareholder the right to dissent
and demand payment of the fair value of his share in certain instances, to wit: (1) in case any
amendment to the corporation’s articles of incorporation has the effect of changing and
restricting the rights of any shareholder or ciass of shares, or of authorizing preferences in any
respect superior to those of outstanding shares of any class; (2) in case of any sale, lease,
exchange, transfer, mortgage or other disposition of all or substantially all of the corporate
property or assets; (3) in case of merger or consolidation; (4) in case the corporation decides to
invest its funds in another corporation or business or for any purpose other than the primary
purpose; and (5) extension or shortening of the term of corporate existence.

Under Section 42 of the Corporation Code, a stockholder is likewise given an appraisal right in
cases where a corporation decides to invest its funds in another corporation or business. The
appraisal right may be exercised by a stockholder who shall have voted against any of the
foregoing corporate actions proposed in a meeting by making written demand on the
corporation for the payment of the fair value of his/its shares within 30 days after the date on
which the vote is taken. Failure to make written demand within such period shall be deemed a
waiver of such right. If the proposed action is implemented, the corporation shall paytoa
stockholder surrendering hisfits stock certificates the fair value of such shares as of the day
prior to the date on which the vote was taken; however, no payment shall be made to any
stockholder unless the corporation has unrestricted retained earnings in its books to cover such
payment. Within ten days after demanding payment for his shares, a dissenting stockholder
shall submit his stock certificates for notation thereon that such shares are dissenting shares,
failing which, his/its appraisal right shall, at the option of the corporation, terminate. Upon
payment of the purchase price for the shares, the stockholder must transfer his shares to the

corporation.

From the time a demand for payment of fair value until either the abandonment of the corporate
action involved or the purchase of said shares by the corporation, all rights accruing to such
shares, including voting and dividend rights, shall be suspended. If the dissenting stockholder is
not paid the value of the shares within 30 days after the award, his voting and dividend rights
shall be restored.

None of the proposed corporate actions qualifies as an instance for a possible exercise by
security holders of their appraisal rights under Title X of the Corporation Code of the

Philippines.




Item 3. Interest of Certain Persons in or Opposition to Matters to be Acted Upon

(a) There is no matter to be acted upon in which any Director or Executive Officer is

involved or had a direct, indirect or substantial interest.

{(b) No Director has informed the Company of his opposition to any matter to be acted upon.

B. CONTROL AND COMPENSATION INFORMATION

Securities and Principal Holders Thereof

(a) GMA Holdings, Inc. (“the Company”) has 10,000 common shares subscribed and
outstanding as of July 29, 2018. Every stockholder shall be entitled to one vote for each

common share held as of the established record date.

(b} All stockholders of record as of the closing of business on April 25, 2018 are entitled to

notice of and to vote at the Company’s Annual Stockholders’ Meeting.

(c) With respect to the election of directors, a stockholder may vote such number of shares
for as many persons as there are directors to be elected or he may accumulate said
shares and give one cahdidate as many votes as the number of directors to be elected
or he may distribute them on the same principle among as many candidates as he shall
see fit; provided, that the total number of votes cast by him shall not exceed the total
number of shares owned by him multiplied by the whole number of directors to be
elected.

{d) The following are the information on security ownership of certain record and beneficial
owners and management:

Security Ownership of Certain Record and Beneficial Owners as of July 29, 2018

As of July 29, 2018, the following persons owned at least 5% of the Company’s outstanding
common shares:

Title of Name, Address of Name of Beneficial | Citizenship | No. of Percent-
class Record Owner and Owner and Shares age of
Relationship with Relationship with Held Class
Company Record Owner
Common | Felipe L. Gozon The Record owner is Filipino 3,330 33.30
GMA Network Center, the Beneficial Owner
EDSA corner Timog
Avenue, Diliman
Common | Gilberto R. Duavit, Jr. GMA | The Record owner is Filipino 3,330 33.30




Network Center, EDSA
corner Timog Avenue,
Diliman

the Beneficial Owner

Common | Joel Marcelo G. Jimenez
GMA Network Center,
EDSA corner Timag
Avenue, Diliman

The Record owner is
the: Beneficial Owner

Filipino

3,330 33.30

Total

9,990 99.90

Felipe L. Gozon, Gilberto R. Duavit, Jr. and Joel Marcelo G. Jimenez are significant
stockholders of the Company.

Security Ownership of Management as of July 29, 2018:

As of July 29, 2018, the Company's directors and senior officers owned an aggregate of 96,996
common shares of the Company, equivalent to 99.96% of the Company's issued and
outstanding common capital stock.

Title of Name of Amount and | Citizenship | Percentage
Class Beneficial Owner Nature of of Class
Beneficial
Ownership
Common Felipe L. Gozon Direct Filipino 33.30
3,330
Commeon Gilberto R. Duavit, Jr. Direct Filipino 33.30 |
3,330
Common Joel Marcelo G. Jimenez Direct Filipino 33.30
3,330
Common Artemio V. Panganiban Direct Filipino 04
4
Common Jaime C. Laya Direct Filipino 01
1
Common Felipe S. Yalong Direct Filipino 01
1
Total 99,996 99.96 |

Voting Trust Holders of more than 5%

The Company is not aware of any person holding more than 5% of shares under a voting trust
or similar arrangement.



Changes in Control

The Company is not aware of any arrangement which may have resulted in a change in control
of the Company during the period covered by this report.

Foreign Equity

The Company’s equity (consisting of common shares) are wholly-owned by Filipinos. While the
PDRs issued by the Company may be owned by any person regardiess of citizenship or
nationality, the exercise of which is subject to the nationality restriction under the Philippine
Constitution prohibiting foreign ownership in mass media companies. As a resulf, the
Underlying Shares (GMA Network, Inc. common shares) resulfing from an exercise of the
PDRs may only be issued to Philippine citizens or corporations, cooperatives or associations
wholly owned and managed by Philippine citizens. Although holders of PDRs will enjoy
economic rights upon occurrence of certain events in respect of the Underlying Shares, they
will not have any voting rights in respect of the Underlying Shares. Such voting rights will, until
exercise of the PDR, be retained and exercised by GHI or the Company. Pending exercise of
the PDRs, the Shares deliverable on exercise of the PDRs shall be owned by and registered in
the name of the Issuer. The Shares undetlying the PDRs have been delivered and pledged by
the Issuer to the Pledge Trustee, and held to the order and for the benefit of the Holders as
security for the delivery of the Shares upon exercise of the PDRs pursuant to the Pledge. Until
an exercise of a PDR, the Issuer, as owner of Shares underlying the relevant PDR, will retain
and exercise such voting rights relating to such Shares.

Item 5. Directors and Executive Officers

Nominees for Election as Members of the Board of Directors

The following were nominated as members of the Board of Directors for the ensuing year
(2018-2019). '

Gilberto R. Duavit, Jr.

Felipe L. Gozon

Joel Marcelo G. Jimenez

Jaime C. Laya (/ndependent Director)

Artemio V. Panganiban (Independent Director)

All the nominees are incumbent directors. The nominees were formally nominated by Gilberto
R. Duavit, Jr. Gilberto R. Duavit, Jr. has no refationship with the nominated independent
directors, Jaime C. Laya and Artemio V. Panganiban.

The Company’s By-laws provide that all nominations to the Board of Directors shall be
submitted in writing to the Nomination Committee before the date of the regular annual meeting
of the stockholders. The Nomination Committee has reviewed the qualifications of the
nominees and approved the final list of candidates.



The members of the Nomination Committee are as follows:

Felipe L. Gozon (Chairman)
Gilberto R. Duavit, Jr.

Joel Marcelo G. Jimenez
Jaime C. Laya

Board of Directors, Officers and Senior Management

 Under the Articles of Incorporation of the Company, the Board of Directors of the Company
comprises five directors, two of whom are independent. The directors have a term of one year
and are elected annually at the Company’s stockholders meeting. A director who is elected to
fill a vacancy holds the office only for the unexpired term of his predecessor. As of July 29,
2018, the Company’s Board of Directors and Senior Management were composed of the

following:

Board of Directors

Senior Management

. Year Year
Directors and Position Position
Senior Nationality| Position was Position was Age
Management Assumed Assumed
, _ Chairman/
Felipe L. Gozon Filipino Director 2007 | N/A N/A 78
Gilberto R. - . President/Chief
Duavit, Jr. Filipino | Director 2007 Executive Officer 2007 | 54
Joe Marcelo G | Fjinino | Director 2007 |N/A NA | 54
imenez
Chief Financial
. g Corporate Officer/Chief
Felipe S. Yalong Filipino Treasurer 2007 Opeérating Officer 2012 | 61
Artemio V. e Independent
Panganiban Filipino Director 2009 | N/A N/A 81
. - Independent
Jaime C. Laya Filipino Director 2008 | N/A N/A 79
I Comptroller/Chief
Ronaldo P. Mastrili| Filipino | N/A N/A Accounting Officer 2007 52
Anna Teresa M. _ Corporate
Gozon Filipino Secretary 2007 | N/A N/A 46
Roberto Rafael V. Vice-
ober a8l V-1 Filipino | N/A N/A | President/Compliance | 2013 | 61

Lucila

Officer

The following are descriptions of the business experience of each of the Company’s directors,
officers and senior management:




Felipe L. Gozon, Filipino, 78 years old, is the Chairman of the Board of Directors and Chief
Executive Officer of GMA Network, Inc.

Atty. Gozon is a Senior Partner at the Law Firm of Belo Gozon Elma Parel Asuncicn & Lucila.
He is also the Chairman of the Board/President/CEQ of various companies including GMA
Holdings, Inc., Citynet Network Marketing & Productions, Inc,, RGMA Network, Inc., Alta
Productions Group, Inc., GMA New Media, Inc., Media Merge Corporation, Digify, Inc., RGMA
Marketing & Productions, Inc., Philippine Entertainment Portal, Inc., Script2010, Inc., FLG
Management and Development Corporation, Gozon Development Corporation, Vista Montana
Realty Development, Inc., Mont-Aire Realty and Development Corporation, BGE Holdings, Inc.,
Kenobe, Inc., Jeata Holdings and Management, inc., Vitezon, Inc., Palawan Power Generation,
Inc., Catanduanes Power Generation, Inc., Sycamore International Shipping Corp., Lex Realty,
Inc., Justitia Realty & Management Corp., Gozon Foundation, Inc., GMA Kapuso Foundation,
Kapwa Ko Mahal Ko Foundation, Inc., and The Potter and Clay Christian School Foundation,

Inc.

Atty. Gozon is also a Director of GMA Worldwide, Inc., GMA Films, Inc., Antipolo Agri-Business
& Land Dev. Corp., and Chamber of Commerce of the Philippine Islands. He is a Trustee of the
Philippine Center for Entrepreneurship Foundation, Inc., and Environmental Herces Foundation,
Inc. He is also an Advisory Board Member of the Asian TV Awards (2010 to present).

Atty. Gozon is a recipient of several awards for his achievements in law, media, public service,
and business, including the prestigious Chief Justice Special Award given by the Chief Justice
of the Philippines (1991), Presidential Award of Merit given by the Philippine Bar Association
(1990 & 1993), CEOQ of the Year given by Uno Magazine (2004}, Master Entrepreneur —
Philippines (2004) by Ernst and Young, Outstanding Citizen of Malabon Award for Legal and
Business Management by the Kalipunan ng Samahan sa Malabon (KASAMA) (2005), People of
the Year by People Asia Magazine (2005), Outstanding Manilan Award in the field of Social
Responsibility and Broadcasting given by the City Government of Manila (2011), Quezon City
Gawad Parangal Most Outstanding Citizen for 2011 given by the City Government of Quezon
(2011), Tycoon of the Decade Award given by BizNews Asia {(2011), Lifetime Achievement
Award given by the UP Alumni Association (2012), Certificate of Recognition given by the Civil
Aeronautics Board (2012), Personality of the Year for Broadcast Media given by SKAL
International Makati {(2013), Outstanding Member-Achiever given by Phi Kappa Phi UP Chapter
(International Honor Society) (2013), 'Visionary Management CEO Award given by BizNews
Asia (2013), Lifetime Achievement Award given by UP Preparatory High School Alumni (2014),
Entrepreneurship Excellence Award and Best Broadcast CEQ Award given by BizNews Asia
(2014), Thé Rotary Golden Wheel Award for Corporate Media Management given by Rotary
International District 3780 and Quezon City Government (2014), and Global Leadership Award
for Excellence in Media Sector (first Filipino to win the award) given by The Leaders
International together with the American Leadership Development Association in Kuala Lumpur,
Malaysia (2015). He s also listed among Biz News Asia’s Power 100 (2003 to 2010).

Atty. Gozon earned his Bachelor of Laws degree from the University of the Philippines (among
the first 10 of his class) and his Master of Laws degree from Yale University Law School. He
was admitted to the Bar in 1962, placing 13th in the Bar examinations.



Gilberto R. Duavit, Jr., Filipino, 54 years old, is the President and Chief Operating Officer of
the GMA Network, Inc. He has been a Director of the Company since 1999 and is currently the
Chairman of the Network's Executive Committee. Aside from GMA Network, Inc., he is the
Chairman of the Board of GMA Network Films, Inc. and GMA Worldwide, Inc. He also serves
as President and CEQ of GMA Holdings, Inc., RGMA Marketing and Productions, Inc., Film
Experts, Inc., and Dual Management and Investments, inc. He is the President and a Director
of Group Management and Development, Inc.; President and Director of MediaMerge Corp.,
Citynet Network Marketing and Productions, Inc.; Director of RGMA Network, Inc., GMA New
Media, Inc., Alta Productions Group, Inc., Optima Digital, Inc., and Mont-Aire Realty and

Development Corp. He also setves as the President and a Trustee of GMA Kapuso Foundation,

Inc. and a Trustee of the Guronasyon Foundation, Inc. and the HERO Foundation.
Mr. Duavit holds a Bachelor's Degree in Philosophy from the University of the Philippines.

Felipe S. Yalong, Filipino, 61 years old, is the Executive Vice President and Chief Financial
Officer of GMA Network, Inc. He is also the Head of the Corporate Services Group of the
Network. He has been a Director of the Company since 2002. Aside from GMA Network, Inc.,
he also serves as Director and Corporate Treasurer of GMA Holdings, Inc., Scenarios, Inc., and
GMA Network Films, Inc.; Director of Unicapital, Inc., and Majalco Finance and Investments,
Inc.; Corporate Treasurer of RGMA Network, Inc., MediaMerge Corp.; Executive Vice President
of RGMA Marketing and Productions, Inc.; and Corporate Treasurer of the Board of Trustees of
GMA Kapuso Foundation, Inc..

Yalong was named CFO of the Year by ING FINEX in 2013.

He obtained a Bachelor of Science Degree in Business Administration Major in Accounting from
the Philippine School of Business Administration and completed the Management Development
Program at the Asian Institute of Management. He is a Certified Public Accountant.

Jaime C. Laya, Filipino, 79 years old, has been an independent Director of GMA Network, Inc.
since 2007. He is the Chairman and President of Philippine Trust Company (Philtrust Bank),
Director of Ayala Land, Inc., Manila Water Company, Inc., Philippine AXA Life Insurance
Company, Inc., and Charter Ping An Insurance Corporation. He also serves as Chairman of
Don Norberto Ty Foundation, Inc. and Escuela Taller de Filipinas Foundation, Inc.; Trustee of
St. Paul University - Quezon City, Cultural Center of the Philippines, Metropolitan Museum of
Manila, Yuchengco Museum, Fundacién Santiago, Inc., Ayala Foundation, Inc., and other
organizations. He writes a weekly column for the Manila Bufletin.

He was Minister of Budget, 1975-1981; Minister of Education, Culture and Sports, 1984-86,
Chairman of the Monetary Board and Governor, Central Bank of the Philippines, 1981-1084;
Chairman, National Commission for Culture and the Arts, 1996-2001. He was faculty member
of the University of the Philippines, 1957-1978 and Dean of the College of Business
Administration, 1969-1974. In 1986, he founded J.C. Laya & Co., Ltd. (Certified Public
Accountants and Management Consultants) later the Philippine member firm of KPMG
International; he served as the firm's Chairman until his retirement in 2004,

He earned his BSBA, magna cum laude, University of the Philippines, 1957; M.S. in Industrial
Management, Georgia Institute of Technology, 1960; Ph.D. in Financial Management, Stanford
University, 1966. He is a Certified Public Accountant.



Chief Justice Artemio V. Panganiban, Filipino, 81 years old, has been an Independent
Director of GMA Network, Inc. since 2007. In 1995, he was named a Justice of the Supremse
Court and in 2005, he was appointed Chief Justice of the Philippines — a position he held until
December 2006. At present, he is also an Independent Director of these listed firms: First
Philippine Holdings Corp., Metro Pacific Investments Corp., Manila Electric Company,
Robinsens Land Corp., GMA Holdings, Inc., Philippine Long Distance Telephone Co., Petron
Corporation, Asian Terminals, and & regular Director of Jollibee Foods Corporation. He is also
an Adviser of Metropolitan Bank and Bank of the Philippine Islands (BPI), Chairman, Board of
Advisers of Metrobank Foundation, Adviser of Double Dragon Properties, Chairman of the
Board of the Foundation for Liberty and Prosperity, President of the Manila Cathedral Basilica
Foundation, Chairman Emeritus of Philippine Dispute Resolution Center, Inc., and Member,
Advisory Board of the World Bank (Philippines) and of the Asian Institute of Management
Corporate Governance Council. Recently, he was named a Member of the Permanent Court of
Arbitration based in The Hague, Netherlands. He also is a column writer of The Philippine Daily
Inquirer.

Upon his retirement, he was unanimously conferred a Plaque of Acclamation by the Associate
Justices of the Supreme Court as the “Renaissance Jurist of the 21st Century,” and an Award
of Honor by the Philippine Bar Association. In recognition of his role as a jurist, lawyer, civic
leader, Catholic lay worker, business entrepreneur and youth leader, he had been the recipient
of over 250 other awards from various governments, civic clubs, consumer associations, bar
groups, religious movements and other non-government organizations, both local and
international.

He obtained his Associate in Arts, “With Highest Honors” and later his Bachelor of Laws, with
cum laude and “Most Outstanding Student” honors from the Far Eastern University. He placed
sixth among more than 4,200 candidates who took the 1960 Bar examinations. He is likewise
the recipient of several honorary doctoral degrees from various universities.

Anna Teresa M. Gozon, Filipino, 46 years old, has been a Director of GMA Network, Inc. since
2000. She graduated valedictorian from grade school and high school at Colegio San Agustin.
She graduated cum laude, BS Management Engineering from Ateneo de Manila University and
obtained her Bachelor of Laws degree from the University of the Philippines where she
graduated valedictorian, cum laude. She later obtained her Master of Laws from Harvard

University.

She is a junior partner in Belo Gozon Elma Parel Asuncion & Lucila and is an Associate
Professor in the University of the Philippines, College of Law where she taught Taxation and

Legal History.

She is currently Programming Consultant to the Chairman/CEO of GMA Network, Inc. and the
President of GMA Films, Inc. and GMA Worldwide, Inc. She is a trustee of GMA Kapuso

Foundation.

Ronaldo P. Mastrili, Filipino, 52 years old, is the Senior Vice President of GMA Network, Inc.’s
Finance and ICT Departments. He obtained his Bachelor of Science in Business and
Economics Degree, Major in Accounting from De La Salle University. He attended the Master
in Business Administration Program from the same university and completed the Executive
Development "Program of the Asian Institute of Management. He is a Certified Public



Accountant with expertise in the fields of accounting, auditing, finance, taxation and general
management. He was formerly the Assistant Vice President of Controllership of ABS-CBN and
also served as its Group Internal Auditor before joining GMA Network in March 2001. He also
worked with SGV and Co. in the early part of his career. Mr. Mastrili concurrently holds key
~ positions in GMA Subsidiaries namely: Comptroller/Chief Accounting Officer of GMA Holdings,
Treasurer of Alta Productions, Director of Script2010 and GMA Kapuso Foundation, and
Comptroller of GMA Films, GMA Kapuso Foundation and GMA Worldwide. .

Roberto Rafael V. Lucila, Filipino, 61 years old, has been the Corporate Secretary of GMA
Network, Inc. since March 27, 2017. He is a co-managing partner/senior partner of the Law
Firm of Belo Gozon Elma Parel Asuncion & Lucila. He currently sits as director in the Philippine
affiliates of certain European and American companies in the Philippines namely, eMerchant
Asia Inc., eMerchant Pay Asia Inc., Evonik (Philippines) Inc., Time-Life International (Phil.) Inc.
and MeteoGroup Phifippines Inc. as well as a member of the Board of Regents of the Bicol
University. He is the Chairman and President of Lucilex, Inc. and the President of Assetlex
Development Corporation, Inc., eMerchant Asia Inc., and eMerchant Pay Asia Inc.. He is a
Court of Appeals Mediator and serves as a Trainor for the Court of Appeals Mediation Training
Program. He is presently a lecturer for Constitutional Law at the University of the Philippines,
College of Law and the University of Asia and the Pacific, School of Law and Government. He
was also a lecturer at the University of the Philippines College of Business Administration, San
Sebastian College Institute of Law and Lyceum College of Law as well as in local and
international conferences such as the Integrated Bar of the Philippines (IBP) National
Convention in 2010, Avenue Capital Global Investor Conference in 2005, and The Law
Association for Asia and the Pacific (LAWASIA) Conference in 1997. He was OIC for the
Legal Department of GMA Network, Inc. from 2001 to 2004 and Office of the President of
Express Telecommunications, Inc. in 1998. He represented the Avenue Asia Capital Group and
Avenue Capital Group as member of the Board of Directors of Citra Metro Manila Tollway
Corporation (CMMTC) from 2004 thru 2012.

He served in the Office of the President of the Philippines as Assistant Executive Secretary for
Legislation from 1990 to September 1992; Chairman of the Presidential Staff in 1991; Chairman
of the Philippine Retirement Authority from 1891 to August 1992; Chairman of the South China
Sea Fishery Disputes Committee from 1991 to July 1992; and Board Member of the Special
Operations Team (now Bases Conversion Development Authority [BCDA])in 1991. In the
Department of Transportation and Communications, he was a Board Member of the Civil
Aeronautics Board from 1990-1991 and of the Philippine National Railways from 1989-1991.

He holds Bachelor of Laws (1980) and Bachelor of Arts in Psychology (1976) degrees from the
University of the Philippines. He was admitted to the Philippine Bar in 1981. He has completed
the Strategic Business Economics Program (SBEP) from the University of Asia and the Pacific
in 1999. He has contributed legal articles for the Supreme Court Reports Annotated (SCRA),
The Lawyer's Review, IBP Law Journal and Magazine, World Bulletin, Getting the Deal Done,
and the Clifford Chance’s “Asia-Pacific Guide to Restructuring and Insolvency Practices
Philippine Chapter’ 2013 and 2018, and was the author of the book entitled “Corporate
Rehabilitation in the Philippines.” Atty. Lucila has been recognized as one of the 2013 Asialaw
Asia-Pacific Leading Lawyers in Dispute Resolution, and as a law professional actively engaged
in the areas of Technology Media Telecommunications (TMT) and Insolvency in the

Philippines.



He served in the Office of the President of the Philippines as Assistant Executive Secretary for
Legislation from 1990 to September 1992; Chairman of the Presidential Staff in 1291; Chairman
of the Philippine Retirement Authority from 1991 to August 1992; Chairman of the South China
Sea Fishery Disputes Committee from 1991 to July 1992; and Board Member of the Special
Operations Team (now Bases Conversion Development Authority [BCDA])in 1991. In the
Department of Transportation and Communications, he was a Board Member of the Civil
Aeronautics Board from 1990-1991 and of the Philippine National Railways from 1989-1991.

He holds Bachelor of Laws (1980) and Bachelor of Arts in Psychology (1976) degrees from the
University of the Philippines. He was admitted to the Philippine Bar in 1981. He has completed
the Strategic Business Economics Program (SBEP) from the University of Asia and the Pacific
in 1999. He has contributed fegal articles for the Supreme Court Reports Annotated (SCRA),
The Lawyer's Review, IBP Law Journal and Magazine, World Bullstin, and Getting the Deal
Through, and was the author of the book entitled “Corporate Rehabilitation in the Philippines.”
Atty. Lucila has been recognized as one of the 2013 Asialaw Asia-Pacific Leading Lawyers in
Dispute Resolution, and as a law professional actively engaged in the areas of Technology
Media Telecommunications (TMT) and Insolvency in the Philippines.

Significant Employees

Although the Company will continue to rely on the individual and collective contributions of their
executive officers, the Company is not dependent on the services of any particular employee.

Family Relationships

Anna Teresa M. Gozon is the daughter of Felipe L. Gozon. Felipe L. Gozon’s sister, Carolina L.
Gozon Jimenez, is the mother of Joel Marcelo G. Jimenez.

Involvement in Certain Legal Proceedings

To the best of the Company’s knowledge, during the past five years and up to the date of this
Information Statement, there has been no occurrence of any of the following events which are
material to an evaluation of the ability or integrity of any director, person nominated to become
a director, executive officer, or control person of the Company:

e Any filing of an insolvency or bankruptcy petition by or against any business of which
such person was a general partner or executive officer, either at the time of the
insolvency or within two years prior to that time;

e Any conviction by final judgment in a criminal proceeding, domestic or foreign, or any
pending criminal proceeding, domestic or foreign, of any such person, excluding traffic
violations and other minor offenses;

« Any final and executory order, judgment, or decree of any court of competent
jurisdiction, domestic or foreign, against any such person, permanently or temporarily



enjoining, barring, suspending, or otherwise limiting im)olvement in any type of business,
securities, commodities, or banking activities; and

» Any final and executory judgment of any such person by a domestic or foreign court of
competent jurisdiction (in a civil action), the SEC, or comparable foreign body, or a
domestic or foreign exchange or electronic marketplace or self-reguiatory organization,
for violation of a securities or commodities law.

Resignation of Directors :
No director has resigned or declined to stand for re-election to the Board of Directors since the

date of the initial organization of the Company because of a disagreement with the Company on
matters relating to the Company's operations, policies and practices.

Certain Relationships and Related Transactions

On May 30, 2008, the Company engaged as its legal counse! Belo Gozon Elma Parel Asuncion
& Lucila ("BGEPAL”) where Atty. Felipe L. Gozon is a Senior Partner. Atty. Gozon is the
Chairman and one of the major stockholders of the Company. The Company and BGEPAL are
currently negotiating the fees in relation to the services provided, ensuring that the same is

done on an arm’s length basis.

On July 30, 2007, the Company issued PDRs relating to GMA Network, Inc. Common Shares.
The proceeds owing fo the selling shareholders of GMA Network, Inc. (“Selling Shareholders”)
whose Comman Shares formed the underlying shares of the PDRs in the Company’s Initial
Public Offering were initially held by the Company then remitted to these Selling Shareholders.
Please see Note 10 of the Company’s Financial Statements.

Other than the foregoing, the Company has had no material transactions during the past two
years, nor is any material transaction presently proposed between the Company and parties
that fall outside the definition of “related parties” under SFAS/IAS No. 24, but with whom the
registrants or its related parties have a relationship that enables the parties to negotiate terms

of material transactions that may not be availed from other, more clearly independent parties on

an arm’s length basis.

ltem 6. Compensation of Directors and Executive Officers

Compensation of Directors and Executive Officers

The following sets forth the summary of the Company’s compensation to its executive officers:

Name and Position
Gilberto R. Duavit, Jr. President and Chief Executive Officer

Felipe 8. Yalong Chief Financial Officer/ Chief Operating Officer
Ronaldo P. Mastrili Chief Accounting Officer/ Comptroller



Year Salaries Bonuses Other Total

(in (in Income (in
thousands) thousands) thousands)
CEO and the highest
compensated officers named 2015 - - - -
above
2016 - - - N
2017 - - - -
2018 - - - -
(estimate)}

Aggregate compensation paid to -
all officers and directors as a 2015 - - -
group unnamed
2016 - - - -
2017 - - - -
2018
(estimate)

No director or officer receives or has received compensation for their services. The By-Laws of
the Company however, provides that each director is entitled to a reasonable per diem
allowance for attendance at each mesting of the Board of Directors. The By-Laws further
provide that the Board may receive and allocate an amount of not more than 10% of the net
income before income tax of the corporation during the preceding year. Such compensation
shall be determined and apportioned among the directors in such manner as the Board may
deem proper, subject to the approval of the stockholders representing at least a majority of the

stockholders.

The Company has no other arrangement with regard to the remuneration of its existing
directors and officers aside from the compensation received as herein stated.

Employment Contracts, Termination of Employment, CHhange-in-contrgl Arrangements

The directors and exscutive officers do not have any employment contracts, and are elected to
their respective positions on a yearly basis. The Company has no compensatory plans or
arrangements with respect to any executive officer that would result from the resignation,
retirement or any other termination of such executive officer’s employment.

Item 7. Independent Public Accountants

(a) SyCip Gorres Velayo & Co. {("SGV & Co.”) has acted as the Company's external
auditors since 2007. SGV & Co. is being recommended for re-glection at the scheduled
Annual Stockholders’ Meeting on August 20, 2018.

(b) Representatives of SGV & Co. for the current year and for the most recently completed
fiscal year are expected to be present at the Annual Stockholders’ Meeting. They will



have the opportunity to make a statement if they desire to do so and are expected to be
available to respond to appropriate questions.

The Company became publicly listed with the Philippine Stock Exchange on July 30,
2007. Pursuant to Rule 68 paragraph 3 (b) (iv), the Company has engaged Ms. Marydith
C. Miguel, partner of SGY & Co., to sign the Company's 2017 audited financial

statements.
(c) Changes in and disagreements with accountants on accounting and financial disclosure.

The Company has not had any disagreements on accounting and financial disclosures
with its current external auditors during the two most recent fiscal years or any

subsequent interim period.

(d) SGV & Co. professional fees billed for its year-end financial audit of the Company
covering the years 2017 and 2016. The Company accrued audit fee of Seventy-Five
Thousand Pesos (P75,000) for year 2017 which is the same fee with year 2016, These
included the fees related to financial audit and services for general tax compliance. No

other fees of any nature were paid.

(e) The Company’s Audit Committee was formed in 2008. The Audit Committee reviews the
fee arrangements with the external auditor and recommends the same to the Board of

Directors.

The members of the Audit Committee are as follows:

Dr. Jaime C. Laya (Chairmarn)

Gilberto R. Duavit, Jr.

Chief Justice Artemio V. Panganiban
Felipe S. Yalong (Corporate Treasurer)

Item 8.Compensation Plans

No action shall be taken with respect to any plan pursuant to which cash or non-cash
compensation may be paid or distributed.

C. ISSUANCE AND EXCHANGE OF SECURITIES

ltem 9. Authorization or Issuance of Securities Other than for Exchange

No action shall be taken with respect to the authorization or issuance of any securities
otherwise than for exchange for outstanding securities of the Company.




ltam 10. Modification or Exchange of Securities

No action shall be taken with respect to the modificatioh of any class of securities of the
Company, or the issuance or authorization for issuance of one class of securities of the
Company in exchange for outstanding securities of another class. :

Item 11. Financial and Other Information
In connection with ltem 11 hereof, the Company has incorporated by reference the following as
contained in the Management Report prepared in accordance with Rule 68 of the Securities
and Regulation Code:

a. Audited Financial Statements for December 31, 2016 and 2017;

b. Management’s Discussion and Analysis or plan of operation; and

. Information on business overview, properties, legal proceedings, market price of

securities and dividends paid out, and corporate governance

Item 12. Mergers, Consolidations, Acquisitions and Similar Matters

No action is to be taken with respect to the mergers, consolidations, acquisitions and similar
matters. ' '

Item 13. Acquisition or Disposition of Property

No action is o be taken with respect to the acquisition or disposition of any property.

Item 14. Restatement of Accounts

No action is to be taken with respect fo the restatement of any asset, capital or surplus account
of the Company.

D. OTHER MATTERS

Iltem 15. Action with Respect to Reports

a. Approval of the Annual Report of Management and the Audited Financial
Statements for the year ending December 31, 2017.

b. Approval of the Minutes of the Annhual Stockholders’ Meeting held on August 18,
2017. The salient matters are summarized as follows:



(1)

(2)
(3)
(4)
(5)

Approval of the Minutes of the Stockholders’ Meseting held on September
30, 2016. ‘

Report of the President

Ratification of Acts of the Board of Directors for the Previous Year

Election of Directors, including the Independent Directors

Election of the External Auditor

c. Ratification of Acts of the Board of Directors for the previous year

All acts and resolutions of the Board of Directors and Management for the period
covering August 18, 2017 to August 20, 2018 adopted in the ordinary course of
business involving

> Approval of borrowings, opening of accounts and bank transactions;

> Appointment of signatories;

> Approval of the minutes of the organizational meeting last September

30, 2017

> Approval of the record date and venue of the Annual Stockholders’
Meeting

> Approval of the Financial Statements

Item 16. Matters Not Required to be Submitted

All actions or matters to be submitted in the meeting will require the vote of the security holders.

Iltem 17. Amendment of Charter, Bylaws or Other Documents

No action is to be taken with respect to any amendment of the registrant's charter, by-laws or other

documents.

Item 18. Other Proposed Action

(a) Ratification of the Acts of the Board of Directors/Corporate Officers:

(i} Declaration on April 5, 2018 by the Company of cash distribution fo the PDR
holders of Php of Php 0.50 per share or the same dividend rate that will be paid
by GMA Network, Inc. to its common, shareholders, undiminished by the PDR
holders’ proportionate share in the operating cost of GMA Holdings, Inc.. The
foregoing cash distribution in the amount of Php 0.50 per PDR shall be
distributed fo the PDR holders as of April 19, 2018 and will be paid out to the

PDR holders on May 16, 2018.

(i) Declaration on March 27, 2017 by the Company of cash distribution to the
PDR holders of Php 0.73 per PDR or the same dividend rate that will be paid by



GMA Network, Inc. to its common shareholders, undiminished by the FDR
holders' proportionate share in the operating cost of GMA Holdings, Inc. The
foregoing cash distribution in the amount of Php 0.73 per PDR shall be
distributed to the PDR Holders as of April 20, 2017 and will be paid out fo the
PDR holders on May 16, 2017;

(i) Declaration on April 8, 2016 by the Company of cash distribution to the
PDR holders of P0.40 per PDR or the same dividend rate that was paid by GMA
Network, Inc. to its common shareholders, undiminished by the PDR holders’
proportionate share in the operating cost of GMA Holdings, Inc. The foregoing
cash distribution in the amount P0.40 per PDR was distributed to PDR Holders
as of April 25, 2016 and paid out to the PDR holders on May 17, 20186;

(i) All acts and resolutions of the Board of Directors and Management for
the period covering August 18, 2017 to May 25, 2018 adopted in the ordinary

course of business involving
> Approval of borrowings, opening of accounts and bank transactions;

> Appointment of signatories;
> Approval of the minutes of the organizational meeting last August 18,
2017
> Approval of the record date and venue of the Annual Stockholders’
Meeting
> Approval of the Financial Statements

(b) Election of the Members of the Board of Directors, including two independent
directors for the ensuing calendar year

(c) Election of the External Auditor

Item 19. Voting Procedures

(a) Vote Required: Motions, in general, require the affirmative vote of a majority of the shares
of the Company’s common stock present and/or represented and entitled to vote. However,
under Philippine law, certain proposed actions may require the vote of at least two thirds
(2/3) of the outstanding capital stock of the Company. The manner of voting is non-
cumulative, except as to the election of directors.

(b) Method: Straight and cumulative voting. In the election of directors, the five (5) nominees
garnering the highest number of votes shall be elected directors. The stockholder may vote
such number of shares for as many person as there are directors to be elected, or he may
cumulate said shares and give cne candidate as many votes as the number of directors to
be elected, or he may distribute them on the same principle among as many candidates as
he shall see fit; provided, the total number of votes cast by him shall not exceed the number
of shares owned by him multipied by the number of directors to be elected.

If there are more than five nominees, voting shall be done by secret ballot. If there are only
five nominees, voting shall be done by a show of hands.



The Corporate Secretary or the Secretary of the meeting shall be responsible for validating
the votes if the voting is done by secret ballot. The Corporate Secretary or the Secretary of
the meeting shall likewise be responsible if the voting is done by a show of hands.

Other than the nominees’ election as directors, no director, executive officer, nominee or
associate of the nominees has any substantial interest, direct or indirect by security holdings or
otherwise in any way of the matters to be taken upon during the meeting. The Company has not
received any information that an officer, director or stockholder intends to oppose any action to
be taken at the Annual Stockholders’ Meeting.

Upon written request of the stockholders, the Company undertakes to furnish said
stockholder with a copy of the SEC Form 17-A free of charge. Any written request for a
copy of the SEC Form 17-A shall be addressed to the following:

GMA HOLDINGS, INC.

9/F GMA NETWORK CENTER
EDSA corner Timog Avenue
Diliman, Quezon City

Attention: Ronaldo P. Mastrili
Chief Accounting Officer

Copies of the latest Unaudited Interim Financial Statements (IFS) will be made available
to each stockholder at least five (5) calendar days bhefore the Annual Meeting. Such
report can be viewed at the GMA Network Inc.’s official website and hard copies of the
company’s IFS and management discussion may be available upon request five (5)
calendar days before the said meeting. This notice shall be published in two (2)
newspapers of general circulation five (5) days before the meeting.



SIGNATURE PAGE

After reasonable inquiry and to the best of my knowledge and belief, | certify that the
information set forth in this report is true, complete and correct. This report is signed in the City of

Makati on JV"\»} 1L, i,

GMA HOLDINGS, INC.

By:

—"

ANNA TERESA M. GOZON
Corporate Secretary



MANAGEMENT’S REPORT

1. Business

GMA Holdings, Inc., (the “Company” or “GHI") was incorporated on February 15, 2006. As a
holding Company, its primary purpose is to invest in, purchase, or otherwise acquire own, hold,
use, sell, assign, transfer, mortgage, pledge, exchange, or otherwise dispose of real and
personal property, including, but not limited to stocks, bonds and debentures. The Company
has no subsidiaries.

The Philippine Deposit Receipts (“PDRs”) issued by the Company were listed with the
Philippine Stock Exchange (“PSE”) on July 30, 2007.

GHI does not engage in any other business or purpose except in relation to the issuance of the
PDRs relating to the GMA Netwark, Inc. common shares (*“Common Shares”) for as long as the
PDRs are outstanding. GHI has undertaken to perform the obligations under the PDRs and the
acquisiton and holding of the Common Shares underlying the PDRs, which includes
maintaining the listing with the PSE, and maintaining its status as a Philippine person for as
long as Philippine law prohibits ownership of Common Shares by non-Philippine persons.

The registered office address of the Company is Unit 5D Tower One, One McKinley Place, New
Bonifacio Global City, Fort Bonifacio, Taguig City. :

Transactions with/and or dependence on related parties:

Not applicable.

Employees

The Company had no full-time employees as of July 29, 2018 and does not anticipate in hiring
any employees within the next 12 months. No labor unions are present within the Company.

. Properties

The Company does not own any real property. The Company does not lease any real property
and does not intend fo acquire any within the next 12 months.

i, Legal Proceedings

The Company is not, and has not been, a party to any legal proceeding.



V. Market for Issuer's Common Equity and Related Stockholder Matters

Market Information

The Company first offered PDRs relating to GMA Network, Inc. Common Shares on July 30,
2007. These PDRs were listed on the Philippine Stock Exchange on the same date.

Period in Highest Lowest
2017 Closing Closing
1Q 6.10 583
2Q 6.34 5.69
3Q 6.05 574
4Q 578 5.39

The Company's Philippine Deposit Receipts have been listed with the Philippine Stock
Exchange since 2007. The price information as of the close of the latest practicable trading
date, July 11, 2018 is P 5.13 for GMAP (PDRs).

Holders

The total number of shareholders as of July 29, 2018 was seven. The number of shares
subscribed as of July 29, 2018 was 10,000 or P100,000.00. All the common shareholders of are

listed hereunder:

Name of Shareholder No. of Shares Subscribed Percentage of Ownership
Felipe L. Gozon ' 3,330 33.30
Gilberto R. Duavit, Jr. 3,330 33.30
Joel Marcelo G. Jimenez 3,330 33.30
Artemio V. Panganiban , _ ‘ 4 .04
Manuel P. 4 - .04
Quiogue{deceased)

Jaime C. Laya 1 01
Felipe S. Yalong 1 .01
Total 10,000 100.00

Dividend Information

Dividends shall be declared only from the surplus profits of the corporation and shall be payable
at such times and in such amounts as the Board of Directors shall determine, either in cash,
shares or property of the Company, or a combination of the three, as said Board of Directors
shall determine. The declaration of stock dividends, however, is subject to the approval of at
least two-thirds of the outstanding capital stock. No dividend which will impair the capital of the
Company shali be declared.



Distribution of GMA Network, Inc. Cash Dividends to the Company’s PDR Holders

On April 5, 2018 the Company approved a cash distribution to the PDR holders of Php 0.50 per
share or the same dividend rate that will be paid by GMA Network, Inc. to its common,
shareholders, undiminished by the PDR holders’ proportionate share in the operating cost of
GMA Holdings, Inc.. The foregoing cash distribution in the amount of Php 0.50 per PDR shall
be distributed to the PDR holders as of April 19, 2018 and will be paid out to the PDR holders

on May 16, 2018.

On March 27, 2017, the Company approved a cash distribution to the PDR holders of Php 0.73
per share or the same dividend rate that will be paid by GMA Network, Inc. to its common,
shareholders, undiminished by the PDR holders’ proportionate share in the operating cost of
GMA Holdings, Inc.. The foregoing cash distribution in the amount of Php 0.73 per PDR shall
be distributed to the PDR holders as of April 20, 2017 and will be paid out to the PDR holders

on May 16, 2017.

On April 8, 2016, the Company approved a cash distribution to the PDR holders of P0.40 per
PDR or the same dividend rate that was paid by GMA Network, Inc. to its common
shareholders, undiminished by the PDR holders’ proportionate share in the operating cost of
GMA Holdings, Inc. The foregoing cash distribution in the amount P0.40 per PDR was
distributed to PDR Holders as of April 25, 2016 and was paid out to the PDR holders on May

17, 2016.

On August 25, 2015, the Company approved a cash distribution to PDR holders of P0.25 per
share, in relation to dividends declared by GMA, totaling P211.75 million to all shareholders of
record as of April 24, 2015. These were remitted to PDR holders on May 19, 2015.

On April 2, 2014, the Company approved a cash distribution to PDR holders of P0.27 per share,
in relation to dividends declared by GMA, totaling P231.53 million to all shareholders of record
as of April 24, 2014. These were remitted to PDR holders on May 20, 2014.

Cash Dividends to Common Shareholders

On April 5, 2018, the BOD approved the Company's declaration and distribution of Php
3,100,000.00 cash dividends from the retained earnings of the Company as of December 31,
2016 and will be paid out to the Company’s commons stockholders on or before May 16, 2018.

On March 27, 2017, the BOD approved the Company’s declaration and distribution of Php
1,000,000.00 cash dividends from the retained earnings of the Company as of December 31,
2016 and will be paid out to the Company’s commons stockholders on or before May 9, 2017.

On April 8, 2016, the BOD approved the Company’s declaration and distribution of Php 600
thousand dividends from the retained earnings of the corporation as of December 31, 2015 and
was paid out to the Company’s common stockholders on May 17, 2016.



On August 25, 2015, the BOD approved the Company's declaration and distribution of Php 500
thousand from the retained earnings of the corporation as of December 31, 2015. This was paid
out to the Company’s common stockhoiders on October 21, 2015.

The company has no dividend declaration in 2014 and 2013.

The Company has not and will not engage in any other business or purpose except in relation
to the issuance of the PDRs relating to the underlying Common Shares for as long as the PDRs

are outstanding.

Any cash dividends distributed in respect of Common Shares underlying the PDRs received by
the Company shall be applied towards its operating expenses then due for the preceding and
current year. A further amount equal to the operating expenses in the preceding year shall be
set aside to meet operating or other expenses for the succeeding year. Amounts remaining in
excess of such requirements shall be distributed pro rata amongst the outstanding PDRs.

Whenever the Company shall receive or become entitled to receive from the GMA Network, Inc.
any distribution in respect of the Common Shares which consists of a free distribution of
Common Shares, the Company shall grant additional PDRs to holders in respect of such

distributions.

Whenever the Company shall receive or become entitled to receive from the GMA Network, Inc.
any distribution in securities (other than Common Shares) or in other property (other than cash)
in respect of the Common Shares subject to the PDRs, the Company shall forthwith procure
delivery of such securities or other property pro rata to PDR holders or otherwise to the order of
the PDR holder, subject to compliance with applicable laws and regulations in the Philippines.

There are no restrictions on the Company's ability to pay dividends on common equity.

Recent Sales of Unregistered or Exempt Securities

No sale of unregistered or exempt securities of the Company has occurred within the past three
years. '

V. Management's Discussion and Analysis or Plan of Operation.

The following discussion should be read in conjunction with the Financial Statements of the
Company that are incorporated into this Information Statement by reference. Such Financial
Statements have been prepared in accordance with Philippine Financial Reporting Standards

(PFRS).

As discussed in the previous section, the Company has not and will not engage in any other
business or purpose except in relation to the issuance of the PDRs relating to the underlying
GMA Network, Inc. Common Shares for as long as the PDRs are outstanding.



Any cash dividends or other cash distributions distributed in respect of Common Shares
received by the Company (or the Pledge Trustee on its behalf) shall be applied toward the
operating expenses then due (including but not limited to applicable taxes, fees and
maintenance costs charged by the Philippine Stock Exchange) of the Company {the “Operating
Expenses”) for the current and preceding year (as certified by an independent auditor). A
further amount equal to the operating expenses in the preceding year (as certified by an
independent auditor) (the “Operating Fund”) shall be set aside to meet operating or other
expenses for the succeeding year. Any amount in excess of the aggregate of the Operating
Expenses paid and the Operating Fund for such period (as certified by the independent auditor
of the PDR lIssuer) shall be distributed to Holders pro rata on the first Business Day after such
cash dividends are received by the Company.

On April 5, 2018, the Company’'s BOD approved a cash distribution to the PDR holders of
P0.50 per PDR to all shareholders of record as of April 23, 2018. On the same date, the BOD
also approved a resolution to pass on the entire amount of the cash dividends received from
GMA without deducting the Company’s 2018 projected operating expenses. The dividends were
remitted to the PDR holders on May 16, 2018.

On March 27, 2017, the Company's BOD approved a cash distribution fo the PDR holders of
P0.73 per PDR totaling to P595.24 million to all shareholders of record as of April 20, 2017. On
the same date, the BOD also approved a resolution to pass on the entire amount of the cash
dividends received from GMA without deducting the Company’s 2017 projected operating
expenses. The dividends were remitted to the PDR holders on May 16, 2017

On April 8, 2016, the Company’s BOD approved a cash distribution to the PDR holders of
P0.40 per PDR totaling to P338.54 million to all shareholders of record as of April 25, 2016. On
the same date, the BOD also approved a resolution to pass on the entire amount of the cash
dividends received from GMA without deducting the Company's 2016 projected operating
expenses. The dividends were remitted to the PDR holders on May 17, 2016.

On March 30, 2015, the Company's BOD approved a cash distribution to PDR holders of P0.25
per PDR totaling P211.75 million to all shareholders of record as at April 24, 2015. On the same
date, the BOD also approved a resolution to pass on the entire amount of the cash dividends
received from GMA without deducting the Company’s 2015 projected operating expenses. The
dividends were remitted to PDR holders on May 19, 2015.

KEY PERFORMANCE INDICATORS

The Company’s key performance indicators are focused on the dividends it receives to meet
PDR holders’ expectations and monitor cash and cash equivalents levels to meet its obligations
with respect to the Company’s current and preceding year’s operation.

Results of Operations of GMA Holdings Inc.

For the three months ended March 31, 2018 and 2017

GMA Holdings Inc. ended the first quarter of 2018 with a net income of P1.35 million, 33%
higher than last year's net income of P1.02 million, as a result of higher exercise fees.



Revenues for the first quarter reached P1.70 million, 24% higher than last year's level brought
about by higher exercise fees of P1.23 million, generated from the conversion of 27,602,100
PDR shares to common shares as compared to 20,144,700 PDR shares converted in same
period last year which generated exercise fees of P899 thousand. iLikewise, interest income
slightly increased to P472 thousand from last year's P471 thousand due to higher interest
income earned on cash placement with Unicapital.

Operating expenses for the first quarter amounted to P237 thousand vis-a-vis P242 thousand in
same quarter of 2017 mainly due fo lower PSE listing fees, partly negated by higher
professional fees, taxes and licenses, and PDR conversion fees. Listing fees for the quarter
amounted to P114 thousand, a decrease of 9% as compared to P124 thousand in 2017 due to
the offshoot of lower market cap. The P341 thousand unexpired portion of listing fee was
included under “Other current assets” in the statements of financial position.

Professional fees for the first quarter ended higher at P108 thousand versus P104 thousand
last year, which include accrual of audit fee, BDO ftrust fee and BGE professional fee. In the
same manner, taxes and licenses representing amortization of local business tax for the
quarter, went up to P9,481 from P8,753 in comparative period due to higher 2017 revenue
which is the tax base for 2018 payment. Also, PDR conversion fees for the quarter increased to
P3 thousand versus last year's P2 thousand due to higher number of PDR shares converted to
common shares this year versus last year. Meanwhile, miscellaneous expenses of P2 thousand
which represents maintenance fee on available-for-sale investment remained at par versus a

year ago.

Financial Condition. Total assets as of March 31, 2018 amounted to P51.72 million, higher by
204 from P50.51 million as of end-2017 primarily due to the increase in cash and cash
equivalents, on account of interest received from Unicapital cash placement and payment of
receivables.

For the vears ended December 31, 2017 and 2016

GMA Holdings Inc. ended the year with a total comprehensive income amounting to P2.77
million, 164% higher than last year's total comprehensive income of P1.05M, due to higher
exercise fees of P2.80 million generated from the conversion of 62,722,000 PDR shares to
common shares as compared to P508 thousand exercise fees from 11,387,000 PDR shares
converted in 2016. Likewise, net income after tax grew to P3.03 million, an increase of P2.00
million from last year's net income after tax of P1.03 million. This year's revenues reached
P4.72 million, an improvement of 88% or P2.21 million from last year’s level of P2.51 million
mainly brought about by the increase in exercise fees as mentioned earlier. Interest income,
however, declined to P1.92 million in 2017 versus P2.00 million in 2016 due to lower interest

income earned on cash placement.

Operating expenses for the year 2017 totaled P1.11 million vis-a-vis P1.06 million in 2016
mainly due to the increase in professional fees to P518 thousand versus P383 thousand in
2016. Local business tax went up to P35 thousand from last year's P32 thousand due to higher
2016 tax base used in assessing the 2017 business tax payment. On the other hand, fisting
fees amounted to P498 thousand, a decrease of 19% as compared with P614 thousand in 2016

due to the offshoot of lower market cap.



On April 5, 2018, the Board of Directors approved the cash dividend of P3.10 million to be paid
to the common stockholders from the retained earnings of the Company as of December 31,
2017.

Financial Condition. Total assets amounted to P50.51 million, higher by 4% than last year's
P48.71 million primarily due to the increase in cash and cash equivalents, on account of interest
received from Unicapital cash placement and Available-for-sale (AFS) investment. Receivables
also increased subsequent to higher exercise fees.

For the vears ended December 31. 2016 and 2015

GMA Holdings Inc. ended the year 2016 with a total comprehensive income amounting to P1.05
million, a reversal from previous year's P91 thousand total comprehensive loss due to 2016
unrealized gain on Available-for-sale (AFS} investment of P20 thousand, brought about by
changes in its fair value. Likewise, net income after tax amounted to P1.03 million, an increase
of P397 thousand from 2015 net income after tax of P635 thousand mainly due to higher
revenues coupled with lower operating expenses. Revenues for 2016 reached P2.51 million, an
improvement of 17% or P363 thousand from previous years level of P2.14 million mainly
brought about by the increase in exercise fees generating P508 thousand from the conversion
of 11,387,000 PDR shares to common shares compared with P89 thousand from the 1,995,800
PDR shares converted during the same period of 2015. Interest income, however, declined to
P2.00 million in 2016 versus P2.05 million in 2015 due to lower interest income earned on cash

placement.

Operating expenses for the year 2016 totaled P1.06 million vis-a-vis P1.09 million in 2015
mainly due to the decrease in professional fees to P308 thousand versus P400 thousand in
2015. On the other hand, listing fees amounted to P614 thousand, an increase of 7% as
compared with P576 thousand in 2015 due to the offshoot of higher market cap. Local business
tax went up to P32 thousand from previous years P20 thousand due to higher 2015 tax base

used for 2016 payment.

On March 27, 2017, the Board of Directors approved the Company's cash dividend declaration
of P1.00 million to its common stockholders from the retained earnings of the Company as of
December 31, 2016.

Einancial Condition. Total assets amounted to P48.71 million, a tad higher than P48.22 million
in 2015, primarily due to the increase in accounts receivable caused by more conversion of
PDR shares to common shares in 2016. '

For the years ended December 31, 2015 and 2014

GMA Holdings Inc. ended the year 2015 with a pre-tax income of P1.05 million, an increase of
P443 thousand from 2014 pre-tax income of P607 thousand mainly due to higher revenues
despite higher operating expenses. Likewise, net income after tax amounted to P635 thousand
versus P350 thousand net income after tax in 2014. Revenues in 2015 reached P2.14 million,
an improvement of 30% or P490 thousand from 2014 level of P1.65 million mainly brought
about by the climb in interest income of P2.05 million. For 2015, a total of P2.00 million PDR
shares were converted to common shares which generated exercise fees of P89 thousand vis-
a-vis P9.16 million PDR shares in 2014, for an exercise fee of P409 thousand.



Operating expenses inched up by 5% to P1.09 million from P1.05 million in 2014 due to higher
professional fees partly negated by lower PSE listing fees and miscellaneous expenses.
Professional fees settled at P400 thousand, 95% more than the P205 thousand posted in 2014
which included payment to BGE for the amendment of Articles of Incorporation. On the other
hand, listing fees of P576 thousand dropped by 17% from P890 thousand in 2014 as an

offshoot of lower market cap.

On April 8, 2016, the BOD approved the company’'s declaration and distribution of P600
thousand dividends from the retained earnings of the corporation as of December 31, 2013.
These were paid out to the Company’s common stockholders on May 17, 2016.

Financial Condition. Total assets amounted to P48.52 million, a tad lower from P48.91 million in
2014, primarily due to the decrease in the fair market value of Available-for-sale investment
(under non-current asset).

KEY VARIABLE AND OTHER QUALITATIVE OR QUANTITATIVE FACTORS

i. Trends, demands, commitments, events or uncertainties that will have a material
impact on the issuer’s liguidity.

As of March 31, 2018, there were no known trends, demands, commitments, events
or uncertainties that will have a material impact on the issuer’s liquidity.

ii. Events that will trigger direct or contingent financial obligation that is material to the
company, including any default or acceleration or an obligation.

As of March 31, 2018, there were no events which may trigger a direct or contingent
financial obligation that is material to the Company.

iii. Material off-balance sheet transactions, arrangements, obligations (including
contingent obligations), and other relations of the company with unconsolidated
entities or other persons created during the reporting period.

There were no off-balance sheet transactions, arrangements, obligations (including
contingent obligations), and other relations of the company with unconsolidated
entities or other persons created as of March 31, 2018.

iv. Material commitments for capital expenditures, the general purpose of such
commitments and the expected sources of funds for such expenditures.

For the period January 1, 2018 to March 31, 2018, there were no material
commitments for capital expenditures.

V. Any known trends, events or uncertainties that have had or that are reasonably
expected to have a material favorable or unfavorable impact on net
sales/revenues/income from continuing operations.

The Company’s results of operations depend largely on its ability to meet PDR
holders’ expectations from the dividends it receives and to monitor cash and cash



equivalents levels to meet its obligations with respect to the Company’s current and
preceding vear's operation. As of March 31, 2018, there were no known trends,
avents or uncertainties that are reasonably expected to have a material favorable or
unfavorable impact on net sales/revenues/income from continuing operations.

vi. Significant elements of income or loss that did not arise from the Company’s
continuing operations.

As of March 31, 2018, there were no significant elements of income or loss that did
not arise from the issuer's continuing operations.

vi. Causes for Material Changes in the Financial Statements

Statements of Financial Position [March 31, 2018 (Unaudited) vs. December 31,
2017 (Audited)]

« Current assets increased by P1.57 million to P31.51 million, mainly as a
result of the increase in cash and cash equivalents, on account of interest
received from Unicapital cash placement and payment of receivables.

» Current liabilities increased by P223 thousand to P47.92 million due to the
VAT payable, unpaid professional and audit fees.

viil. Seasonal aspects that had a material effect on the financial condition or resuits of
operations.

As of March 31, 2018, there are no seasonal aspects that had a material effect on
the financial condition or results of operations.

INTERIM PERIODS

Copies of the latest unaudited Interim Financial Statements will be made available to
 each stockholder at least five (5) calendar days before the Annual Meeting. Such report
can be viewed at the GMA Network Inc.’s official website and hard copies of the
company’s ifs and management discussion may be available upon request and shall be
published in a news paper of general circulation five (5) calendar days before the said
meeting. This notice shall be published in two (2) newspapers of general circulation five
(5) days before the meeting.

Vl. Corporate Governance

The Board of Directors has establishied a set of policies and initiatives to ensure that GMA
Holding's business practices are compliant with the best practices in corporate governance. The
Company has adopted a Revised Manual on Corporate Governance to institutionalize the
Company’s adherence to these principles. This Revised Manual clearly sets out the principles
of good management and defines the specific responsibilities of the Board, the Board
Committees, and management within the over-all governance framework.



The Revised Manual sets out the principles of good management and defines the specific
responsibilities of the Board, the Board Committees, and Management within the over-all
governance framework.

The Revised Manual conforms to the requirements of the Philippine Securities and Exchange
Commission and covers policies, among others:

(a) independent directors, (b) key board committees (e.g. Executive Committee, Nomination
Committee, Audit Committee, Compensation and Remuneration Committee); (c) independent
auditors, (d) internal audit, (e) disclosure system of company's governance policies, (f}
stockholder rights, (g) monitoring and assessment, and (h) penalties for non-compliance.

To ensure adherence to corporate governance, the Board designated a Compliance Officer.
The Compliance Officer is responsible for monitoring compliance by the Company with the
provisions and requirements of good corporate governance.

Based on the Revised Manual on Corporate Governance Manual (attached to the Company’s
lotter to the Securities and Exchange Commission dated May 23, 2017) as well as the
Company's Integrated Annual Corporate Governance Report for 2017 filed with the Securities
and Exchange Commission, there have been no deviations from the Company’s Manual as of

date.

VIl. Financial Statements

Kindly see attached Audited Financial Statements.
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The management of GMA Holdings, Ine, fs resporisible Tor the preparation and fair presentation : i the
financial statements; ineluding the schedules. attached inerein, for the years ended December 31, 20 nd
2616, in accordance with the prescrived financial reparting framework indicated therein, and for sueh -
internal conirol as management deter {e the preparation of financial statements

rines is necessary 0 enal
that are Tree from material nrisstaterent, whether due to fraud ot @rror.

ment is responsible: for assessing fhe Company’s ability to -
licabte, maiters related 1o going €onger. and using the going
rintends to fiquidate the Conpany orto gease operations,

In preparing the financial statements, Manage
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¢ancern basis of accounting unless managemert eitlie
or has ne realistic alternative but to-doso.

15 is responsible for overseeing the Company’s financial reporting process:

The Board of Directo
meluding the schiedules .aﬁééhed .

The Board of Directors reviews and approves the financial .s{’af_@mgnts,:

therein, and submits the sameto the stockholders. R

fayo & Co., the independent auditors appoinied by thestockhoTders, has audﬁitedj_theﬂhar_icﬁia}" 4
ith Philippine Standards on Auditing, and in. their report o the

the fairmess of presentatioptipon completion of suchaudit.

&yCip Gorres Ve
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FRLIPE L GOZON
Chairman-of the Board
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

The Board of|Directors and-Stockholders
GMA Holdings, Inc. ' ,
51 Tower One, OneﬂMcki-nl.ajr Place T ‘

‘New Global'Bonifacio City ‘ ’ ‘ ot
Fort Bonifacib, Taguig ‘City

Report on the Audit of t’he‘z.Finané'iﬁ-l-:S"ciéftéme.nts--
(Opinion |
ments of GMA Holdings, Ine {he Company), which comprise the
statements of|financial positionas. at-December 31,2017 and’Z nd the statements of comprehens{ve
income, statemnents of changes‘in gquity and statements of cask 3@WS¥f@I‘-’€.‘i&_@h of the three years in the
period endedDecember 31, 2017, dnd notes torthe financial statements, including & summary of

significant accounting policies.

We have aud\ted the financial state

In-our -op’iniojl, the accOmpanying finaneial .s-tate1nent$>:'ppesent ;faiﬁily; in all material respects, the financial
position of the Company as at December 31, 901 7-and 2016, and i Finagcial performance and its'cash
flows for each of the three years intheperiod ended Deceriber 31,2017 i accordance with Philippine

Finaneial R@por‘t‘ihg'St‘andard's!“-(PFKSs_)f. R :

-

‘Basis for Opinion ‘
We conducted our audits in':zaé'card'aﬁcerw%fh.Phi-lifpﬁfhé-; Standards on Audifing (PSAs). Our
responsibilities under 5‘ahesa'.:s_"fail.darrdS’l:‘aﬁé"'further:"dsscrlbe_d thesduditor’s Reispomﬁibi’l"z'tiesf@r"rhe Audit
- of the Finangial Statements seetion:of ourreport: We.are independent of the Company in accordance

. wilh the Codg of Ethics for Professiona [*Accountantsin the Jilippines (Code of Ethics) together with the

&thical requirements that-are relevant to our awditof e finageialstatements {n-the Philippines, and we
have fulfilled our other ethicalzesponsibilities in-aceordance with these requirements and the Code of
have obtained isisufficient and appropridte to providea

' f

Ethics. Weltelieve that the auditevidence we
hasis for our ppinion.

Key Audit Matter
K ey audit matiers are those matters that, in-eur professional juidgment, Wete of mast significance in our
audit of the financial stafements of the eurrent pefiod. These matiers were sddressed f the context of our
audit of the_zﬁmancia,l statements as.a whole, and in forming our opinion thereor, and we donet providea
- separate opinion oz these mafters. For the-matter below, OUr descriptigh ‘;Jvﬁ-e,m::,la;!dlf wldregsed the: 7
§oR $hI i )

matter is pro{zided in that context. : : :
: } LARGE Tax

i

Ioate
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.7
Gilities described in the Auditor’s Ri sponsibilities far the Audit af the
Financial Stafements section of our report, including inrelationt these matiers. A_ffccordiingly,:mur audit
ineluded the performanee of procedures. designed to respond t0-0 assessment of the risks of ‘material -
misstatemnent|of the financial statements. The results of our _au,‘d’i’ti pracedures, including the procedures
performed to nddress the matter below, pravide the basis for-aut audit opinfon on the Accompanying '

financial statemernits. '

We have fulfilled the responsi

Fair Valuation of Invesument in Unquoted Debt Security Classifiedas Available-for-Sale Invesiment

AFS) investment i an unqu oted debt

it is & key auditmatter as it is material

stotal @s sets as at December 31, 20417, and
it :;-'use;:of estimates. The Company . '

discount rates used were Hased on

ttenors plusan estirate ofthe

As at December 31, 2017, the Company has an available-for-sale
security amounting 1o R20,570,501. The valuation of this inv
to the financial statemen-ts,.‘rapr.esenﬁng‘*4‘-1‘%— of the Compa
ity valuation 'i]u'nvo:IVes the-exereise of Management’s judgment
used the discounted cash flow model tovalue the investment, @ Bl
the spot yieldicurve derived from government securitles of difft
counterparty’s credit spread.. - ' ‘

" The Company’s--discl‘osures—-@n"‘thé fair valug-of the AFS investment are inoluded in Notes 8, 14 and 1510
the financial statements. '

Y

Audit Responge
nt, interest rate; and ‘-nep-ayment‘d‘atesj) used in the Company’s
ereviewed the inpits used i1 determining the disgoutit rates
based on observable yields of benchmar -,-g‘@vemm‘en‘t-secug_itl"esé {:credit rating of the counterparty. We
. -tested the ma 1 ematical accuracy of the Company’s caleulation. We also assessed the Company s
disclosures on the eair value measurement of the APS investment based o the requirements of PFRS 13,

Fair Value Measurement.

We traced the terms (.e-.,g.,<.princi§p:a1‘.ramau
- yaluation to.the investment .ag_reer_nent'..:r"f

- Other Information - ‘ ) .
ki

Management|is responsible for?thef‘ot'herﬁ%infcirma-tion. The othes | 'eﬁnationrc:omprises the information
included in the SEC Form 20-I8 :(Daﬁnii’cive* Information State ,SEC Form 17-A and Annual Report
' for the year ended December 31, 2017, bt does not inelude thie financial statements and our auditor’s
report thereox!a_. The SEC Form 20-15 (D‘.@-ﬁni’tiﬁs’Infﬁrmat:ibﬁ jt'ement)t, SEC Form 17-A and.Annua\i
Report for the year ended December 51, 2017 are expected to.be made available tous after the date of this !
auditor’s rep irt.

Our opinjon on the financial statements doesnot cover the ofher information and we will not express any

form of assurance conclusion thereor.

[n connection with our audits of the financial statements, Qur‘.ﬁespoﬂsibi-l'ity it
information tlentificd above when it hecomes available and, ndgin 50 consid
information T3 materially inconsistent with the Finanocial statements:of G
audits, or otherwise appears to'be materially misstated. o | LARGE THAPA

F MA. GRA(‘“‘-\ AT EY A ) ;-\ e
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Responsibilities of Ma nagenientand Those Charged --with.:-}que'mance for the Financial Statements

~

Management js respensible for the-prepaﬁ;_ition. and fair‘plzasantaﬁ@ﬁof the financial stajements itk
accordance with PERSs, and 'for‘.such]'-intémal-contm’l‘as'-:;management‘determ:i‘ﬁes,- is-necessary to enable
the preparation of financial statements.that are free from material misstatement; whether due to fraud or

EITor.
tis responsib],a fopassessin g;j:thé'Company 'g ability to
le, matters’ slated fo-going conceri and-using the

In preparingithe financial statements;managemer
e-ither;inténdé- to liquidate the Compary or to Cease

continue as a going cOnCert; disclasing;as applicab
1 basis of accounting...;un‘lessé‘rrianagement

going concer
Thas no realistic-alternative Butto do-so.

operations, o7

Those charge!r with governance .a'rc'relspbns‘ible it averseeing the Crampany’s financial reporting proceps. '
Auditor’s R pousibiliitigs-fb-r the Audit of the Financial Statements
"Qur objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole are
free from material misstatement,;whe’the_r due to fraud or errof, allt: wigsueall aud-’it‘g)r"’:s report that
. includes ourigpinion. Reasonablerassuranceis & high'level el'assurance, but is ot a guarentes that at
audit conducted in‘accordance with PSAs will aiwa”ys"'deﬁtacf:aa;;material misstatement when it exists.
Misstatements can arise fromAraud or emgrand are considered material if, individuaity or in the

aggregate, they could reasonably be-expected 1o influence the ecanomie decisions of users taken on the
basis of theselfinancial statements. ' : y

Ludit in accordance-with PSAs, we exereise professional judgment and maintain

As partof an’
skepticism throughout the audit, We also

professional 8

ks-.oflmater.i'al.,misstatem-e'nit‘:of"fth;a' financial statemernts, whether due to fraud

s Identify and assess the ris .
or error,idesign and perform- auditiprocedures respongive: those risks, and ohtain audit evidence that
is sufficient and appropriate to-provide:a basis for our op! ion, The risk ofnot detecting a material

misstatenjent resulting fromifrand is hi gher than for ene resulting from error,

as fraud may involyve
collusion, forgery, infentional omissions, misrepres

entations;orthe override of internal control.

olrrel'evaﬂttm"i}_l_le'é?auditfiﬁn order to design audit procedures

o Obtain an understanding of internalconts
: butnot for the purpese of expressing an opinion on the

thiat are aj propriate in the-cirgumsiances;:
: effecfivéx{ess of the Company’s interndi-control.

o valuate the appropriatensss of accounting _po’licieS'IlS@Ci;:&ﬂd {he reasonableness of accounting

_ estimates |and related disclosures:made by management. .

.« Concludejon the appropriateness of management’s USe: of the going comneeln basis of accounting and,
based on the audit evidence -o’btained',;-iwh'ather'.'a-'m'atéeri-al g jinty exists related to eventsor 1
conditions that may cast significantdoubt-on the Company’s.ability 10 continue as 4 going concert.
If we conghude that & material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw aftention in our-auditor’s

-report to-the related disclosures in the financial statements 9%y ucln;difsﬂlﬂsum&ar.@;in,a;d;@gg@igbm
modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit B ained it the'date gt oyr
auditor’s teport. However, future events of conditions may : g%ﬁme

ag 4 going concerh. :
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“f“n'a‘nci‘eil: statements, ineluding the
e—;pncierlying't;tansaetions andevents iha

~« Evaluatejthe Qvg_rei-ll:_preégﬂt-at’f n,:structure and content:of
disclosures; and whether;th e"*—ﬁr_x‘_a-néijal'”'s‘tatemelit's ‘repres
mannerthat achieves fair present—a‘éi'ofn.‘

matters, tha-.p’l‘an‘ned SCOpe

garding, among other
Jeficiencies in‘intern al

We commun‘cate with those-charged with gevernancere
‘ tudin gany signifidant

and timing of the-audit and s‘i”gniﬂcan’t'audi't"ﬁndings,‘ inc
“controj thatwe identify during:our audit, ‘

v

We also provide those charged:withigovernance with-a statementtl st we have complisd with relevant
ethical requirements re‘gardi-ri'g;infl_ependepec-,. and?.tq;{.eemﬁiuﬁﬁ_, afe th"themt:aﬁﬂ‘.r,eliextionshiip-s. and other
imaiters that thay reason ably“be‘.t’hdught to bear o olr indep endence, and where applicable, related %

safeguards.

ith those charged with governance, we deternvine those matiers that
fithe curtent period and are therefore
port unless law or regulation |
precludes pu'_alic-‘disclros.um;‘-ab’ouf'he‘, 1atter-or when; _ e circumstances, we-determine that
a matter should Hotbe communicate 4 inour ‘.r-aport-’be’caus‘e; “ o consequences of doingso would
reasonably by expected to-outweigh ths public inferest wenefits efsuch communieation. .

From the matters communicated .
were of -mosj;ﬁ‘i-gh"i’ﬁdﬁnd {he.-ra’md‘i‘t':of'zth'g:.--.ﬁ'ngﬁcia-l:{:s‘ tatefient

the key aud:xt;matteré. Wé»deg@niﬁg‘tﬁese;giatteps_;in.‘-p"ur' udifor

Report on the Supplementary nInfqrmation.'Req-uiljed.'-Un,éier;Rev.'en-ue-Reg‘ulat-i’ons- 152010
| basic financial s:té__;temems taken
egulations 15-2010 mNete 19 te
_-eéu"-’af-iihtem'ail3 Revenue-and is not
1'§:=i;gsp@nsi3b'i‘-l-i?ty‘ of the.
goted to-the auditing progedures
pinion, the snformation is fairly stated, i all
«en as a whole. E
T | ¢
ndent auditor’s report is Belinda T, Beng Hui.

- Our audits-were QondQGted'forith tpu.rpose;ofsfo_m;'” an
as a whole.iThe suppleme: ) '
; l'i‘-tha.-‘ﬁnanéié"l lstatementsis P
a required pajt of the basicInanc e 10
managemetit/of GMA-Hol 26 Tne. " The-inform :
in-ou a-Ijg-ia}ffS:t-atémen-ts-.—lIrf".-Q.'.
f'a's:icf-!ﬁ-ri'anc-:'ial'S?tatém_emité

~_applied in- our aud’itl of thq{béi‘éi'q} in

 material respgets, in relation’to the

The engagement parner:omn Fthe‘;alid'i't_‘ire’suiting- in this mdepe

$YCIP GORRES VELAYO & CO.

N o

Belinda T. Beng Hul

Partner

CPA Certifigate No. 23823

SEC Accredf'ta’i?ion No. 0923-AR-2{(Group A),
May 1, 2016, valid until May 1, 2019

rax Identifidation No. 153-978-243

BIR Accredijation No. 0"8:_—00'1199‘8-?'8'—‘20"1"5,
Jupe 26, (2015, valid wntil June 25,2018

PTR No. 661 1231, January 9, 2078, Makati City

April 5,201 _ | S <d
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GMA HOI
STATEME

DINGS, INC.
NTS OF FINANCIA

L POSITION

Y

Decenther 3L

2017

2016

ASSETS

Current Ass

¢
Cashand casﬂ

Agcounts recg

ots
equivalents-(Notes 7, J14-and 15)
‘ jvable (Notes t4-and 15) 7

Input value-added tax

" Total Current Assets

Noncurrent Asset

Available-for

sale investment (N

2

Jotes'§, 14 and 15}

e

P28,805419
881,262
248277
29,934,958

20,570,50%

$76,888,153
555,810 "

447,598

27,885,561

20.825,264

Esﬁz,s_‘nzs;4?5'9-

B4R 710,825

LIABILITIE

Current Lial
Accounts pay;
"~ «{(Notes 9,

D,ﬁe to sharqh|

ilities

14-and 13)

Tncome tax payable

Tatal Lia

Fquity

ilities

Capital stock (Note 10)

Retained eatny

Unrealized loss on ‘availab-le—for—-

ings (Note 10)

ity

8 AND EQUITY

“Total Eqy

able and other current liabilities

olders (Notes 13,14 and 15)

sale investment (N o-thgg_._;__;;-f

PA2T,045

47,271,600

o

/

P403,212
47,271,660
3,526

47,698,645

3,136,313
(429,499)

47678,338

160,000
1,107,223
{174,736)

2,806,814

50,505,459

1,032,487

p48,710,823

et

See accompanyi

L Notes to Fi inancial Statements.

Date
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GMA HOLDINGS, INC. .
STATEMENTS OF COMPREHENSIVE 1NCOME

' : Y’ears Ended December 31 “
o - 2016 S 2015

REVENUE | '

Interest income (Notes 7 and ) R72,052,857

Fxercise fees (N ote 6 L N 800,089 89,163
47 L 5,042 2,141,960

1,996,694

; OPERATING EXPENSES (Not

3,609,457 441,722 C1.047,547

INCOME BEFORE INCOME TAX

ME TAX (Nm;e 19) 409,506 412,354

| PROVISION.FOR.II\ICO
NET }NCOME 3.029,09¢ - 1,032,216 635,193

: OTHER COM}?REHENSIVE I\ICOME

(LOSS) |

Jtem to be recla&szfed to proff oF: Ioss n .
Subseguent perrods—
Unreahzed gain (loss) on- available-for=sale . - ,

investment Note 8) - {(254,768) 19,741

TOTAL COMPREHENSIVE INCOME ' - o '
L.0S8) ‘ ) L BLTTASET. 1 051,957 290,735)

210322 P61.52

re.;;(N@tes_iI-sI P01

: e Basxc/Dﬂuted Earnings Per Sha

See accompanyizqg Notesto Fi mancral Sz‘afemen't.s‘,
: : :

i, GRACIA BUPORAL T3STILLC )



" “Total.comprehetisive income

" - “Tyalance as gt Jaﬁuar_ 1, 2015

o Balance as at December 3 1; 2015

’ | FOR THE:! YEAR

1
|
i
\
|
|

T PNet income

Cap:talStock""-' S

‘2017 2

. “Balance-as at ]anu i, 20%7 : . BT,
S eame. u . -

. _Other com _rehensws loss
jTQtal comprchenswc income

<+ Cashrdividends

.-Balance asal; Peeember 31,2017

016 AND 2015

Hnrealized

Galn(Loss)yon

Retamed Awailable-for-Sale
SArHings Tnvestment

Mote 8} -

3 029 090
~ {254,763

F039.090 (2'5'4 763) 2,774

2419499 F2,806,814_

!
' :Balance as-at Jartuar 1, 2016

Nefincome ‘
-Other com rehenswe_ income

. Cashidividends 4

L @IYATT) PS8E,530

P1714,736) B1,032,487 7

. j—l’,Balance dsat, Dacember 31, 2016 )

- Netincome |
. Other: comgrehenswe loss

- Total comprehensive Joss
 Cashdividends E

B531451

(125.928)
(725,928)

. (98,735
£500,000)_ - -
Edaln) . 580,530

i

' Se"e accompanying Notes o -'Financla

|
|
|

it I"-St'a'temen 5.
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_GMA HOLDINGS INC..

| 'STATEMENTS OF CASH mes

E
i

s -~ Years Ended "eeem_-b"er 31

;
b

: :
CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATIN G
ACTIVITIES :

Imcome before income’ fax -

otes? aﬁa_:‘-&j -

- Adjustment. for interest. mGOme ]

- Operating incomei(loss) beforeworking capital
. changes | T

. Decrease (mcrease) in:
Aecounts [recewable
Input value-added tax -

. Increase in accounts payablé -and"‘c‘itﬁér‘cuffenf o

Tiabilities |

2017 2016 3015

R A41,722 B1,047,547
(1,996,694) (2,052,857)

(554,972) (1,605,310)

(385,230) 415,550 .
T (74,599 (64,126)
36,763 " 124,580
©82038) (929,308

| ~ Cash flows pIOVIde by (uSed 1n) operatmns
- Interest recewcd

2,029,629 2,021,179 -

(406,249) (110958) |

- Income taxes paid: e
’ Net:cash p10v1ded by operatmg ctwmes

e CASH FLOW FROM A"F]ENAN CING
ACTIVI TY

9_1(;.,906'- 641,342 680,915

ogsgan) . (599.730) (499,595}

- -‘Payment of cash dmdends-‘*{N a'te-s=--1"@. :andé*l ’-7)

NET INCREASE INCASH AND CASH
QUIVALENTS

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS
C AT BEGINNING OFVEAR -

= -CASHAND CASH EQUIVALENTS

3

1,917,266 41,612 181,320

3

26 388'1534-)3 - 95,846,541 26,665,221

- pIgIs05419-  P26,888,153 276,846,541

AT ENDOFYEAR (N )

See accompanyi)"g Nat'e‘s'ro Fi inan‘cmli Stdtements:

Hw e |
PACE
STANCE DIVISION

' ;?'"D'a:%e' |

LA, CRACIA ANRORAL CASTINEN |



-GMA HOLDINGS,INC.
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

I
¥

1. Corporat;e Information ‘ . ' - '

GMA Hoeldings, Inc. '(th‘eaiC'omp‘any);'is.;'incarporatedcin the Philippines 1o invest in, purchase er
otherwise_i acquire and WL :hdld,—.gpsa;,-.:séli-, ja-s's_ign,--:transfery-‘marfga-@, pledge, exchange o7 atherwise
dispose reial .and personal property-of avery kind-apd description. The registered office address-of the
‘Company!is-5D Tewer ‘Or;.e;u(}ﬁéf—‘MCKhﬂey‘Place,--New' Gl@bal’ ‘Bonifacio City, FortBonifacio,

» Taguig City. The .Com’p'anya.was:"r.‘egi'stered wwith the Securities and Exchange Commission (SECY on

-February 15, 2006, . T '
The acco@nting and a'dminiistfat“ive -ffini-ction's of the Company are undertaken by GMA Network, Ine.

(GMA), a company under-common gontrol. '

In 2007 ,-the Company issued Philippine ;jD‘e_pb.sit Receipts. ZQP'RSL);;-Whioh- were listed and traded in

~ The Philippine Stock Bxchdnge, Inc. (PSE) (see Note 6 ' :

n fany:fﬁﬁé"mess orpuzp O.S'e_-‘_é’ihei‘? than i connection with the fis-suanée
£ the:bhligations underthes DR§and the: acquisition-and holding of
his includes maintaining the

ilippine persox for as Jong as the

.. The Company - will not-engage’s
“of the' PDRs; the performan {ions

~ the underlying shares &£ GNIA in Tespect of the' PDRs 518 :
~Company,s listing with fth‘ef,%?l?S-E'?-anciz-'_r‘ﬁamtaining:;itst;fstatus?as‘ i

. “Philipping law prohib itgownership of GMA’S shares by nonsPhilipp ine persor.

"No reportfablc--:sc.gment-.inforrri’ét’:’iomisﬁﬁfesented as.the Company’s limited ap erations are adequately

- presented in the ~statexfn'enf3§fof ’;co11fip‘réhensivef'inc'orne.. ' .

“The accor;npanying-ﬁnanci?ali‘statamer;t.s’}:ofihe-,CQmpany'w.er@:approved _an'd autherized for issuance
in accerd-%mce*with -a:rés:dlﬁt'io“miidf'_the’f’;B"eard.-of&D‘ir’ectOt.SJ"'(le’O';j' on April §, 201 8.

-2, ff-"‘_Basis*of;_;lrrepgrationa-ndIg.:S’tatem'eIif':of?Com'plia-nce

d’on @ historical cost hasis, ekcept for
: value.. The financial statements are
he =C’ompan-y"s:':ﬁln‘at-ifo:ﬁﬂ.-and-preéenta-ti@n curreney. All
otherwise indicated. ‘

. Pasisof Preparation
. The ﬁnéﬂ!oiali:}statem.eﬁts'f"ﬁif the:Cont
 “availablélfor-salé (AES) fnvestr
- presented in-Philippine peso, which
values are rounded tothe Heatestpesay except when -
|

: ",'.S‘tatémen’t of Compliance : , .
+ “The Combany"s\'?ﬂnanciral*;s'téfements~have' been prepared it accordance with Philippine Financial
Reporﬁiﬁg'Staﬁdards (PFRS). ' ‘

an """ha.velf;béen-'gpl'e-pérfe

ures

L
¢

3. - Summary of fSi'gn'iﬁca-nf.{Chaﬁges in Acco‘u-ntin-g;.P’o‘l‘ic-iés-53‘11&11 Disclos

© Changes in Acgountin Policies - Do
. The acconmnting policies adopted aré consistent With those!
-the following new _pr-onoun'cemeﬁtst.which the Company adopiehE

: -“ac’loption{ofihesei-pro-n'ounceménts: didnot have significant impact §
: p‘osition‘cl)r performance unless otherwise indicated. Aoate

:
$stant




- “impactio

L2

tsin Other Fntities; Clarification of the Scope of

. Amen%d.ment‘*toPFRS 12, Dzsclosure aof Interes
PFRSs 2014~ 2016 Cycle)

the Srbnda;?a’ (Part of Anmuel Improvemenm to

The amendments clarify that the disclosure’ requnemcn' in PERS 12, other than those relating to

‘summarlzed financialdnformation; apply to an entity s stestin a subsidiary, & foint venture of
an associate (oF &’ portion oFity interest in ajoint: yenfure-r At associate) that is classitied for y

included in a d1sposal group-that jg.classified) as held for sala

Adopt10n of these’ amenciments did not have any impact:on the Company s financial statemen‘ts

'-} ' Amen@dments to Ph1hppms Accountmg Standa1 ds (PAS) 7 Starement @f Cash Flows, Diselosure
Initiative
. I : -
« The amendments requne Shiities
"'ﬁnancmg ‘activities, in Jading b
" as fore1gn ‘exchange: oainsor Eosses)

o :prowde chsolosure ofchanges.intheir Jiabilities arising from :
h?-'changes arising fiom oash flovws and non-cash’ changes (such

The. (%ompany has. pmwded 18 requlred mformatm gt .17 tothe ﬁnanc1al statements. As
allowed under-the? sransition: profisions. of the standard; the Gompany” did notpresent’ comparative

' mformatmn for the year onded December 31; 2016
6fe-7;¥#ed';¥7ax Assets fok Unrealized

u Ameﬂ-dm‘ents to PAS: ‘2,‘ Income il axes Recogmtmn af D

Losses

ther tax 1aw restricts the sources OfJ
eversal-of that: deductible temporary .
oon how an entity should determine
+axable prefit may include the

The amendments ciaﬂf}l that an‘entity. rieedsto. CGnsxd@'“whe
taxab]e profits agains wwhichsitmiay make. deductions on th
o ‘:d1fference Furthermere; the: Amendments’ prov1de gmdanc;
future taxable profits: and explain the circumstances: jmwhi
recovery of some assets’ for more thian their carrying amgount.

K _Smce the. Company s pracmoe is ime
- expectany effect.on its’ ﬁnanmal statemenfs-.

s frrline with fthe“-c1:ariﬁe-aﬁon's‘::i'ssue‘d, the Company does not

ctlve are: hsted beiow Tnless. e’tharwmé indicated, the 3
re adoption oL thie sald pronouncemerits 10 have a significant
deto: adept the foltowing propouncements

= :Pronounceme

- -.:—‘:Company does not expe!
n its Finaneial: statements The Company mten

o i
: ;iwhen these become- effectlve

'-E]j’ectzve Pegmmng on oF after January I 2018
1 and Measurement of Share-based

[

E Amendments to PFRS 24 Share <pased Paymenr C'Zas.szf Soatio

Payment Transactions

l
-The zimendments to PFRS 2 addlcss three main areas: th -effects of vesting conditions on the

.measurement ofacas igettled share-based: payment (rans tipn; the classifieation: of a share-
basé payment transactm‘- with'i if*ettlement Featnres ryiithholding tax obligetions; and the

' aocountmg where a fodificationfo the termis and gonditions ofa-ghare-based payment
transachon changes: its classxﬁoation from: cash settled to equity” seitled.

| S o
! : L : :
L ) .
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On agloption, 'enti-ties.-‘aréjreq;u'ir-edf_'.tia;p'ply,.the'-?am'eridmen‘_;-s '-'-'wi"éhoutf%nestatirig:-_priof perfods, but
refrospective application-is lipﬁrlﬂ'iﬁed-‘%if-.e_l'ected: for all:fhres amendments and if other criteria are -
met! Early -applicati-onf'offhe*-ame:ndments {s permitted. : ‘

The'amendments afe not appI-iceiE’I‘e-«to‘ the Company sinee the Company hasno share-based

paymient transactions.
‘ £

PFRS 9, Financial Instruments’

PFR& 9 reflects all phases.of-the 'ﬁ;iancial?‘instmmanfs;projjé.d:fand':r.qpilaf:es- PAS 39, Financial i
Instrignents: 'Recogniz?-foni‘and Megsurement, andall émv'i‘dufs' wersions of PERS 9. The standard
introduces new requirgments ; '

- accoynting. Retrospective app
comalu'lsory. For-hedge’ zccounting, the requirements are genera

somel limited exceptions.
.- !

forclassification and measurerent, impairment, and hedge
Hoation isrequired, but -cgmpamf-i?ve-'-i'n‘fermati@n ig not
ily applied praspectively, with

+an and measurement of the
nancial asseis, put will have no
g fimancial Tiabilities. .

Theiadoption of PFRS 9will-havean effect on the classifi
Company’s‘--ﬁnanoi&lﬁ-’i.ass.étsr_gﬁ ":i%ﬂpa-ir-men't;methad'd syfor
impabt on the olass'iiﬁ'céitidﬁnand“‘measurem'ént of the:Company

The @om]ﬁany s currently assessing the mpact of adoptmg this standard.
Applyiig PFRS 9with PFRS 4

Amendments to PERS 4, insuraice Contracts,

The;amendments 'ad'drcss::c@ﬂ'cafr_xé‘?_;ari‘s-ing.'jfrOm implementing PFRS 9, the new financial
insti:u['ments standard before-imp o o he e fASurance-contracts standard, The
 amendments-introducet Tisurance contractst @ temporary . .
 exemption from applying’PFRSr ‘an overlay approach: The feniporary exemption is first
-appliL:d for-rcpart-inggper-i'bdr_bég'ilmi'ng.onl&- _.:'2:01_8:.,An'enﬁfy:may-éfectt’he
-Oveflgy approach whetrit first 2] plies PFRS 9 and apply that approach retrospectively tofinancial

assets designated oD frarisitio FRS G+ Theentity restates:comparative informetion reflecting
“the-entity restates.comparative iformation when applying

the-0] er’l‘ay'appfoachaﬂ{iaﬁd,-cinfl, I

‘PFRS 9.
pﬁt;aﬁh l to theCcmpanysm

 The amendments are ot appiicable, (
. predominantly connected with jnsurance o {ssue insurance-contracts.

o Company has 1o activities that are

PFRS 15, Revenue from Contracts with Cu&t‘om‘ém : : .
' : f

PERS 15 estab}‘is‘hes-‘.a‘.new'ﬂve-.step-.model that will ap 'ly'.to".erevenua.a1f'i.siin-g,-fif.om eontracts with
~ customers. Und;er PERS-15; revenue is recognized mount that refleets the consideration 10
which an entity expects {0 besentitled i'n.-exéhapgs;-iiﬁér'ftans?férr-i‘ng:;ga'oids"or services toa
customer. The principles in PFRS 15 provide a more structured approach to measuring and
reco inizi:ng revenue, ' .

' i

will supersede all ourrent revenue

- The new revenue staridard is applicable to all entifies and:

recognition requirements amder PFRS, Hither a full ox{--micfa'&'ii-ﬂed -retms_pecﬁve.‘appil'i:e&tifon is..
' requifd for annual p-er’_i‘od&‘b‘e‘g-inhi’-ng on orafter J anuary 1; 2018. Rarly adoption is perm i.tite%.
adopting this standard. |

. The Company is currently assessing the iripact of




Amnendments to PAS 28, Measuring an Associate orJaint ,;Venfure b Fair Value (Part of Amnaai’

Improvements (o PFRSs 2014 - 2018 Cycle)
entity, may elect, At nitial recogniti ;
es-and jointiventures atfair valugthrough profitar loss. They also clarify
fhatdf an entity that is-not itself antinvestmen
] te-or joint venture to
ifially reco gnifzed;: (b) the associate or joint
venture becomes at investment el ity; and (¢ e tm

ity that is avenfure capital organization, oF other qualifying
svestments in assoclat '
t e‘nt‘i-ty-‘5haS‘<jan.,«'inte'rest in an assoeiate orjoint
‘t:gntity_,:'the' entity may; whemapplying the equity me
retain the fair value measurement. app )
i rests in'subsidiaries: This election is made

separately for each investment entity associate or join

o ; ot entity assogiate or joint venture first
becomes a parent. _The#mendients'shou

The'amendments clarify that anent
o1 N A 'i3nV'e_.stmen’t—ﬁby'-imrestmfent basis, to measure its
|
venture that is an investmen 5] fhod, elect Lol
: lied'by that investmeritenfity.asso cia
the irjvestment entity asgociate’s orjoint yenture’s i
enture, at the later oFthe date.gn which

(a) the investment-entity??-easso=cia’c?e=:or j’oi’n‘e-vdnﬁ;re: :

Id beapplie retrospectively, with earlier application

permitted. : _ , .
The amendments arenot applicable 10 does not have investment

: the.Company. s:in‘ca.:'fhe- Company
in associate or jeint venture. : R

Am;e'ndments to PAS40; Invesiment Property, Transfers '@ffnv'estn%enf?r@p erty

for PEQPEF@-’:’ including property under
pérty. The amendments state that a

The amendments clatify whenan f_s_zp't”ity;:shc uld trans!

construction er development'into “orout of investment: :

* change in use occursawhernithe ] TOP : _ mset,'therdeﬁniti’on of investment
prop!rty and there issevidence the change:id use:" L mere’ ‘Harrg&’in-:maiazfgament?s--Enténtions.
for-;tlp use of & _pm_perftjﬁ'dpfeéf“-n@tﬁjprovid'él_ev_'iidcnc..e‘ ffa change i use. “The amendiments should, :
be applied prospectively torchangesin wsetliat oeour DIVOX after the beginning of the annual

 repot -ing:--period":ih_Wh‘ic'h"-ft e::ént,ityiiﬁr’st"appli‘t_?;"s"-thc;-am@nd‘m'ents. Retrospeetive application is

only permitted if this is possible without the use-of hindsight.

The hmendments are not?eﬁpeo’éé& fo have any: i‘rnpacf'b-ﬁ‘ffhé- Company’s #imancial statements.
Philippine Interpr-etation?-Ih't’erna@isjnai Finaneial Reporting Tnterpretations Committee (IFRIC) 22,1
Fordign Currency T wansactions and Advance Consideration

The interpretation clafifies that, in, determining the
of the related asset, gxpense-or income (oI p ar-tip’f’i’ﬁ)‘-s:@‘firfh.e,‘-idE-iie cognition of a non-mongtary hoset
or non-monetary l'iab:i‘lity‘:lf'ei'zitijﬂ?g : ) dergtion; the date of the transaction is the date-
on which an entity inith y"resdgnZes-"tha;nonm:oﬂgfary agset or Hon-manetary [igbility arising

j A (ulfiple payeests.or seceipts in advance, fhen the

from the advance consi ;
date of the transactions for each payment-or receipt.of advance

_enti ! must.determiﬂe -

consideration, Entities may-apply the amendments © spective basis. Alternatively,

an entity may ap‘p’l_y:'t‘he‘-:i-nterpretaﬁien- prospeetivel; ey all mssels, eXpenses and income in its

~ scope that are initially recognized on-or-aftérthe: beg ning of the reperting period in which the -
entity first -a_ppl-i'es--the:intér_ip'reitait:i:én-.or the beginningof aeprior reporting period presented as
comparative informationin the-financial .s-tatemen-’tigr.o{f-'=the=-r.eporting period in which the-entity
first applies the interpretation.

This|interpretation is not expected to have any impact o the Company’s financial statements.

P

spotexchange pate to useon initial recogaition .
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Effective peginning on-or: aﬁer January 1, 2019

© featur

“Thetamendients ‘are-f;not-zappll

PFRS 16 sets out the prmczples for the recognition, .-measur

‘ short

-use asset). Lessees will be requued to separately recogni

(e.g

.LessIes will be alsoreqt
-inde

-Less yr accounting under PFRS

: PFR‘» 16 also requ1res 1essees an

. Ea;bT application is: per
“apply the standard using’ ezthe1

'_ Amendments to PAS 28 Long—

Amet dments-ta PFRS 9, Prepaymenr Fegtires. wu‘h Negazzve Compensatzon ‘

‘negative compensation prepayment

ough other: comprehensive income. Af
after January 1,

Thejamendments 1o PFRS'Q‘ altow debt mstrumen‘cs wnl

es to be measured-at amortlzed costiorfair yalug

entity shall apply these’ amendments for’ annual reporting perieds beginning on or

2019 Barlier application'is permltted

cable to the Company since: the Company has no debt instruments

with hegative compensation prepayment features. - L .

PFRé 16, Leases
ement, presentat;en and diselosure eﬁ
nt for ail leases: nderasingle: on-belince sheet modsl similar
cases. The standard includes two

alire? assets: (e, personal computer s} end
s or Tess). At the: commencement date
yaymerits (1.6 the Tease-liability) and
uping the lease term (i, theright-of-
7 'the interest expense ol the Toase

weeasset.

leases and requires lessees fo-aecol
to the accountingfor: ﬁnanee leases under PAS 17,
1eco%m‘uon ‘exemptions for lessees wleases ef»:_’.low
erm Jeases (1 e..;.'.‘leas.eS"‘W1
of a lease a lessee will Fecognize adi

an asset representing the nght to use ’the underlymg assé

IabLhty and the depreelatlen expense onthe right-of=

‘ty upon the oeeurrence of certain events

ired to 1emeasure fhe: 1ease».’11ab111
'term a change infuture lease: ayments resulting from & change in an ]
9 se payments) lessee will generally- recognize the-amount

djustment ta the’ rlght _of-use asset.

a change:in the' Tease:
or rate used toe _ete’f
of the remeasurement of the

dfrom today ¢ accounting under
o same-classification principle as in
ing and finance leases. ‘

168 substantmlly unehang

PASH 7. Lessors. will eontmue tor classify:all Jeases using |
PAS 17 and d1stmgu15h between twe types of Ieases operat

d lessms to make mere extenswe dlsclosures than under PAS 17.

PFRS 15. A lessee can choose o
tive approach., The

m1tted _ut not before an en‘t
fiil retrospectwe QI

anSItlou provmens jperm1t certainreligfs.

stand ard’s tr

This standard is not expected torhave any 1m-paet on the Company’s financial statements.

Ierm Interesfs in Assoczates and Joint Verntures

»

The ) mendments to PAS 28, clarify that entities. sheuid aceount for long-tern interests.iman  f
thod ignot applied uging PERS 9. Am entity shall

iate orjointventurete which the equity me
frer January 1, 2019.

45504
al repm’tmg penods beginning onor &

apply these: amendments for:ann
Earher application is perrmtted

The amendments are not expected to have any 1mpact on the Company’s financial statements.
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. Phili}.pine Int’erpr-etaﬁ-ori:‘IFRlC’ 23, Unceriainty over TncomeTax T reatments
Thefilterpre'tati'on addfesses '-ﬁhe.a,qqcama-ting’fo‘r'in@@m‘c"-ﬁax_cs.f:}aéh'en tax freatments involve .
uncer-ta-inty'th-at"affegiS__g’_fth-éi?ﬁppli’iqa;s’ei_on- of PAS 12 -apdlE:d‘eé‘s’z;;iOt.rappzly tortaxes o levies gutside the
scope of PAS' 12, nor does it --s_p@giiﬁcally-‘:irxcl:uda-"req.u}_ipaxﬁsﬁts.r-el-a]éin‘g {0 interest and pen alties
assocfated with uncertaintax treatments. C '

. W‘hethen an entity jcOi}lﬁﬁdp;'s,__iifi‘geftaiﬁrtax freatments sepatately _
« “Jhe assumptionssfan:‘-en'tity:m;fi-kes about the examinaiion of tax ireatments by taxation

The-unterpr‘atation;:spe_}:c_i’ﬁca@lyladﬁ;‘:@ssas the following: -

authorities _
= How amr entity determines taxable profit (tax fpss), tax bases, unused tax losses, ynused tax
edits and tax rates - \

¢
»  How an-entity considers changes in facts and cireumstances

An (j,ritity_'m-u'st d’@‘;ermiing-'@sfhgther:_to. con's"i:de'rijeazc;h UTH eﬁafﬁ'taxntrg?atm-ent';S'aarately or together
with bne or more other ncartain%tgx‘treatrﬁeﬁtis. “Theapp ach that better predicts the resolution

of ﬂjﬁ unccrtai-ntyshoﬁ‘l:d-% foliowed.

The?.(iorhpgny is Qursently':assessi'lmg the imp'aot*-=o'f'-;adcjpfﬁhlggt_i:thii’s interpretation.

,,Deferrerlz’- effectivity

5 - Amepdments £0 PFRS: andPA823 Sale or Clontribution of Assets between an Jnvestor and its
. Associate or Joint Verture - Che . . .

nd PAS 23 in-dealing with the loss of
sociate or joint venture. The
when a transfer to an associateor joint
Combinations. Any gairi-or 1058
otconstifute a business, hiowever, is

in-{he assoeiate O ] ointventure. *

The‘% dmendments égi‘dres's:.ﬁtﬁéi; gofiﬂjbt-‘b eﬂweeﬁéﬁPFRS g

158 old.or ‘-’GOI_lﬁ’_ibf\}te'di“ftO
il gainor Jogs 1§ recagn
o in PFRS 3, Bicst

- contrblof aisubsidiary:
: amendments clarify the
-~ yentilre involves athusing
‘resul :ing'-:f-ro_m-‘ the
_recognized only t6 thaexte

'@imcﬂ.'defémted the origigal 'qfffect'ive
5 ternational Aceounting Standards
{'the reseateli project 0 gquity accounting that may
ol transactions and of other aspects of accounting

. On January 13 ,':2'.0,1'_51,

- date of Tanvary 1, 2016 ofthesaid i
Board (IASB) completes ity broader review 0
“resuit in the simplification of aceounting for sU
for agsociates and joint veniures:. -

of 'Siguiiﬁeant-Accouriting'.:_PoIicies .
‘ K ‘ \

4, "'-:'.Summaj

Current viersus Nonourrent catit o

The Compary presents assets and liabilities in s-ta{ame‘nt‘::@'f".ﬁna‘n‘cia‘-l"pos-i‘ci’o-n- based on
current/npneurrent clagsification.

ent Classification

= Expected to:be rea'ﬁzQIQ:-.Qf'-;ﬁannd'pd.,to be-‘_soljd or :ccipsifﬁniedfih normal operating cycle;
. 'Hel'd_prima-r.ily'_fo;"ihé fpﬁr-p'cji:Sé:aftr-ading; R ‘ X
« Expected {0 be realized Wit-hin'.twelve months afier fhereporting P erjod; of

An asset as current when it is!



T -

= Cash andcash equivalent unless restricted from being exchanged or used to settle a Hability for at

least tweive months after the reporting period.

- A Tiability is current when

= Ttis c_}xpe'cted to be .fsetﬁled.in-:ﬁormal ;o.perét'ing eycle;

o Ttisheld primarily for the--p‘urp"@s.erﬂ‘.efi-trad-ing; i _
« Jtisdue to be gettled wi hin-fszvc-l-v::‘-'monihs affer-the .re‘p,@1?t'i-n'g;'perio:d-;. o
»  There s no nnconditional -:fight..toud'éfer the ;seft’l“emen‘tiof the Tiability for atTeast twelve months
~ affen ]he repﬁorting'pe‘ri@d.‘:’ . : - : N
‘The Com 'any;_-elassiﬁes' .allﬁidfﬁéf3%-aéé¢ts and Tiabilities-as 'norlfculf=1;ént. :
‘Dafearredli ax-assefs -.:étnd‘{1i_'e_'ibil'i%ti:éS'?‘ar:é'iiéfiétss‘if"r‘e-‘c'l‘-a‘; noncurrent

.Cash and!Cash Eguiva’lemté R : C
Cash -.i'ncljdes- cashonh and and inbanks. Cash equivalents:
that are rdadily convert : i ginal naturities of three months or less

ble to known amounts. of ¢as it
from dates of placement and-are subject{o al insignificants. e of change in value,

o5k ort-ter, highty liquid .ifp%stments

;-
ly

Fair Value Meagarement™. . _ . .
" Fair value-is ‘the"Apriceig‘_thzgt.fwou:ici*b'e received 10 scl] anasset vpaid“ftoitransfer & Jiability inan orde
transaction between market pastitipants af the méasuramen st The fair value measurement fs
hased on the -presum'p'%ion' -tﬁaf-“ﬁhe-ﬁlfaﬂslﬁé’ﬁion to sell-the as: sefortranster the liability takes place

gither:

« In the principal market for the asset of Jiability;.of _ |
« Inthe absenceofa principal market, in the ‘m_ostz-aclvanta;ge.@us“marke.t for the asset or lability.

t"-adyanféagséué-.marketmus-t.b.é%ac@ffessjiblé--to the Company.
- . - . - . \

The principal or the mes

Tie fairvalue of an asset-or-a liabilityis measured us_ingg;.t;h‘@:-.as_fsulnpti'@ms that market participants
would use when prieing th’é"easset-.or"liabil'ity, assum-infg:-'that,--m-arkét participants act in their best
economic interest. - ' '

cial asset takesd aacount‘:a::market’.part-icipa-nt’?s;a;biii’ty to
assetir “itg highestand: estuse oy by selling it to another

ceot i itshighestiand best use. )

A fairvalue measurement of anon-fnan
. generate $conomic bewefits by msin
market pa'rticipa-n-t;{that.wduld?usa‘it :

~

in the circumstances and for which
~gufficieny data are-available tdjﬁxeAaSu-te"fair ‘yalue, maximizing the use of relevant observable inputs
_and minimizing the use o‘f'-im-observabi’e inputs, :

“The Company uses v,a-luaf;ibﬁ‘:{ﬁgcﬁnﬁ‘iquéj's‘ thatﬂtére :appﬁo_ngﬁliia

" iselosed-in the Company’s financial
described as follows, based onthe lowest

&

airvalue is.measured:

- Assets | Hiabilities forwhich:
state‘me?;{s are categorizeds ithi ; :

“1evel input that is st grificant to -’th..e-‘faiiffvaiué-'meaSureinent-rasf'ﬁa"'wh'dl'e:
s Levelll - Quoted-(unadjﬁs‘ted)' market prices in activermarkets for identical assets or : .
' liabilities - : o .
7 - Valuation techniques for which the Jowest level tnput that is significant to the fzir 4
value mea.sd-rement’is‘ directly or indireetly @b‘_:s_ewable . '
.o Level 3~ -‘V-aluat-i0n"i@éhﬂi’que‘s::‘ff.“orrwhircﬁ the{i‘o-weéfﬁi’fl’ewe{ juput that 1§ significant to the fair

value measurement g inebservable

= Jevel




For assels and liabilities that are fecoign"ized‘-in‘--'thérﬁna,ndi'ali:sitatéfnants on-'a_“ri"eeurring basis, the.

rred:-befwee Jevelsinthe hiérarchy. by redgsessing '

Comp an)J-.d_,e.term:ines wh'gitber‘—t‘tmﬁsf@rsfh-aw_e'-ocj;_cu ‘ : :
d o fiolowest jevel iri-put;.ﬂ'iatii-s?;éi‘gﬁiéﬂc-aﬂt to the fair value measurement as &

_categorization (base ._
whole) a_trth'e'--end of eachireportin g.date.

etormines the policies and procedures’ for both recursing and non-recurripg fair value

measurements. At each :repdfting,-d‘ate;gths,-m=a;na-g'empntf=an-a___ zes the movements in the values of

assets and liabilities whicl are required fo be femeasured Or reassessed as perihe Company’s
: 1 o cifieuihe major inpuls appiied inthe lategt:

accounting policies. “Forthis analysisithe management yeriil A
1 ; . utation to contracts and other relevant

The Com‘Laany d

valuation by agreeing,the-'ihform'at'ibrr ih the-valuation é‘@m.piit
-documents. ' ‘
ir value disclosures, the Company has determined classes of assets and liabilities

For the p}lr.pose-of fa
d risks of the asset.or Jiability and the level of the fair

on the baﬁis of the nature, characteristics an
value hierarchy. ‘

Details as to how the fair value.of assels and liabilities are measured are provided in Note 135.
F-inancia-}i- Instruments ” : . ‘ ¥
A financial instrument is any -gontract that gives rise {0 &;‘ﬁ@fanc?i“a;?l asset of one entity and = financial
fiability or equity instrument of anofier entity. C

Financigl Assets

 Initial Recognition and Measurement: Financial-assets are -dl_’_gs-si‘ﬁed;-- atinitial recognition; as
financial assets at-fair va arofit-or:loss {EY. ans-and receivables, held-to-matwrity
557 as derivatives designated as hadging

ssets arerecognized initially at fair

S(HTM) g_illvestmEnts:"-ava
- instruments in aneffes i sets:
ansection costs that are attributable

. value pius, i the case® cial assel
" _to the acquisition of the finaneial asset.

£ ts'*w'izthin: o tifne frame gstablished by
rerecognized-on the trade date,
asset. S

Purchases orsales of fify neial
S raguiati__oln-?o'rl‘TCOnye.nﬁi-qf
“ie., the date that'the.Co

The Company has no -fmaﬁdiiél-{.éé'é‘e;f's:ﬁ:a_it FVPL; HTMlnveStments and derivatives designated as

hedging Fastruments in aneffective hedge as at Diecember31, 2017 and 2016, K
' ' : : ‘ : f

Subsequent AMeasurement. Thesubs equent“meas-uremcn-t;'o-f‘tha financial assets depends on their

. classification a8 described below. :

The Company’s finaneial assets-aré under the -}o-anSfa;n'éi-';raeeivabl‘es- and ATS financial assels
olassiﬁ'c;| tion, : ' '
Loans and Receivables. [ oans and receivables are non-derivative financial assets with fixed or
determiniable payments that are not quoted inan active market. After-initial measurement, such
. financial assets ar® sﬂbsequénﬂyme'_asursd at amortized costusing therﬁfferztive.:i'nterest:.r-ate-(EIR}
" method,; less impairmen't..‘ "'Amoﬁi’zsd-éostis caleulated by taking into pecount any diseount or
' oyl the BIR. The EIR amortization
sed in statement of comprehensive income.

premiurm or acquisition and fees or costs that are an integrd ‘part ol

and the {osses arising from {mpairment are recoghi
The Company’s cash and cashrequivalents, and accouts receivable are snoluded under this category.

.

1
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The C'ompany:-’s- AFS financial asset pertains to

AFS Invelstments. .

- this cate
soldinr

After initial measurement, AF
unrealized gains of los SeSTECO
‘reserve u

in other:

is reolass.?ﬁed‘ from the AES ;résefvé: tothe statetn
whilst ho

Derecogi
-simil‘ar'ﬁmanoi-al BS58€E
position)

+ The
The
obli

and

ther

“When th
- pass-thrg
ownersh
- the asset
asset toithe extent of itseo
associated liability.
reflects the rights and

. Continui
the lowe

the Com

Impairm
objective
exists if.
‘loss Ve
ﬁrxemciffii7 assets that canbe

. the debt

. delinquency in interest o

financia
 estimate
_ defaults.

Fmancial Assets Ca-rr-ied_-at

- Compall
. individu
Compan
financia
. gimilare

pas

gory are'those

gsponse to needs for liquidity ot in r85po

Sfinancial assets are subsegquently
gritzed:in other comprehensive i
qtil-the investm sn_ttis_.:derecognized, at which:time
perating income, orihe inyvestment is deter
ent

c
Iding AFS financial assets is reported as:

Lirion. A financial asset (o, where applicable, &P
ts) ¢ primari Iy ‘derecognized (1., remeve

when:

rli-ghts'to receive gash-flows
Company has tran! rredfi‘ts:‘ri}gh-ts-'to_';-regéixze cash-
- tion to pay the reeeived cash fows infullwitho
‘nt;_.'arfldj,-e'ither;'(a)i'th'ci'@om JAI,
r-(b} h;@-’“’COmpanyih‘asi'
af jé‘-é;s_-set{;"b}it'.'has‘_gﬁanéférra e

3

1

its rights to récelve:

c Company fbaS&:tré;ns%ér;;ad?

ugh:arrangeme al
p. When it hasmeithor
por transferreds ontrol of th

Sitinuing involve
The transferred asset an
obligations that'the Compamy hag petained.

at exten
ansfer:ed'ndr'-x%e’taihé._ci” substanti

ment, In that case

g involvement;that fakes thre:form ofa guar
of the original carrying amount o

pany could be required to tepay.

F inanc’ial'ﬁss‘éts, "The-

ent of
4 financialasset or & group of {ing

, evidence that
ane or moere gvents: th
nt’), has an.impact ot

fal

g-ff)u_-p'Oﬁd-ﬁbiﬁ‘éfs’a-lS“@ ,;,gﬁr’iencing"st{igni-
rp Hgipal payments; the probabill

and-oBservable data indicating that t

s ora

reorganjzation:
F fture cash flows, suckias changes in arrears ©

Amortized Cost. For finaucial as

first as sesses whetherimpairment existe-dndividu
a1ty significant, ‘o1 jp’éi‘leqt?i%v‘ely_ﬁ:forj-ﬁmansfiali assets
y determines that no obj cctive evidence of impa
asset, whether'si gnificant.or not,

redit risk characteristics and collectivel

that-are intended:tc be held for-an indefinite
nse to changes in

- measuredat fair

attofa
4-¥rors the statement O

flGws from the asset have exp jred; or
rece Flews: from:
raterial delay to ath
',tr-ansferp,ed-;suzbs‘t'anti"aily all the risks
er: fransferred nor retaine
entrol of theassel.

f ;‘;Hétass et, the iCé1np:aﬁ1y-@qnfi’nues to recognize
: e Company also
d the assoeiated L ability-are m casured on a basis that

antee-over the transferred
£ the assetiand the prai

Company .é;sses‘sas;,:.:fa"ﬁ--each..‘rep:or.ting dat
alas : assets i impairé
athas-oceurred since the initialrec?;
Sgtin eoicash fets of the financial asset or the group of
o Eimpairment mey i
ant financial diffoulty, defaultor

hat they will enter bankruptey of other
fere is & measurable decrease in the
rigténemic o

4lly: for finai
fat.are notin
spment exists foran individually assessed
it includes the dssetin a group of fi
y 25385568 them for

debt securities. Debt securities in
period of time and that may be
the matket conditions.

value with

income (OCH and credited to the AFS
eumulative gain or 1 :
mirgdfobe impaired, when the. curnulative
ofprofit orlo
interest income U

ossis IFGQD'gﬂ-i%Ed
loss
53 in finance costs. Interest earned
sing the EIR method.

artofa gm'up of
f financial

financial asset or p

-

the asset or'has gssunted an
ivd party-under 2

d substantially all

cash.flows froman suset or has entered nfo 2
s retained the risks and rewards of
ially-all of the risks and rewards of

the transferred )
recognizes an

asset i8 messured at

mure amount of cons ideration that

&, whether there is
d. An impairment
anition of theasset {an incurred

Jude indieations that

with

-

nditions that correlate

cets carried at amortized cost, the

cial assets thatare

dividually significant. If the
nancial assets with
impairment. Assets that are
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airpient loss is, or eontinues to be,

individually assessed for. impamnent and for which am i
‘recogmzed are not 1ncluded in.a collective assessient’ e mpairment.

S 1dent1f1ed iy measured pre hei¢ Ifferenee between the asset’ 5

- The amount of any- 1mpa1rment los
s qwe(excluding HAiture expeeted

carrying amount and the: sent-val
credit losses that: have netyet’?:been incurred). Tbe present Value ofthe estimated future cash flows is

‘ discounted at.the financial:asset’s erlgmal EIR.

£ the assetis reduced. through the nse: of’a,n allowance acceumt. and the loss is
_jcomprehenswe sincome,, Infergstincome: contingesto be accrued |l
smg therateof 1nterest s scount:the future eash flows forthe
ment loss. “Loansy stogethio he associated: allowancs are writter
off when|thers i8N0 realistic pros otiof future: fecovery end.all: collateralhas been realized or has
been transferred to- the: Company: £:in asubsequent yoat,- ountof the estimated impairment,” ‘
“]pgs Increases or decreases because of an event-ooeurtl e 1mpa1rment was recogaized, the
_previously recognized impairment:{0ss is increased orreduc { b adjusting the allowance
“account: |Ifa write-off is 1ater recovered, the recevery %eredlted‘-to other income in the statement of

comprehensive income.

The carrying amounto
_ reeogmzeci in'thesstaternets
- the reduced ca.rry;ng arigun
pUrpose; ¢ f measuring the 1mpa1r

AFS Inve}stmenrs For AFS financial assets, the Companyuassesses at each reporting date whether ‘ ,
there is objective evidence-that an investmentor@ gmupgof;mvestments js impaired.

frnentis assessed based on thesame -

¢ armount recorded for impairmegt i3
amartized cost.and the current fair value,
grized in profit or loss.

In the case of debt instruments- elassxﬁed as AFS the 1mpa
criteria as financial. assets carried at amortzzed cost. How
the cumulative 1oss measured 45 the difference between he;
: less any. lmpalrment loss on: that mvestment pzevmusly rece

- Future 1 terest ncome: centmues ‘torbeiacorued based"-en the. educed carrying ameunt of the asset,

 ysing the rate of intergst: used 1o di ot the fiturercash. for the purpose of measuringthe

- impairment loss. The:interestis recorded as part of {ntergst MEOME. I, ina subsequent Year, the fair
- value of b debt: instrament: mcreases and the increase: be ebjectwely related fo an event' eccumng
.after the }mpan-ment 1oss was reeegmzed inprofit or fags; the impairment Joss 18 reversed through

s profit or loss.

F znanczal Lzabz.lmes

5 ate elass1ﬁed atinitial recognftxon as

: ”Fmancidl.il.iabi_ .
tiprofitor oss FER d-borrowings, payables, 07 48

dgmg‘mstruments inan effectiveiedge, as appropriate, .

E Inifial:.Recogmrzon and M "‘asuremen
_-finanecial/liabilities at Faie i
derivatives deszgnated as he
_ All financial liabilities are reeogmzed initially atfair: value and in the case of {oans and borrowings
- gnd payables; net of dn‘eetly attnbutable transaction costs:
(exo-l-udin-g":deferre'd output VAT) an'(ﬁ'

“The Company’s aeeounts payable and: other currest i1ab111t1es

| - due to sharcholders are: 1neluded underthis category.

Subsequent Measur ement. The subsequent measurement of fimancial Tiabilities depends on their

classificgtion as described belew
at amortized eest using the r

are: subsequently measured
tiabilities are dereconged as

Payables. After initial recognition; payables
d i profit.or: Toss when the

EIR method. Gains and losses are reCOgnize
well as through the EIR amortization process.
‘ A




Amortize cost is.calculat .l
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b -'takiz@g:into-‘accou;itka‘ny-id'is'ﬁcot"nt:-czf-pr.em?i:um on =a@qu’isi’t-iomsand fees
{he BIR. The BIR amortizat nis incladed as interest expense 'in‘-F.'

-or costs that-are-an integra

the staterpent of comprehensive-income.

~Derecogh
. discharged or cancelled or expires. “WWhen an exis

fhe Same

modified] such an exchange o
the recognition of anew Tiabilit

ition. A financial lability i derecognized when Hx abligation. under the Hability is
ting finene, ahility is replaced by another fron

lender o substan}:i"eil-lj?; different térms., ortheterm n ‘e‘xisti'r}gg;'_flfab"ﬁ'ity’-'are substantially
of tuedification is'treated-asith re "'ogriiﬁi'on‘wﬂf?thcs_-or’iﬁginal ligbility and

“The-différence intheres ,ectiive?fcarryi'ng:-amounétfsr;%s recoghized in

the statement of profit or loss:

Offsettin

Financialjassets and finadcial liabitities:

financial

there iy ai 1
simultangously. - The Comipan
not contingent on‘a future an
* default, and event of insol

" Equity

 Capital Sto
- directly .z
net of tax.

- Retained|Earni
-dividends declared..

. the distri

- the corgéra‘té}}]aws in the
_corresponding amount: is:

‘ i:afte:r‘-ﬂlej'

Revenus
Revenue

Compans

Revenue

contractually defined terms o paymert
| revenue arrangements against specificor Rk A
The Company hias CO_IIG:lﬁd_e‘_d hat'it-{s-acting as-a principal’

 The follawing specific recognifion criteria must &

Inreresrf-i

on the as

Exercise|Fees. Revenue isTeo

Expenses

‘_ Expense

\ of Finanecizl Instruments ) . \
amount: is reporied in the statement of
to-offset the veco gnized amounts and

g and seftfe the lizbilities

: are offset and themet
position if thereisa ,:.cyr;enﬂy"?enf@rcsable-ﬁlcegaﬁk"ri, Tt
| intention to settle o a net basis, or to realize the
ssesses'that it basa cUIT
ands:legatly enforceal

fignormal ;gdur;s.e-‘.of:business‘, gvent of
nyaird 11 of the counterparties.

: IBeEaE -
Vency or bankruptey of the Comp?

[S

aresissued. Incremental costssincurred
eduity as a-deduction from proceeds;

dr rﬁi’rg_'s}féepre‘senf:ﬂi‘e‘a@bmpagy - sccumulated earings, netof

shidistribution to its equity ,’h‘orlﬁ:‘e'rs When
diseretion-of the Company. As per
ed-when it is-approved by the: BOD. A

ution igcauthe

financial reporting date:ar:

ig recognized tothe-extent that it is probable that thie ecanomic henefits will flow tothe
and the revenue-cani be reliably m easured, regardless of when p ayment fs received.

s “Fairvalugiofthe consideration’ree ved-or receivable; taking inte accout
paym ind excluding tax orduty. The Company assesses its

iteria in.orderto: cfermiine ifilis: acting as principal'or agent.
1 Lits revenue arrangements. |

lis measured at't

(so bemet before revenue is-recognized:
neome. Revenue is recognized as the interest accrues, teking into accountthe effective yield
sef. : :

ognized-upon conversion of PDRs to common shares.

~

presented as ”"O'.peratih-g'-e-xp:enses’" account in the statement of comprehensive income are

recognized as incurred.

zeeableright of offset iftherightis -

at are approved
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5

Taxes

Coprent Income Tax. Current income tax assets and liahilities for the current period are measured at
the amount expected to be recovered:from or-paid to the taxation authoriies,. The tax ratesand tax
laws use to‘-compute"the‘“afﬁbu_nt‘?ars.fthose‘that,ar:e- enacted ot substantially enacted at reporting date.

is recagnized in equity and not i -
er i the tax retums with respect to

interpretation and establishes provisions

. Current. jrrcomc 'taxr-elatin:'g;ji(j’_.;ifﬁa_msj;_mgo gnjzed-directly
profit.erioss. -‘Ma.naﬁgemggt*p_ér odically evaluates positio
sityations|in which épp]i’c'a‘blé;-faxf--‘érég—tfl"ation's ‘are Subjec

“where appropriate. o ' : :

eihod on all temporary differences at
carrying amounts forfinancial

- Deferred|Tax:- Deferred:
reporting|date between:
“reporting|purposes at-therepo .
~Deferred.fax assets.are recoghized forall deductible teriporar
excess minimum echpdratai?;neom'a. tax (MCITY overteg arate ingome tax (RCIL) ‘and et
operating|loss carryover (NOLCO), to-fhe extent that itigprabal o that taxable income Will be
availableagainst which thesdeductible temp orary &-i‘ffeienee;s-,;ﬁnd‘thewcarzsyforWard benefits of €XCESS

' MCIT over RCIT and NOLCO ean be utilized except: |

flérenges, carryforward 'behéﬁts of

orary difference arises from the initial
iability, i - hosiness combination-and, at the
foets neitherithe decounting i omié nor taxable profit or loss; and

nees 'ass_g})‘giifaﬁedﬁ\ffs{;i‘thf investnients i subsidiaries apd

«  When the deferred fax:2 sset
* recognition ofan asset ori

time t}f the transactiony;

= Inrespect of de_:duc’tib_]g‘,,‘t_efiglp"ora’t'?yadi':ffefe
associates-and interestin j oint arrangements, deferred inco
the extent that it is probable that:fhe ,tem_pora‘ry_di'ff.@rgn@as
and taxable income will be available against which fhre temporary differences

e tax assets are recognized onlyto
will reverse in the foreseeable future
an be utilized.

porting date and reduced to the Y

{1l be available to allewall-or part of
leferred income tax assels are reassessed
185 Become prab able that fufure taxable

The carrying amountof defe

"extent that it:is rio-longer probable fficient'taxa
~ “the deferred income tax'as be:utilized.” Unrecogniz

“at each reporting date and recognized to'the extent that it ha
profit will allow the Jefetred income tax assets 1o be recovered.

for all'_ta}gai:?“:l'e'_t_empﬁr_m;y differences, except:
‘from thed | recognition of goodwill or-an asset .
0 nd; at the time-of the transactioln,

Deferred fax liabilities are recognized

. Whed the deferred income tax Hiability arises Iy
o1 l-i!'@,ai]ity:"in-*a"'-trans'gﬂ_ctia th abus

. affects neither.the'accounting profi rtaxable profitorToss; and ,

w  Inrespect of taxable temporary: iﬁf@r.e-ncp‘g'as”sbéi’ﬁt@: filvinvestments in subsidiaries, associates

and interests in join ‘ventures, when .the-itim’i'ng"oft el of the temporary differences can be

controlled and'itis 'p’f‘é’tﬁabl’e:'thaﬁt the temperary. differences will not reverse in the foreseeable

furture.

ablete the year when the asset is

' Deferred fax assets and habll s, a "_:-grlgi-asufed aft‘;;_tpe {Ea)i,ﬁéteszagappﬁcﬂ
V have been to be enacted or

realized or the Hability is- diE E{Séjﬁnd'fon tax rates andfax- ws that
' "substantix%ely enacted at theveporting date. ‘ -
Deferred tax assets and .1i‘abi1jt.iesl areoffset if a Ie;g-al-}y;_c:nfbr-,czea:‘zi)‘le right exists to

assets against cutrent tax liabilities and the deferred taxes relate to the same-taxabl

same taxation authority.

Income tax relating to OCI is recognized in OCLs

offset current fax “'
g entity and the

ection of the statements of comprehensive nCoME.
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Value-added Tax (VAT). Revenues, expenses, and-assets are recognized net of the amount of VAT, if
applicable. ' ' -
 When VAT from sales of goods and/ ¢ services (output VAT, wooeds VAT passed on from
‘purchases of goods of services{(inputVAT), the-excesé is recog 7od as payable inthe statement of
financial position.- Whern' VAT passed on from plrchases 0f g ods or servioes (input VAT) exceeds
VAT frorh sales of goods dior services:(output VAT, 1 xoess is recognized as an asset in the
\ £ the recoverableanount. y

P

statement of financial pasition to the extent ©

‘The net gmountof VAT_ljecovepable.'ﬁfpm-, ot payable to, 'ﬁheai’c"ax’aﬁon:r_au'thor,ity-i's: presented 28 “Input
VAT orpart of “Accounts:p ayable-and other current Liahilities” accounts in the statement of

~financial Fosi’ci‘on, respectively.

__Eam'in gs .sger Share (EPS}Y

Basic EPS amourits are oal’c-ulat_ed:.b:y."diividing ,nsﬁ i'n'comé. for the year by the weighted average
number of ordinary shares ‘?_oufstand'ing;-‘dufring the year: The Company has ne dilutive potential
COMmINan ,rhares outstanding, therefore, basic EP Sis thesafneas dituted EPS. -

5

Provisions :
Provisions are recognized when
 as a resulf of a past event, I S I
be reguired to setil

obliga‘tid'm. 1f the-effect of the tim “srovisions are determined by
_discountipg the expected future cash flows ata pre-tax rate:] oflects current market assessments of

the timeiyalue of‘money"and;«.;whe_,rdappropri‘ate,- _the-riéksl-_;s'psciﬁc to the liability. Where discounting
ig used, the increase i "’Ehﬁc‘sj'?fpf yision. di - eqoeof fimerisrecognized as interest expense.
Where the-Company-expects islofito. imbursement is recognizedas &

; Tsetibut‘only\ﬁhcn.tle ceipt 1 A certal ;

toblgation:(legal or constructive) where,
stsembodying geonomic benefits will
madeof the amount of the

separate.

b

Continggncies . . o - are oL

R Cont-ingfént“liabili__t'iesnare:_‘n‘dt recognized inthe financial statements. These-are disclosed in the notes

© to finangi al staternents uile ‘possibility of an outflow fresources embedying economic benefits
“is remofei Contingentiassets : izedin. noialstaterments but are disclosed in the

. notes 'toif?nan'c'ial.:stateme

Bvents 'a;_ﬁter the--ReVort‘iriw?ﬁate"'w . - L ‘
‘Post yearrend evxe'ntsi”tﬁ'eif_:;ﬁr?_ ¢.additional 'in'.forma_ti'cm; about the Compeny’s position at the a
reporting|date (adjusting’l‘e\;r_ems).arie:;reﬂ'scted' in the finan statorments. Dost year-end events that!

are not adjusting events ate disclosed in the notes 10 Fnancialstatements when material.

Es’t’i-mja,_ﬁes"andi Assumptions

5. -Summary of S-ig'-niﬁ'ca‘n-t\Ac'éo‘-u'nti;lg Jud‘gméﬁts, ]
rapliance with PFRS requires the.Company to make
fassets, liabilities, income and expenses

tions and estimates

Thepreparation of the-ﬁnanoi_al.statcmentsfin co
' estimates and assumption?s'tha{fa-ffeot the reported amomis:@
_and disclbsure of contingent assets.and liabilities. Uncertainty about these assump
could resultin outcemes thatrequire o material adjustment to the carrying amount of assefs oy
liabilities affected in future periods. :
.Estimates are continually.evaluated and are-based on historieal experience and other factors,
including expectations of Fature everits that are believed to be determiinable under the circumstances.

i

I
#



The key gstimates and assumptions conee
uncertainty at reperting date: thathavesa-si

carrying.
Comparty;

Were preﬁared.
change d _
are reflected in the assumptions when these: geeur.

ghanges

Determining Fair
investmeht in‘the near term. Itisheing
requirements oF changes in markef condition.

Since th_é AF3 investmentignot
approprigte valuation technigue;

model ar

| " judgment is required in establis
The determination

Impatrment of AFS Investment,. Tl
- . estimation oﬂtlw.c‘_pres:en:t;:va'

fiture ca
~assutrpti

deterioration in the internal
.inte Gons_ldel'ation;fact‘or;g g uchas:
term business outlook ofthe issue

flows.

“There was 00 prpvi-s-ipn.ff’@t
investment amounted 0 B2
respectively (see Note &) -

Estimarfrj
recognitil

based up

forecastiis based on the Compar

. The Company .did_".ﬁc_)t -reémgﬁi-i: '
£0.73 millien as-at Decembe
taxable profit will not besaval

§ based its assump'fcipns.and:'-esﬁiimatesf on parameters a:

- 14 -
ming the futufa,,,anﬂﬁ.j_oﬂlbr key sources of estimation

ga-iﬁcant..r’isk;af-cﬁé sing 4 fraterial adjustment tothe

amounts of assets and labilities within the next.fi ;

I ‘a‘lﬁ:ye-:ar,.-am:.dffisaus.sed below. The
ors-available when the financial statements

Existing circumstances and assumptions abow future developmenis however, may
nd the control of the Company. Suchy

o to market changes:or cireumstances arising beyo

Value oﬁ—A-FS Iﬁvés;tm‘jent,' The Cpm-pfény%_ha;s- no intention of selling its AFS
d in response to liguidity

‘held indefinitely and.may be 50l

teicash iow methodology. The inpufs tothe
uﬁﬁ-y\f’h‘arerthis is not feasible, a degree of

ctive max}kﬁﬁ_",;‘?ﬁh@;,faﬁf valueis determined using

L taken froni obgerval
of thie Eféifﬁﬁyaﬁlue ofthe AFS invéstmeﬁt":'is giscussed in Note 5.

ent of AFS debt instrument requires an
wsand-the <election of anappropriate
mation,of the amount and timing of

& assessment:for imy i
N - O

men‘f“is“rgqp d:

' fer.: Allowance may be based-on any
squired:: These snternal ratings take

£ “industry, and the-fineneial health and near-
r; as well aq identified strugtural \weaknesses or deterioration in cash

impairment liOSS- in 2017, '20;251’;6':@1?1@120'71 5 Thecarrying valueof AFS

(}57m11h®1'1 and 22,83 mill n-as af Decemnber 31, 2617 and 201 6,

g-Realizabiliry-:gﬁDeferred'Imcome Tax Assels. ThaiC‘@mpamy’.a assessment On the
1 of deferred insome tax assets on-carryforsard T enefits of NOLCO and excess MCIT 1%
n the likely timingand jevel of forecasted taxablednc ome nthe subsequent periods. This
vany s future expectaﬁ'ons.@n_ﬁrex&énue and expenses.

I f@l’Féjd i‘i-ncoi'z}e‘ tax -g_sréatS: aiﬁb;ipt‘ing__tc-s?a_5{} miillion and
2017-and 2016, respe s, management believes that sufficient
fable against whicl the deduetible temporary differences can be utilized

-

(see Noteg 12). ' ‘

Philippine Deposit Receipts .

_On July!

relating b

consider

Each PD

conditiens, the delivery of one

0, 200-7 and August21, 200':'?.?,2.1:h"e Company ,iséua'df 822,1 15,000 and 123,317,0 00 PDRs
y GMA shares, respectively. ‘Tetal number ofissued PDRs is .9"415‘,43-:2,.000 fora
on of BE.5O per.shate or P8,036,172,000: ‘

ubject to certain other
£ the proceeds of §u chsaie of

.;,

apon.payment of the exercise price an ds

R grants the holders, .
GMA share of the sale of and delivery'©



one GI\/LAE ghare. TheCompagjﬁ.,mma}ins to be theregis
the PDRs. The 'Com.pany.also‘:retaiins- the

The GM#. shares arestill:subjectto®
media-and GMA:mayrejectthe tral
PDRs were listed-in the PS :

date. Anly cash.‘.dividend‘
Comp an)) shall be:applie
preceding years.” A furth,
aside to'meet Gperating’oro
aggregate of the operatingiexs
. PDR holders -pré-ra._fa?ori‘athe;'--“? Husines

' Cormpany. R

Uposn exe
“PDR holders. The exercise price is'S
comprehe:

2017, 20

Immedia
to which’
to which
- PDRs wi
pertainin
obligatio
are secur
PDR.ove

L Atany 1:}111k T
* deliver dlhares to the Conpany
b traded value of GMA

~prevailin
price.

‘As discus

‘GMA and assumes acont
_operating expenses (& pass
. Compatly (a)Has no ot
' investment i GMA, (b)isi€0 7
other than.as security tothe DR holders

obligatio
delay.

“Under thg “pass—throgghf:?[ies.t_,-athe_-Cpmp

rewards:
“the issuat

_{5-

tergd-gwner of the GMA shares covered by
yoting rights gverthe GWIA shares. a
wnership re,sit;rictid,- s-omshares -ofcor:_por&t-i@ns- engaged inmass
i of sharesto:persons ther than Philippine nationals. The
19:30:2007; and the & 7'be exercised at 2ny time from said
dis 54 MA. shares received by the
‘ompany for the current and
-p‘en'sg's-‘-in“the,kprace‘éiﬂgﬁ‘ year-shall be set
cars, Any amountin excess of the -
br-suchperiad <hall be distributed to

ividerds.are received by the

rcise of the PDRs, an ‘e_x-‘erc-'_i‘se_‘priceaof?Q.-:.@:Sés‘ cfh;s-ive)}y@rn«shm:a shall be paid by the

hiowi a‘S;‘“E'X‘erc:ise:..ﬁe_ iccount in hestatement of
d to B 80 million, B0:5 1 milfion and 20.09 million in

nsive ineomnie. Bxercise fegs amounte
6 and 2015, respectively.

ely ‘prior'to‘ the ¢losing of th@;.PDR‘ offering.and ddltipnal 19suaIcss. described above, OMA, '

the Company is :&-fﬁl’ié’g’_téd;ﬁtr ansferved 943 A%
ihe PDRs werefissued. For aslong as the PR
d

f shares to the Compaity in relation
ot exercised, the shares underlying the

1 continue to :b_arégisféred s the pame of; and oWHe by the Company, and all rights

7 to these shares, includingwoting rights, shall be-exersised by the Company. The .

ns of the Company to-dell g1 the GIMA shares on exercise Of tire right contained i the PDRs

d by the Pledge of Shares i favor of {he Pledge Trustee-acting o8 behalf of cach

. the GIMA shares. ' :

holder of a

his'option and from time to time,
berof PDRs. ‘The exchange iz based on
{on with the gorrespondin g PDR option *

e after the PDR fferi

_sedu-abtove,'tha‘" Qbmpany-i@;tains therights ‘tp-—.receivei"ith'e'"cas-h-’-ﬂ@ws-:from its investment in
, kel o to the PDR tolders, net of

_ough”":testi's-‘met«bé‘causQ-"fh'e .

toniop fo

i ‘1féqiliyalent':_amounfsj‘frdm-'i’cs-
or-pledging its investment in GIMA
the cash flows, and {c) has an

o

{ 4o the PDR holders without material

h to remit any. casﬁfiﬂbwé’%fféfri the investmentin G

Al any is deem.adﬁ;m;.h_aj@ transferred substantially the risks aidd
fits ~4inVeStment;'.ins,-G_MA."-""Aiocord-in glys ’ghfe--iirivé tment’in GMA and the liabilities related to
10e of the PDRs fareenoﬁ"recogn.ized by the Comparty. ' -




The followingare th e-details faﬁ:dxzmqverhents-‘o_.f'-the PD

. years enced December 31: -

16

Mumber of Shares: .
834,962,100 846,349,100

Delance at beginning ofryear - "
:Exercise"éf PDRs - '

(652,722,000 (11,387,000)

7,240,100 834,962,100

Balance at.end of year

On MaﬁoL 27,2017, the Comp
share tofaling B595.24 miltion;

as at April 20, 2017, Thesewere remitte

On April
_share totgling;to B338.5 miflion, |
record as|at April 25, 201675 ‘hese

2

“The BO_JZ'--appl'oved=la5.'reé-©

- GMA without deduct
~March 27, 2017-and Aprti
income from the Company’

As discqsl.
relatiorifo dividends

ny’s BOD approved . cash
nrelation to dividends decl

8, 2016, the Company’s BOD approved a cash distri
' fon, in ,:ngfifa:ti'on. to dividends.d

PPR holders-of 20.73 per

istribution to
by G
May 16, 2017.

d to-tire PDR holders on
bution to PDR holders of BO.40 per
vidends dgelared by GMA toall shareholders of
ilted tO"thé?PDR*,b-_Q;l'd'QI‘:S'.jen‘-.M-&y' 17, 2016.

e cash.dividends received from
“operating expenses on
es'shall b covered by the interest™
'8 investment.

sed in Note -_1:8',-‘-‘,on§Apﬁ7]; 52018, ihe-[B‘ODiaﬁpp_rQyéﬂ- arcash distribution to PDR holders in
declared by:-GMA. CoL -

. - Cash and Gash-qu-uiva}_;éﬁlt;s s

Cashjon hand and fnbanks

2016
£1,540,830
25,347,273

T R2,810,924

Short-term deposits

TR26,888,153

arm ilitequ'S't;;'atf,:

anks earn INerEst
of up to:threemon

‘Cash in®h
eriods

varying.p
Compan

Interest income carned from cash i

20,87 million and 20:92 million in- 2017,

-Availa ble-for-Sale. Investment |
Tn 2014; the Company purchas
with & face value of 22100 millfon beari
interest ppyment dates ardan interestrat
(bps) from the 22nd interest payment dat
.quarterly| ‘The méturity date of thisnote

‘Interest iz

, and earn interest at the respective short

n. hanls and short

ed at par-a ten-year

1corﬁe ‘eamedﬂfr.omgthe;UBP Tier Note

hortzterm dep osits are made for
diate cashrequirements of'the '

he imrs
“termdeposit zates.

term idﬁp'@:sii'ts: smounted to B6.79 milifon,

2016 and2015, _.e'slpe.éﬁvely.

Union Bank of the philippines (UBP) Tier Note
nga fixed interestrate of 5.38% from the Istto the 21st

e based on the five year (5Y}PDST-R2 plus 196 basis point
& to the last infers (payment date. The interest is-payable
is o February 20, 2025. .

amountedto 1,13 millfon in 2017, 2016 and 2015.

Ry and the underlying GMA shares forthe .-

A to-all shareholders of re%ord _

d
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‘9, Accounts Payable and Other

17 -
: . 3
The movement in AFS investment is &8 follows:
. , 2017 2016
Balasice at begmn’ing of'year _$20,825; i64 . P20,805,523
Chanie in fair value: - (254,763 - 19,741
Balance at end: of year el s L~ A20,570,501 220,825,264

Movemcmt of net unr eahzed ioss onji&FS investment is-as follows:

- g . 2017 2016
Balance at- begmmng of year T @174,736) @194,477)
Gain \(loss) duete, changes Frfair; Value of A’FS L ' ‘

8 o (254,763) 19,741

‘investment ;
- Ba iance at. end of: year ®429499) (R174,736)

Current Liabilities

o © 2017 2016 F
Acconunts payable :
| : ‘

Accr};ed expenses: o T . .

:Professwnal and trust fees (Note . 275,000 342,857

Others _ : S LT 3,702
Deferred-output VAT ‘ 81,437 44,321 .

Dividends payable . ' o 3,049 2,685
§ - . P427,045 £403,212

“-"ng and arg mormally settled within tHe

enses are nomnterest b
es; 18 ijner fecs and miseellaneous expenses.

Account§| payabie and’ accrued ex:
Aocrued*akpenses 1ep1 esent auds,t fe

.pext financial year.

‘ :.

10, Equity -

a. Capi al Stock S . '

The, #ompany has: 10 OO{) authorzzed, issued lfé,n_d"outé;tanding;cdf:nm@'n shares with B10.00 par
value per-share. e P PR I '

m T registration of securities with the

ks Amended (201 1):

The following summanze he information. onthel
SEC/|as reqmred by Secumhe Regula‘aon Code-’Rule--. B

. Authorized _ ,Nu-mber
: Numhér e - of Issued Issut/
Date of SEC A ‘ ofShares. - Shares Offer Price
- Tuly 30,2007 - R 945,432,000 045,432,000 R8.50 _
{

b. Retained Earnings :
eclaration and distribution of" ¢ash

_ On March 39, 2015, ﬂm BOD approved the Company s
as at December 31, 2014.

dividends amounting to B0 SO milion to all stockholders of record
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o -ar;cf“d’i'str-’ibu?fion of cash

On April 8,2016,the B O‘]_i?‘z:app,r.oxﬁed the Compauy.i[s:d’a‘o}a:rz-gﬁi
to'; record-as at April 29, 2016.and were

dividénds.amounting: :60'million to all:shareholtersiotirec
paid on May 27,2016.7 - : ‘ R

: aizi:aratio-n?:and.-_d'i-stiri'but'i'on of cash
record-as at April 10, 2017 and were
;

On.Max’cha_'Z‘?;QO&*? "‘ﬂ_lfC;f'B I>rapproved thea;(;ﬁbmp"émﬁ‘ -

dividends anountingito 1:00 million‘to all stockholders:
paid on May 9, 2017 : o S
Or April 5, 2018, theEB OD approved the Cog_rnp‘al_ilyf’:s;;_deﬁlai;a-‘ﬁiOhi and distribution of cash
divid - nds-amountingto 2310 million to-all stockholders:of record as -at‘.Aprii G, 2018 (see

Note[18).

11. Operating Expenses

2087, 2016 2053

P382,857 B475,291 ¥
614,064 576,046
31,509 20,382

Lo 34,850 22,694

~o P1,063,320 R1,094,4.13

Professional fees
Listin‘g fees

Taxes and-licenses
Othell's ' -

ER

12, Income ,i_Taxes

‘Provision forincome.taxas ishowrin the statements. of comprehensive income consists of the

following:

2016 20715
.. B399,339 2410572

RCM T
Benefit from deferreditax; - ©

“MCIT . 10,167 15782

400506 . P412354

The recoticiliation of the:proy¥ tatutory income tax rate fo. provis-i‘oia
neome is sunmarized as follows:

for incorme taxas shown in'th

2007 - 2016 2015

Provigion for income tax -
© chmputed at statutory - o
il?come--tax rate of 30%:" 1,082,837 B432,517 B314,264
Income tax offects oft " o :
Movement in unrecognized ‘ R . . ‘
| deferred tax assets.” I (310,544) {226,597) 36,306 N
Thterest income subjected to S o o
| final tax S ro1,926) . (199,66) (205,285)
Expired NOLCO and MCIT - .- 403,255 267,069
" R TPE30,367 - P409500 412,354
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Deferred (Lax Assets

The components of un1ecogmzed deferred tax assets areas fellows!

o " ‘ 2017 ‘ 2016

NOLCO - ‘ . ‘ .R356,488 T OP658849

Unreahzed loss on AFS inve‘s-tmen-t 128,850 - 52,421
N : ” 11949-‘ 20,132

MCIT

‘The com]L nent-of deferred tax asset pertaunmg to unred

"equity.
-As at Dec ember 31,2017, NOLCO and MCIT that; can be claimed as -d‘educti'en from

income anhd RCIT due, respectwe}y ate as follows:

949’7 287 F731 ,-4:02.‘

11zed 1ess on AFS 1nvestment s related o

future taxable -

o Carryforward Benefit . - . ‘ ‘
Date ,Pald/Incurred" ' : CUp To-'}f Lo NOLCO L MCIT
December-31, 2015 B ' R1,782
10,167

' December 31 2016 . " Deger L :
S s § T 3?}17',1:8:8";29:4 ' 211,949
The movements in NO’LG@"‘;an'('i }MCI’f}foHow.:
L | 2017 ok F
NOLCO: AR | T | -

Balanee at begmmng of year A o $2,196,163 2,085,377
Addltlon ‘ - 554,872
Appllcatlon - Co ‘ - (1,007,871} -

‘ — (1,344,184

Ex iration L
Balance at end ef year . P1,188,294 22,196,165
MCIT: L j;;?jﬁ - e
Balance at beg-inning'?efyeer 2 S P20,132 POOES
Add1t10n e ‘ - 10,167

(8,183)
TPL1,949 220,132

A lication .
Talanceat end-'o*f:-year‘ B

_Republic|Act No. 10963 orthe Tax Reform for Acce]eraﬂen and Inolusmn Act (TRA]N) was signed
into: law o1 December 195201 and:took effecton” Januaryls 18, meking the new tix faw-enacted
as of the teporting.date. Alth RAIN changes e eisting ‘i law and includes sever al .

provisions.thatzwiﬂ -gener {fvetbasis, the managernent: assessedithat
the same will not have any signt staternent balances as of the reporiing

date.

fect biisir
ﬁcant 1mpaet on the fmanoxal

13, Related Party” stclosures ' o o : . -
Parties arie eon51dere lated:1l ¢ ! ; 1reet1y and mchrectly to oontrol the
“other party or eXe-1=e-iée-‘:si-gniﬁea nfence over the othet par “in making financial and operating
decisions; Pames are also’ conSIdered 1o beretated if they are: subject #o common control.
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“The mai ,nsks ar}smg‘fx

- Credit Risk. Crecht. X

The BOD reviews and-ap

=20 -

15¢ otionsweth Related Partles '
There have been no gual -antees provided or recovered foran y- related party” reeewahies or payables
: “he:Company’s financial staf: nts inelude the following amounts

and settlements’ pecuriin.e
resulting from the frangaction w1th- tefated partxes asat. December 31

Terms

_ . AmountN olume = Outstandmg.j : .
Categog : ' ) Year eff’fransactzons e Py .able Temns - Conditions
Shareholders ‘ o ‘ .
Portion-of p'roceeds retained "‘.-‘2{)1"7 . C B- On demand upon Unsecured
fromriheissuance: ofPDRs . » 2016 ‘ — o AR exerciseiof FDRS,
: Co - poninterest-bearing

Belo, GDZOfl, Flma Law Firm - 520:17 200 OGO: ©n. demand, neninterast- Unsecured
. 2016 : ‘bearing. i

- The: outstandmgﬁbaienc of “Dui ' tements offinancial posmon
PDRs retained by the Company -

pertams;to the portion: ‘the
ted‘_und “the PDRs equivalent to £O: 05 per

as the PDlR issuer-in -cons ’,era fon for: the rlghts gran
PDR. Thlls amount will beused for-the liquidation of expenses’ related to the issuance of the PDRs.
g shareholders.

Any excess 18 to be remltted to the sellin

and no part of their sajaries was

‘The Company’s.key management personnel are’ empleyed by GMA

allgcated]to the Compauy I . o

Financia Risk.Man_agemeﬁ-ﬁ‘G‘]jjéeﬁves and.Policies -

.and cash equivaients znd AES

manee-the Company ' s. operations. -
coounts receivable, accounis: payable
alellelders Whleh atise

LS

“The Company-s. prnmp
lnvestment ‘The1 main
+The Com aﬁ hasiother i
and otheq cury ent-hablht |
d1rect1y from 1ts operatlen

oiny s financial s statements areas. follows:

t the Company may encounter

k --dlfﬂ ultles : ciabidstruments.
«  Interest RaterRis tue of a financial mstmment will

© fluetyate becaus of

ket 1nterest ate : ' ‘ :
‘efault of the ceunterparty '

'er.e_ye's‘-tﬁe;Gempa-ny’-s gbjectives: and peheles

Lxguld@[ Risk S
The Company’s 'objeetwe'uf liquidity: management igto ensure that the Company hes sufficient
“liquidity to meetobligation der: pormal and adverse eneumstanees and is able to take advantage of

investment opportumtles as they arise.

The Company manages its llquidi'ty risk by using its cash and cash equwalents from operations and
interest income from AFS investment to meet its: short-term Hauidity needs. The Company likewise:
regulariy|evaluaies other financing imstruments and arrangements 10 broaden fhe Company’s: range of

finaneing $OUrces. _
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the maturity proﬁle of the Cempany s ﬁnanctal assets used for 11qu1d1ty

The tables below summarlze
dr ﬁnanma Tiabilities based o contrac’tual undlscounted payments asat

risk management purposes:an
December 310

2017
' ~ Moxethan
1oyear” Total

On Demand 3 to-lZ,Mbqths-: )

Financial ‘Assets - ‘ .

Casii-and edsh equivalents £28,805,419 § B £28,505,419

Accounts r%ccwable . . - 881,262 ) - . C— 881,262
S - ga2n6 - 19,688,365 20,570,501

AFS investment ;
T RI19,688,365 PE0257.392 Y

| B29,686,681
Financial’ I,Llablhtles }
Accounts payabie and ather current : .
liabilitjes* | C  P345,608 B P345,608
Due to shargholders L RG59595 §12005. - . 47,231,600
| TRo005205 E3B6IZ 2 PAT,617208

More thar - L
<) year “Total

! - ¢+ onDemagd 3 fo T2 Months

Tinancial 2 \s5ets : : w
Cash and ¢4sh equivdients C po6RERIs P B 226,888,153
. Accounts receivable L L.555810 e : - 535,810
'APS invest sent o - - . - SBISE g 19945296 20,825,264
| TR 443,963 ' ¥ F48.269,227
Financial, I‘_.iabslmes _ :
. Accounis payable and: othc—:r cqirént B o
liabilities* T _;,.?35-81,-891.;‘ B : B~ ?358 891

Due to shareholdsrs S

“FExc udmg deferred output VATamamzfmgm PELAE

" Interest Rate RISk
- "The. Company?s £Xposur
Compan}) s AFS: mvestmen

rates relates primarily to the
-dte risk.

i vast menteans interest ata fixed rate of 3.3 8%

from the L‘ist to the 21st" mterest payme‘nt dates and. a1 sed on the 5¢ PDST-R2 plus 166 bps
from the £ bond interest payment date:to the last. interest payment date. The following table below
demonstrales tho sensitivity” of: falr value c¢hanges duer Ao pas ¢change in interest rates with all
other var]ables held constant (throu gh the impact ofx other: comprehensive’ inceme). \

Fair Value Inrerest Rate Ri:

| i
' Increase

(Deorease) i Dffect on Equity

| Basis Points 1017 7016
AFS investment . o Rt @995,748) ‘ (B653,500)
- (50 157,470 709,352

Credit RlSk

“With respect to credit risk: arisingdrom cash and cas
investment, the Comparty $iexp re.{o- .credit risk arises o

‘ are-equal to their carrying amounts.

'maximum exposure: «of-acCourit ables and: AES investme
For cash gnd- cash eqmva’l’ants ‘fhe maximum exposure 1582830 million and £26 .30 millionas at

h-equivalents, “sccounts recefvable and AFS
afault of the counterparty. The
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¢ carrying-amaunt1ess {nsured amount by the

urgnce: | “orporation equivalent toithe actual cash in bank balance to-a maximum -

depositor per.b ank. Itisthe Company’s pelicy to enter into transactions with a

diversityof cred’ifWor.thy::'parfti__e-sf’tac.m:i-tiga.te any si gn’i'ﬁ'.c:;anﬁ;c.d-ncentrati;o'n.f@'ffc_r;edit risk., Fhe

. Compasty-has an internal:meghanism to monitor.the granting :
exposures, /The Compan: e wh

~extended)The Compa

December 31, 2017 and 2016 ;::rgép*ac’tive’iy, or-th

sredit-and management of credit
for potential Tosses on credits
inancial assets. .

As at Degember31,207 G and 2086 the fi1iai;;qf1a1’i}@$§e 'yl_yj.y"i:g:fwﬁ;edjby management as good
i “ofitheico Nofinancial assets were identified

" and collectiblé conside

by the Compary: as pasts tsasa Trecember 31, 2017 and 2046,

' 1smanagedbythcCompanyusmgmgh grade and '-sta(n&i_ar.d'- grade

as 'intern'al -crcdit ratings.” - .
High Grade, -This .pertaiﬁs*'-tb? ted-by. the Campany to defaultin
seitling ifs obligations, thus,cted] h'rs:"norr'rxalily includes large prime i
ﬂna-ncial3institution-s-andsi*elatad parties. o '

.Si‘ana’ard Grade. aO.thsr‘-'fiq@n‘giaﬁlk-'ajs‘s?ets-’not‘ Class'i'\f__j‘edfgas-_lﬁ- i prade =a_re..inchléed in this categery
~-The Company eiaSs-iﬁgd;{if.; oas udm 3 cas'hj‘-.sn:.'haf-nd)', a‘coounts‘.receivab’le
" and AFS investment ashigh'gr D cember34 72017 and 2016. '

sure that it maintainsia strong
and maximize sharchelder %

CapitalManagement S
The primary objective ofitheCompany’s ¢
credit rating and‘healthy?cap:it&l ratios in-er
value, ' e

apital managemest is to e
der torsupportits business

o:_,_iit,‘ in the light of changes in
Istrueture, Company may adjustthe
5, n_{ﬁtmzn-..cé@p'i'taf toshareholders er issue new

ntst

The Company manages-
economic conditions:
 dividend payment to slarehiol

shares. R

" No changes were:made 1 olicies or ;proge’ss{c’s‘ for the three years ended .
= December 31;2017,20 S :

“"The Cpmanfé}céipi_-tél ‘ The ';-'Com'papy".s--,oapiteﬂ inc:;lﬁd‘esthe
“total e_:qx;_i'wty,.---b'efore otherie ated'to¥3.24 ‘mitfion-and

‘21,21 million as:at Decemb ‘ :

wirenicnts.

The Company is 1ot subjie;'ct;to"-s:-;)_ctcfria'l-ly"impdse-cap.it‘al%.:r“e’
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15 Flnancmi Assets and anblliﬁ’é‘s'.‘; ‘

‘The followmg methods ad

The carrytng amounts

ofit ese financiall nstruments appmmma

term maturmes ‘of these: ﬁnancxal'-lnstruments

ATFS Investment
- The estlmated fair val

5 ecurxtleSI of different;
the counterparty s Cre

The foliowmg table below demonstrate
“compr ehenswe 1ncome) '

AFS‘investment

‘.:'-..16 g]3atsu:/])ﬂ{uted arn

Ba51c/d11uted EPS_J

.

ue: of"'

teﬁor
dit rating Thefair value’

8 the: sensxtmty of: credit spread (through the

2016
P1,032,216
110,000

te their fair values due to the short-

Bffect.on Equl

(B536,113)

sed on fhe 1soounted Values of futare cash

erived-from gevemment .
redit'spread, which is based on
ihe fair walue hierarchy:

3y

impact on other

2016

554,042 ~

2015

10,000

PLO3.22

P63.32

The Company has no
diluted EPS. '

17, Note to Statement of Cash Flows

_Changem hablhty ari

Dividends payable: '

di

smg from financing aotmty isas f@'i;l‘owé‘:-

Declaratton S
- of dividends ~ Cas

R1,000,000: (P999 6407

Januaryl 2017
B 689

b flows used December 31,2017

?3 049

-
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- 18. Bvents aftex the- Repox tlng Date

On AprxHS 2018, the Company 'S B@D approved acash disinbu
 share inrelation’ to

- The Company reported: and/or pal

:The Company S sales Al
[ reg1stered mdlwduals :

fion to PDR hotdersof ?O 50 per

dividends:declared by. GMA toalt sharehoiders of record as at April 23, 201 8qnd

will be pa1d on May 16, 20180

; e'-fentire arpount of the cash dwldends
2 ‘c;_l.ihe use.of; the interest

d the.Company S deciara‘uo

Further, the BODr approva
kho‘lders of record ag at “April-

to B3.10: mllhon to all stot

reunder are the information on taxes

id the following types of taxes in 2017

Le its;purchases from other VAT- .g’l
The VAT rate is12%. ‘

“a. Net sales/rcceipts and‘ﬁcutp

<

The Company isa VAT regmered C@mpany w1th atput VAT dectaration of ?298 89’5 for the
year | based on the gross receipts of.gxercise feos 0 (6,790 as mo]uded in the “Exercxse fee”

.
- account in the statement of comprehenswe mcome-. ‘

I

A - P4#1,598
) o 105,574

Baiance at Januvary -1;‘
Current gat’s domestic urchases for services.
' 547172

Total fnput VAT ~ o
- ' (298,895)

Applied against output VAT :
'Balance at Deocmber T e R24R 277
- Other. Taxes and- Lwenses , e o ' e
Al other Hocal and natmna : ax_ ﬂ.}pmd f-br_'the{15‘/16gr"endavdﬂgggémbé;r 31,2047 consist oft .
Lo_ca‘l f:axes‘:_and-:hcense: fags o _ 34,511
‘ T : 500

‘Re istration fees:




25-

| : o
.

‘Withholding Taxes
: Withhd’ldin‘g‘fa}ées’tpaxd and/or thhheld for the- yéar ended Decembel 31, 2017 consist of:

F1nalfw1thheld1ng 1ax o P57,851,880
Ex anded w;tllhoid1n fa 11,568 .
Lo T P57.903,448 .

ihas; no final. tax ,assassments and cases pending ¥ befere the

] any;
Likewisefithe: Comp, ~____l_nas no other pending tax'cases outside

i Dé@embe} 31, 2017

~Bureau. bf Intern Reven
the ad:mmstratxon of the BTR_,‘,

i
i
\
I
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GMA HOLDINGS, INC. |
INDEX TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AND

SUPPLEMENTARY SCHEDULES
DPECEMBER 31, 2017

1) Annex68-E

A

B,

I3

Pinancial Assets

Amounts Receivable from Directors, Officers, Bmployees; Telated Parties
and Principal Stockholders{Other than Related Parties)

Amounts Receivable from Related Parties which are Eliminateti-during
the Consolidation of Pinancial Statements . '

Intangible Assets and Other Assets

Long-term Debt

Indehiedness to Related Parties (Long-lerm Toans from Related
Companies) ‘

Guarantees of Securities of Other Tesuers

Capital Stock

Additional Components

1)

11T}

V)

List of 'Phi‘fippi-ne"Fi'nar{‘cial Reporting Standards Effectiveasat
December 31,2017

Reconciliation of Retairned Eamingsf Available for Dividend Declaration

Schedule of Financial Ratios

Attached

Not applicable
Wot-applicable

Not applicable

Not applicable

" Not-applicable

Not applicable

Attached

Attached

Attached

Attached



Schedule i

Schedule Tl
!

Schedulel‘IlII

Sched{ﬂe-_f\f

_December :

- GMA HOLD’ NGE, INC.
‘:,Ind‘ex to.the Flnancxai a nis
e Supplementqry es

Suppl-cme;nté

Tist of Phi

Reconmhatlon of Retame

Schedule ofF

a~1_1-d

December31, 2017

d-Earnings A-Vaiiaibl’e;;fdrfD'ivi-dend.De.ciarétion

f m'; clal Ra’uos




| SCHEDULE I
A R

"Supplementa (
=Decemb§:r 31, '%-'“2017

. SChedule_'fA.‘lFin-ancial Assets .
Amoupt shown in

the.statements of Income received

financiz}position . and aeerued

Name

of 1ssumg entity and assoma‘aon ‘ofgachissue
Cash and cash equwalents S -

Cash on hand . ‘ BR300 B
Cash in bank- Union: Bépk- 2,808,624 7,661
1 R L T 2810924 T hG6T
Cashr-equivalents - UnicapitalyInc. __— iy 25,994,495 780,048

T ' T T B2B,805,419 B787,715

| F20,570,501 . P1,131,545

Pl

-

ated Parties and.

Ofﬁcars Employees, Rel

. Eglancé- agal
D-eeemB':'er 3--‘1‘, 2017

fﬁce empleyaas related par‘tles and-
'-aoembel 31,2017

Deductmns
Balance-as at

Ameant Ameum .
wrlttan @ff Currcnt Wengurrent December 371, 2877

Wemeand | Balance asat - . T
v 1,2007 7 Additiens: “gollecied

- .

Schedule: P Intangible Assets - Other -Assets

Otherchanges:
additions

Charged tocost
(deductions Ending baiance

Beginning e
" and exy en"ses

balance -

-Additi@ns -aﬁ cost

t
Description

[

lbla asset a5t Deoember 31 2017,

Not :A;ppliioa'bﬁlf he Company fias 60" mtang
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: e ~ SCHEDULEI

Schedule E. Long-term Debt: .

! ' o o
Amcunt:‘sihow%under

caption “Lon.g-—_-ter;m‘debt”' _

lance sheet

P L mount :Amp-unt..‘shg\jv
Title of .i§sue_and type of .. ‘;_authcj‘riz_ad “Current POk
obligation - by‘indenture _debt” inrelate

 inrelated ba

he ,Cdmpany-héé;no lo

from Relate d-Parties)
“Balance at

Bal a-l'".l‘,ce;;at
December 31,2017

ary 1, 2017

" Name of;issﬁi_ngp_ptity;'a

Securitiqs‘il-‘tgqar'axjfaepi' by

'Compahyfléforrﬁ:-wh‘ic.h this

statementis filed
. : :

4 b

_ Ameount owmned by A
son for-which the Natdre of 1
. gtatement ds filed guaragtes

securitles uars
Lo puaranteed et

| Nt Applicabls Th

P

|
H

Schedule H. Ga-p‘ifé‘!"S’cbc?k*' ‘

|
- Mumber
- ofsharesheld . Tirectors,
" pyrelated afficers, and ‘
parties employees - (Qithers
- 10000 -

. Titlelof ssue -
T Common steck’
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: GMA HOLDING : ' L :
. Listof Plhlhp-pm nancial ReportmgStand rds;
Framewo
Statements
Conocptual Framework Phas‘e,‘A Obje
Ph:hppme Fmanclal Reportm
|PFRST | TEirst-time Adoption: ofPhlhppme Fi
- (Revised}f». Standards
Amendments 10/ PFRS 1 and. PAS 27: Costiofam Investment
in o Subsidiary;. Jomtly Confrelled Entity or Ass@clatc
) Améndm_ents;to' 'BE;RS, Ty x};_dditio-na Exemptmns for P‘lrst~
\ ; [ timie Ado‘pter-s-- C . ‘
; 1 Amendme; & PFRS.l.— Sevi —c.Hyp
S Removal of Fixgd Date; for First-Hime Adopters
PFRS 1 Govarnment Loans .
L vo|eEms2;
PFRS 3 | Business Combmatmns
Eh ev1sed)%. Amendment 10 PFRS 3 Accountmg for- Contmgant
’ : Ccnsiderahen na B‘usmesq Cembmatmn - -
Amendment {0’ PFRS 3 Scope Excepuens for: I@lnff T
! _ Areamgemetits .
[ R _
[PFRS4 ; - |Insuranee Contrac‘ts .
Amendments to PAS 392 znd PFRS' 4-:'Fi‘nancialiaﬁéﬁémee‘
: Conitracts. ‘ ‘
- | Amendments to PERS 4: Applying PFRS.S w1th PERS 4%
¢ MM

nanc'iai."Rf;pbrt.ih-g;‘ ; -

SCHEDULE IT -

-

i




; Opera’aons

Asmendmentsie PFRS 5 Changes i Methods of DlSpﬂ'Sﬂ]S-"‘ K
]

PERS 6

Exploration: for -and Evaluatmn of Minefal Resaurcf;s

|PFRS 7

p Amendments to PAS 3

| Pinaneial Assets ™

Finaneial, Insfruments Dlsclesures - - CL
S S
Grarid PFRS 7 Recl a551f'cat1011 iof

SCHEDULE II

Fmanc>1a] Assets”

Amendments to PAS 3 ancl BFRS:7r Reclasmﬁcatmn Qf
Financial Asssts Effechve Dateand Trcmsmon

Amendmcnts £o) PFRS o Improvmg Dlsoiosurcs abQut

Financial Instruments L ‘ C
= Amendnentsit to PFRS 7 Dzsclosures Transfers Df"- ey

| Standard

lprRS8E O rafir
. Ll Amendments _
| Segments-and 4
'| Segments” - ASsels 10 . _ ‘
PFRSEG "} "F‘inancaal- I‘nsfrumérlt's*' | Not-Early'-Ado.pts'd
o S
i s Amcndmcnts 10 PFRS & Prapayment Featureswth‘-"f : ot Ademted ‘
_ | Negative: Compensaﬁon* o ' - Not Early Adopied :
IPFRS 107 Consolidated Financial v
Amendmcﬁt’s'-tdt,PF:‘RS'j,iOI'?"?FRE 12 and PAS 27 nzf.sétn&ent, : : v |
| Entitles T . : \ '
| Amendments toPFRS 10, PERS 12 and PAS 28 Investment : 1 I
Entitics: Applying the Consahdatmn Exccptwn . '
| PFRS 11 L Toint Arrangements v
[ .Amendmentst FRS:11: Accountmg for Acquzsztlons of | v
: I . -{Interests i Jain Oparatlons : )
I
'PFRS 12 1 1 Disclosure-of: Interests n Othc: Entmes . v
I
" [Amendments o PFRS 10, PFRS 12 aind PAS 27: Investment Y
! .. .|Entities '
| : - -
| |Amendmentsito; -S. IOf,PFRS 12:and PAS 28; v
g ] the Cor!sohdatton Exceptmn ‘
A . " RN | B
"} -#| Amendment o EE v




' | : - E 'SCHEDULE n

ent

'IPFR}-S 135 I Falr Val e
T :

|
s
b
!
I
T

. |pErs14]
o PFRS--HJ{
|pERS 16 |Leases®
I’hlhppme Accountmg Standards
F'nanc1a1 Statements

Not Early Adopted '

Not Barly Adopted

PAST T - Presentatmn
(Rewsed)1 -

Amenqung; o

P Amcndments HoPAS It "-P"leesentatlon-of Itemspfs-@ her |
. | Comprehensive Jncome ‘ o
_,,_.——-——-———"*—“""

Sl Flarlﬁcatwn of thaRequlrements g

Inwventories

Sigtementiof Cash’ Flows B B
: Amendmsnts' to«PAS oy Disclosure Imtlatwe o 1
*EIChanges in. Acceuntmg Estlmates and oy

L Acc.:.'ount'fn'g:be'l’c;
Errors | -

7| pAS 10 '
CIPAS 11T |
PAS12 |-

Coh'strub'tlon- a_ acts:

Income Ta)ms

|lpAs 16

- | Amendments fo ]
| Bquipment - ‘
e ——

[ Amendment to PAS 16 and PAS 38: RevanationMethod - 1 _
' Proportmnate Restatement of Aceumulated Deprcclatlon and ‘ ¥

' Amomzatmn

PAS 17 1 |Leases . A R ,
e ————— e SRR _,______—



PAS 18

SCHEDULE I

. ‘(Amended)

PAS 19 :
(Revised)| -~ [~
P v
. {Plans and: Dlsclosures ;
| £mendments.io PAS 19: Defined Beneﬁt Plans Emp}dy,ee _ ‘ P
Contribution .
| e |
| Amendments'to PAS 19: Regional Market Issug Regarding v
; DiscountRate. -
TPAS 20 | Accounting:for 'Govqmment Grantsa
- _Govamment Assistance, :
PAS 21 ‘ ' The Effects of’ Changes in Foreign Exchanga*ﬁa{és“ -
' Amendmant ‘Wet Tnvestment fra Foreign Oper'mon 4
| PAS23 ! Borrow-ing;Co‘sts . ' v
) (Re‘«’ised)§ ot o
[ PAS 24 1 Disclosures
‘R d T
,( evise )‘ | Amendments®
|pAs 26 ,f « | Aceountir
PAS 27 -

, 'Exceptlon

o Amendments to. :
- Venture, af Fair

'-Amendments tor PAS; 8 Long term Intarests m'
Associates and T oint Wentures T - !

1PAS 29

| Financial ]&epomng int Hypcrmﬂatmnary EG@]’lGK’I’llCS’

PAS 32

_'Finaﬂci"&i-l’nstrumems Presentation

: Amendment- s B

. Amendments ol PAS. 32 “Offsetting. Fmancnal
"{Financial Lisbilities

Not Early Adopted

‘ Nat"Ear'l'y"A-)d’@pted .

v

S-,32 and'PAS 1s Puttable F_mans;al

Amendmentsto. PA
Instrumentsiand Obligations Arising on Liguidation:-

32‘.‘C1&SS]ﬁGﬂthn of Righ _szuféé;

ASsets and.

Amendmentsio PAS 32 Tax Effsct-of Distribu’-ﬁbn’to

| Holders of Equity Instruments i
MM

Earnings: perShare . y

%%




SCHEDULE I

IPAS39 | ° ‘;Fmanclal .

'Amendme ts 10; PAS: 39: Transition an__
Assets. and Fmanclal Llab'x ‘_tles

Amcnd’msn’ts-{’c_o PA $'39 arid PERS 4: ‘Finanel :
Contracts - ' - R

y
b v

o PAS 39; 'Ehglb e Hedged Items
; 39 Novatmn of Dsrwatw gand; _‘,iﬁ,:.- ‘

- pAs40 i

' :Amsndniants to PAS 40; Transfers of Investment “ .17 NotBarly A'dopt-e d
Propeuty™ - e -

PAS 41 - | Agrieulture
‘ Amendment to PAS 16 and PAS 41 Bearer Plants




JTFRIC 1 '

: -.IFRIC2

|FrIC 4

IFRICS

Ri ghts to Interests ansmg'.fr
‘Restorationand Frvironmen

TFRIC 6

¥ jabilities: ansmg fror
Waste Bleetrical® ‘and. Electromo Equlp

bay? Partx;:patmg dnas Spemﬁg-

JFRIC 7

T

IFRIC 9 .

Applymg 1h " Restate
Reportingin, Hyperin:

Reassessmenf ofi Embedded Derjvatives .

ﬂa onary’] Eccmomles
A

1 Amendments’ 1o Phlhppme Interpretanon IF
PAS 39 Embedded Derfvatives

IFRIC. 10,

i :
Intenm Fmanclal Reporting-and Impairment

TFRIC 12,

Service: Conces o1t rrangemants

rrRIC 13

Customar Loyalty Progra,mmes

fizFch 1 "

am. Dccommlsswmng; :
talRehabilitation Funds

'SCHEDULE 1T

Amén’dmélﬁéﬁ=

| Prepayments ¢

“[IFRIC 18, - ¥

[1FRIC19]

LIFRIC20L )
"~ {rrRIC29] -

Levws

-IFRIC'éz‘;}
o N 5 -

- [IFRIC 23

I Foreign Cut
Cbnsiderat;orl

L8IC-7
SIC-18

:
|81C-15

S1C-25
[SE——
s1c27 L

e

| Evaluating

81C-29

| ntreduction of thie Buro

| Government Assistance

Activities

Operating’ Leases Incentwcs
e

Income Taxes'» Changes in the Tax Status of an Enti

| ghareholders

Service Concession Arrdngements!

Pigclosures -

= Uncerta:nty over Incorne Tax' Treatments
A e — _

v .
~Ne S'pecifio"Re]‘atiop‘@td-’@perat’i'ng_ | s

‘the Substance-of Transactions Involvirgthe -

Legal Form ofa Lease

. Not Eaﬂy;;éxdap:ted‘ -

ot Barly Adgpted

1 o .
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S1C-31

: *Srand‘ar‘d& and irnterp

.. [Services ‘
sic32 1 In‘cang:ble ANssets .""Web Bite Costs-'”

retarzom wkzch wz!.'l bccome eﬁ’éatave subs

Effectivity of Amendmenrs to PF. RS 10 cmd PAS. 28 Sale or: Contmbuf ‘-sets-:;bérwléen an Investor and its Assoclate or

Joint Venture was deferred

A terpretatians wh:ch were -
dedDecember 37,204,

Note: Standards and Interpreiatllon :‘;agged a.s' MNOF Applzaable, :
adopted but theentity Fiasano 8 gngf‘cant cowred tramactzo asal
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| SCHEDULE JII

- Net 1ncome durmg
' -V:'Dmdendgdeclau atio
“Unapporpr fatediReta




[ = C L
L Fmanéml’Ra'ti’os""’ :
—Cunent/hquxd]ty ratia
Asset to equity: tatio
Debt to equity ration”

'.Fmanual?Rahros '

Return;_on .a_sset
EBITDA margin -

fotal- reveniw L s755% - AB9IY%




GMA HOLDINGS, IN

TREASURER’S CERTIFICATION

I, FELIPE S. vALONG, of legal age, Filipino
EDSA corner Timog, Diliman, Quezon City,
hereby certify that:

1. 1 am the Tréasurer of GMA Holdings, Inc.

under and by virtue of the faws of the Republic of the P
th the principal offfce at Unit 5D Tower One, One

of registration C87200602356 wi
Mckinley Place, New Bonifacie G
The General Form for Financial Statements
the same basic and m:a_teri'a'-l' datain the

e

I am executing this certification to attest to

with the reportorial requirements of the SEC.

Audited Finarctal -

VRO AUFTEC T O REVIEw OF S
1 pﬁNIE»iTS' - i’

and with office address at LIVLA Compiess
after being sworn in accordance with law,

i1 duly erganized ard existing .
%
&

, & corporatio '

\obal City, Fort Bosifacio, Taguig City.

qmp:a_c-.tD-iis‘c-;subm:i-tted coritaing
Statements-of the Cerporafion:

GEFS
d in compliance

the truth of the foregoing an

GEKREVCITY

et City of

Witness my hand on t

his  Regorl 208

Ac‘lmdwled@m

SURSCRIBED AND SWORN to before —
-874-052 (Felipe S.

a’fﬁants ‘exhibited to me his TIN 102

Doc. No, _Z
Page No. %
Book No. __ze8
Series of 2018

GMA HOLDINGS, INC.
Kew Bonifacio Global City,
IEQE}'SA":co'r.'Timogs Ave,Di 1€2
082-7777 loc, 8007 Fax (632} 928-5

Ynit 5-DTower One, One McKinley Place,
MAILING ADDRESS: GIMA Network Center,
' Telephone No. (632)
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RAARNATECHY

BENT RO, 153

WBER 3T, 2018

T NOL4B34D
VAET6323/4-10-2013
RAERAEMBER 1AM 79, 2007
L IANA3, 2058
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g City 1634 Phill
hilippines
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GENERAL FORM‘“FOR.F!NANCIAE STATEMENTS

ControlNo:: CS200602356
Form Type: GRS {rev.2006)

NAMEOF CORPORATION: GMAHOLDINGS, INE:
!

Kinley Place, NeW'B'on'i'\‘:a__x_:_‘i'bjiGldhaI'Gity.aTagLiig"E}iiy B

CURRENT ADDRESS: =D Tower One, One Mc
TEL. NO.! 982-7777 loc 8001/8889 B

COMPANY TYPE:  Holding Compan ‘
[F these are based on consolidated Financlal statements, please so ndicate i the-caption., )

Table1. Balance Sheet,

T ORAXNG - _
T Paic:

V0T [

FINANCIAL DATA

A 171 On hand
A2 Indomest

(i Phillppine Paso) :

. 50:505,459 48,710,825
_Aypange 97,505,561
JaB05A1G ] 0eesg1sdf.
27005 T s0083

28’;8'025,7{?3 g 76,883,153,

A 1.451n foreign banks/eriiies
5.1.2 Trade and: Other-R;ece‘ihabies‘.f(A.'1.,'2.ﬁ=.+Afi‘:‘2.2-) o - 581262 555810:F
£.4.2.1 Duetron Aomestic entilies (A1, T A2 T2 v A2 T O B87,262° 555 510
54504 Dus from customers {rade o N 760075 413,860
57219 Duerom relaied parlies ; _ ,
A 1275 Othars, spscify (A, s 12132 : 421487 147150
sivabile R 142,150°F

A2 Bliow

122 Due from foreign entites, speeify
50 AT ZE A ANIRS L A:1.3.2:4)

A1Z203

b

A1.228 "
1224 Alowancefor doubtiul accourts: negative entiy). -
A3 lnventor?es--(A-.1‘.'3,-13+=A'-."‘i=.3.2.+-A.1".-3;3'-'+:M.3.4+A-‘:1.3"§5--+‘Af§1. e
A.1.34 Raw matenars-and-supplies )

x 132 Goods i grocess (inclidin Funfnished goods;

rowing crops, unilristied

A.1.3.3 Finished goods_ -
A1.34 Merchandise/Goods in transit
135 Unibllat Services (in case of service providers):
R4 Cthers,spacty

R o :
]

IPL!b!ic'_Fi'naacial:!nsti
o bl NonFinangial nstitu
:Pri'\_ra'te"Finanrji'al'Fns_{iiuﬁons

AA382
a CashiReacivablesfEqutly investments (A : - -
L5ER AR R
tFairValue through Profiter Loss - fsste S
HAGAEEREL2 S A3 A TATG R i
Aad4t Nations! Government A B
172 Public Financial insiitutions : L i
3 Bublic Nan-Financial Institutioas. i - '
T Piivala Flnancial Instititions o S ‘ -
‘Private Non-Finandlal- mstittions R o - _
tssued by domesfic entities ]
e Ta2 A+ BIARZEY i3 ‘ :
National Goveriment o MM—

: _Pri'v‘a’te'NGn-‘Fin’anciaTI'nsﬁtu‘tiona

Thig general form I8 applicabls 1o comparies engaged in- Agriculture; Fishery; Farestry; Mining,
Retall Trade, Transportafion; Storage’ and Q’cmmunic‘aﬂuns,.Hqtels and Restaurants, Real Estate] Commuriity; Social
operations. This formris also appficable to tiercompanies thafido vt have industry-specific Speclal Forme. Spadial

nan-hank finangial intermediation activities, credit granting,.and sctivities- auxiliary to Tnancial intermediation, whichi Tegqul

oratad under Philizpta Taws or pranches/subsidiaties of Tersign

Dornastic corperations: are thoss whith arg noerp
ihe- Phifipplnes. On'the iherhand; foreign carporationsare’

the' centor of econemic intgrest of activity s within
corporations operating abroad.

ihaoice that. are

ged in finansiat intermediation, facititating fina

ang principally 8nga
{ madkat goods end nen-financial services.

Financial Institutions are corporati
roditciono

corporations that ars primarily engaged in the

Page: 1

and"Quarrjing, Wanufecturing, Electricity, Ga
and Persanal:Services; other
forms shaltBa used by publ
e second'ary.‘Iicsnsa.from:SECA

“orporations thal are lizens

ncial intarmediation; or auxliary firianela!

s:and: Water, Censtrudfon; Wholesaler and
farms ol prcduction_arad ganeral busingss
jcly-he'd campﬂni'es*and'those angaged in

e tody businass inthe hitippines where

neomporated-abroad; inchiding brancties of Philippine

serviges. ‘Mon-Financial ingfitutione referto



ContralNa.: C5200602358

Form Type: BFFS jrev-2008):

GENERAL FORM FOR FINANCIAL: STATEMENTS

NAME OF EQRPORATION: GIAHOLDING S, ING: .
CURRENT -ADDRESS: 5y Tower One, Qne Mckinley Plack, New Bonifacm Globai Clt  Tagligeler
TEL. NO:: 982-7777 loc 8001/8BES. ) FAX NG o )
COMPANY TYPE© Hoiding Company’ ) ) i ’ PSIC: -
If these-are hased o consof.'dated financial statements, please.su. Indicate in the:captioft
Tabie 1, Balance: Shaet ‘ .
O - i ’ i 20T | Z0%6
FENA WNOTA L. DATA . I {in Philinpine:Pasn)
A143 Loans and Recelvables :ssued hy dnmestlc entities; I s -
(A 1431 + A 1l 33 A A AR
A, 1 431 Natlona{ Government

Ad A7 PublicFinanclal Instifutions. ' R

31435 PublicNop-Flhancial [nstifutions - I | S
AA.4.34  Private Financlal instifutions
ASAL5  PhuateNon- Financial instltu‘uons ‘ .
A 1.4:4 Available- for sale ftnanczal assats issued by domestlc eniitles.‘;‘

A1 44
A4
A1.442
A1A43
AfdAA afe.
ALALE PR e No
A4S Financlal A
A A5

20:570,5601 207825264 F

B BI0504 T |

ATA53
ALLsE

vasEabIef rs a_ :
: ____i;ne 1mak,va|'( I

F5277 A41.508:

OtherCu : Ig
A5 P'{epaid?Tax 'Asse'tl N _
- £.1.5.2 Input. Vat 248,277 ¢ i 444,588"
A/153 ' , T _ ;
A2 Property, diant and equipment (A2 +AZZ A, 75w Ad Ak 25 AEEEALTIAZE : - -

A2 Land
A.2.7 Building and tmprovements. including lgasehofd mprovement

.23 Machinery and-gaui rent{on hand and Intransill S
e equipment, autogand frucks, and delvaryequipment |

A.24 Transpart a on!motorveh;cles Hufomoti
. -'A251+A25-.2+A253+A254+A255)

A.2:5 Cthers, s
59 5.1 Property, or equipent tused:foreducation.purposes o : :
2957 Cpnsfruction in prdgress i ___._—--—-—-—-'_,_._~——_—~4
A253 : | ‘
AZH4
A255

PRGN 2ED +A2ZEA)

; A2B Aggralsal increase, specity (&:2.6.4

Page 2



L

Gonftral:No.: €5200642358.
Form Type: GEES fFev2006)

GENERAL FORM FOR FINANCIAL: STATEMENTS

NAME OF CORPORATION: GMAHOEDINGSING., )
CURRENT ADDRESS: B0 Tower.One; GneMcRinley: Place New Bonlfaclo Glahdl’ CltyLTaGUlG Gy
TEL.NQ.: 982777 oc ‘8001/488Y
GOMPANY TYPE ! aiding Company -
If these are hased oft consofidated fi financial statemenfs, ‘please so indfcate: dnthe: captmn
Table:1, Balance: Shaet ‘ '
' ; i A |

F E NANCE A L DATA = | {fPhilippine Pesc)

—

- 47698645 1

' 47 508 645

_ 17.695.595
1.2 Trade Payabl ‘ —— 1 55,049 R §

R 110 Payables to Related Parfies, specy_ A8t B LR 2B A3 ' 47,271,800 47,271,606

B.11.3.1 Dugto sharehotcfers S —— [ _AL271800 T AT271600 )

358,151 0880

\

81437 44,321
IBTR] 345,559

B 4142 Accrued Expenses:

84143
BA.2 Tradeang:Other’ Payables o Fore\qn Entities:(specifyl:(B:

B.1.2.4

8192 I
B12.3

. |. o - ' Y - V .
B.1. 7 Othars, specn‘y (lf mafena state- separa&e!y Tndlcateif the flem s payabie pUin‘ciprivaiEw 3049
or financlaVnon-finangial institutions L .
g 3,049 2,689

B.1.7.4 Dividends declared and not paitatibala

fances Payable o .
1 Frugt Receipls _ 3

_«________‘_gj_?‘_G}_____ﬂ_m——"—— .
0 BII64 _ I 1

Pege 3



ConfrokNo.: C3200602358
Form Type: _ GFFS:[iev 2006)

GENERAL FORMEOR FINANGIAL STATEMENTS

NAME OF GORPORATION:. GMA HOLDINGS, NG, : C ] _
- CURRENT ADDRESS: 50 TowerOne, Gne: WMieKinlay Place, New Borl - Taguig City i -
TEL.NO. 982 7177 1oc §001/888Y: FAXNO i
COMPANY TYPE Jolding Company: _ - ' e
If these-are based on consalidated firianctal SEataments, please soindicafe Inthe.caption:
Tahle 1. Balance:Sheet N ‘
) 1 FIEES ZUTG
Fi N ANCIA L DATA _'{m'Phuimes“Psso)j. '

B3 Long-tem Debt - Non-current Finterest-bearing L Abilfies:(321 +’fB(2.25+B;52.3:%'8‘.2:41-*'8.‘5255 ;
B.2.1 Domestic Public Financial Inst fitions' - _
B.2.7 Domestie:Public Mon-Findncial Instrutions: . :
B.9.3 Domestic Pilvate Financial Instiifons. .~ : I
894 Domestio Privats Nor- Financia Institutions : R '
B.2.5 Forelqn Finarcial Tnstitutions o §
B3 Indehtedness to Affiflates and Refated Parﬂes
B.4_Liabltes Included inihe! '

bl flies -Ba5..1'-+- B:5=.'2 . 7 ‘

b ]

C. EQUITY CS+C 4+CS+C6+CT+C&+C’Q+C A0y I 2,808:814 1,032487 | -
¥ 106,000, 100:000-

N, of shares, par value and ol

]

100,080 . 100,000

€ 1 Authorized Capital ' Stock {

©.1.3. Others ' : : e ———
cz2 -Subscr'ibed'Capital.’S’te(-:k'-'!'eo. of' 5 G2, 3+ 2] : 100:000 100,000
.24 Common-shares [10,000 shares’ parVa!uP 5 W ____MM_____EQ&Q@_

[,
___,.._.—o——-—“_'_“A__——-——’_‘—"___
i ] 108,000

100,000
100000 108,000

e

CS Mmon ‘Inferest ) . . _ _
o) Others 3 ecwf - C £+ EiB.2 3 o+ C G 4 EROALES) _ 3 : {429,499]¢
' : T '(429‘;499]_'

3:436,313 4,407,223
1,107,223

3136319 -1 :

©8.2 Appropriated :
Branches.only) R |

&9 Head / Home Office Account (for Forelgn
510 Costof Stogks Held'in Treasury neaative entiy} . i - .
o ) | SEB06459

D, TOTAL LIABILTFIESAND: EQUITY {B+C}

Page 4



C ControlNoi: 05200502556
4 - Fory Typea! GRFS: (rav 2006}

GENERAEFORMFOR. FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
NAME OF CORFORATiON GMAHOLDINGS, INC:

CURRENT ADDRESS: 5D Tower e, One McKiritey: oG { _
TEL.NO.: 982-7777 loc: 800178389 . FAXNG: : ' ‘
' ' PSIGY

COMPANY TYPE: Holding:Company: .
[fthese are based ori-consolidated sinancial statements; please'so indicate In-the cRpHion.

Table 2, Income Statement:

(fn Phrhpp!ne Peso)

2] 2 _
508,376, | 7} 1035_:

F E*NA:N CIAL DATA

A, REVENUEfINCO
. A1 Net Sales or-Revenue!Rec
semces etc from F’nma ‘

espts from
‘_-___,,,_..__...————-———‘

1915,260+ 1,996,804 1 T0E2857

A4 Interest Income - i 9'11'9-'260:‘: 1096684 FE52:857 )

A& 4.2 Dividend Income o I | :
A 43 Gain/{Loss) fromsefling of Assels, specafy i ' .—*-—~——""""’. —
=A.4-.3.1+A.4.3.2+A.433+A434+A435+A436+A.437 S S

‘GOSTOF GOOBS SOLD(B.1+B2+B:3) .
8.4 Cosliof Goods: Mandiactured (B4 +B: (&
B.4.1 Dirsct: WalerigFt/sed
B.4.2 Dirgct Labior B R i
B 1.3 Other Manufacturing Cost/ Dvarhead B i
B.1.4 Goods In Progess, Heginin '
B.4:5 GoodsinProcess, End (g ;ative entr
B.7 Finished: Goods, Be il
B.3 Fmished Goods, End {negative: entry)
1C. COST OF SALES (C.1-+ 0.2 T3

Paae §



GENERAL FORMFORFINAN
NAME OF GORPORATION:
CURRENT ADDRESS:
TEL.NO:
COMPANY TYPE:

982-7777 loc_:-'8'0’01'f'888_9
Holding Company .
if these are basedon consoﬁda'ted-’ﬁnancial state

clAL STATEMENTS:
GMA 'HOLDINGS‘,- INC:
BD Tower One, One McKinley Place;

PAXNO.:

" Tupble2. Income Statement

Control Nai:

Form Type:

Now Boriadio Glohal City, Tagulg Gty

fPISIC':

mehts, please soindlcata inthe.caption.”

5200602358
GFFS (rev 2006

: E. OTHER'DIRE

E8
. GROSSPROM
G. OPERATING EXPENS

.3 Genaral Expenses
Expenses, speciy

INCOME:TAX:EXPENSEJ ne
INCOME {(LOSS AFTER TAX
~ Amount of (i) Post:Tax Profit

M. Pro

EFINANCIAL D ATA
CT 60578, SPECIFY (E.1 +E2+ E3+E4+E:

_ &4 Selling or Marketing Expenses _
3.2 Administrative Expanses’
p{E41

Post-Tax Gain or 1Loss:Racognized on't
CosttoSell oron the Disposaliof
constitutin -the Digcontinued J]

54 BB

3017

[ 2016
{InPhitlpgline Peso):

K

A e ————]

109892

e a1

8588
T AugsR ]

T 205,042

1,063,320 |

960
105413

I
1,063:320"

]

a
or Loss of Discontinued Operations; and:

Ehe‘_.As's‘et‘surif}'ispos'al Grovp(s)
Oberation:(ifan :

Minarity Inferest:

T

heMeasurament of Fairvaluedesg .- |

T BB09AT.
kS i {409,508}

- {580,367

Ny

.
1,445,722

RIS hia by

1032216 |

R,

- .
3 1,047,547 §
'_'4‘-12-?3.5‘4 '
35,183 |

N. Profitorioss Aftributable {0

‘Equity Holders:ofth e-Parent

Page 6



Confrof No:: CB200802358
Form Type- _GFES{rev 2006)

GENERAL FORM FOR FINANGIAL: STATEMENTS

NAME OF CORPORATION: ~ GMA HOLDINGS, INC.. _ o
CURRENT ADDRESS: =D Tower One, One McKintey Place, New aunif'a'cid'ﬁbbai‘l"(iity;;ﬁg’uigfeit_'y-
TEL. NO.: 0827777 foc 00113889 FAX:NG: B T

T e S PSIC: ‘

COMPANY TYPE: Holding:Gompany
d-on-consolidated: financial sfatements, please:sor ndicateinithe t;aptlon

If these are base
Tahla:3. Cash-Flow! Statements _ _
FINANGIAL DATA T | o | 200
- ] . ; . #in°Philtippine Péso)
CASH FLOWS FROM: BEERATING ACTIVITIES: - .' |- ; ] 1
et hcome {Loss] Before Tax and Extraordina Tems. Tl T 3808457 | TAF 23] T04rsar
Rdiistments fo Reconcie Net Ingometa: RelfCagh Provided: Meratmg ctlwt!es 65 . | : il -
Depreciation o
Emortization, speciiy: . .
Others, specify: Tnterest Income A 11,996694)1
Tnterast expensa'and bank chargss: R N - : I
Interest regeived A X 1.040,223.1 Tg0a0 202519l
Tnterastpald: ' R ‘ ¥ § 1
Trcomme faxes paid —— T LT (663,803)] 408:249)

ment’

Virie-down of Property, Plapt, “andEqui
Changes in Assets and Fiabilitles:

Decrease (ncreaseffin: S |
Receivables . R | (346415) {389,230}
Prepaid Tax : o 7 O )

Cthers, specify: ' o

e e o e

Increase (Degrease)in. i o

Accounts payahle-and accrued eXpenses B 23833 37,033 . 124;580°
Wiholdng taxes payabis " - |
Cihers, specify: Dueto shareholders - .

I S

________,____...._...-—-i—-——--——-— T FEEIT B80S

_JcAsR FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES ' ]

Increase) Decrsase in Lon “TemyRecsivables I : : .
increase}Uecrease in mvestment ' ! -

Proceeds from: )
L:oans o o
Long-term Debt ) I El

Tesuance.of Securities ' B |

Others, specify ryment of avalapiefer-sals investment

Payments of:

{Loans} - 1
{:ong-term Dbt ) ¥
Siock Subscriptions
Ghars, specify (negative entr _
Paymiant oFcash-dividends
b—_-____________”___,____..___

TR e I i

[ ——
T 35,555]]
]
TROCOO0)[___ (BUC, L O 0]
TG17, 200 416812 181,320

sapengyl . gemisitl  25E00ZEL

—
~RerCash Pravided by {Used in Francng Actines sum of abové-m.ws)i'
ETTNGREASE IN CASH AND CAgH EQU! WALENT S (A+B+T)

Cash and CastiEquivalents

Beginning of year g
Eﬂ%oryear 7

Page 7



Controf No:: £S200602355
Form Typs: ~ GFES{rev 2006

GENERAL FORM FOR FINANGIAL STATEMENTS
NAME:OF CORPORATICN: GMAHOLDINGS; INC.. -
CURRENT ADDRESS: = Tower One, One McKinlay Place e Bonlacio Global City, T
TEL.NO:: 9B27771 lacal BOC118630 FAXNGE " .

COMRANY TYPE ! olding Gempany '
{f these are based on consa.’!dafed:ﬁnanc};‘a'! sfatement's;fprease-sd

“ndicate inthe captior. ) .
Table 4. Statement offChangas'fln;‘.Equity:.‘ .
' R (-ff??’l""ﬁﬁfﬂﬂ'??esd)' i
¥x . Ynreafized:Galn |

’ o~ | Kaditional Patdy -Rev.afuait!'cn.?_i"l‘rar;_s"[a_tlon : -{Loss)‘on.AF.S‘ L Retalned. |
FINANCIAL DATA Capltal Stock ln-Capifal | Ingrement’ EDi.fferenr;‘es*f'_ln.\'es.trne|.~li:.-.hhz;t;cf-*_' Earnings TOTA

- : ] Tax : . ‘.

[A5aaTT), 675 ozl . 5E0530-

. 160,600 . ‘ . i

|
A..Balance 2018

| ]

Pliangesn A F
B, Regtated Balance

C..Surplys . j3

€1 Surplus:(Defleit) on Revaluation of
Properties L

7.2 Surplus {Deficit) an Revaluation of
: ‘Investments ‘ i
: .3 Currgnoy Tran [ation:Differences |
T 4 Other Surplus Gsheciil_ i
: = 4.1 Olher comorehenstvelicome
: G2 :
. Cia :
cdd : ]

1082246 032,216°)

[ fseg.0001 (603,000

5
{G. Issuancg.of €2 ital Stock
= 7y Common Stock
3.2 Praferred Stogk
.3 Others 1
2016 ]

.

i ~'H:74-736') '1-,1107.;2-'23:" 1,032.487] -

I Restated:Balance | ' :
1. Surghus : + ' pb . _
J4 Surplus {Deficit) o Revaluation of

Properiies i ]

7.2 Surplus (Deficlt) o Revaldatior of

Invesiments e ———

. TZ5.7601 254763

ke ———

JA4 Y RO— ‘ —
] | 30290907 .3'0_29,09.01— :

100,000 (1,000,000}

N, [ssuance.of Capitat Stock S
N1 Gommon Stoek | [ —
N2 Preferrad Siogk _ o :

: .3 Others : . : i —
6. Balance, 00000 T (429 432)

T

Page8



CERTIFICATION

THIS IS TO CERTIFY that.in compliance with Art:cleB(B} of the 1987 Philippine Canstitution,
none of the Directors, |ndepe_n'dent."Di.re:dtb:rﬁsr and Officers of GMA Holdings, Inc.are elected as public
servants and/or appainted in any gavernment agency, focal or foreign, without authority ef faw;
provided however that it must be disclosed that as of this-date, Dr, Jaime: C, kaya is a Trustes (Divector)
of the Cultural Center of the Philippines and Atty. Robefto Rafael V. Lucila s a member of the Bicol
University Board of Regents.

issued this 10th day of April 2018.

ROBERTO RAFAEL V. LUCILA
-/ Compliance Officer
‘G'M?\‘fﬁ'o'l'di'ngs:, Ine.



Acacia Street, Damarihas Village, Makati City, after-
accordance with law, do hereby declare that:-

1.

2.

L GMA Network, Inc.

| Rohinsons Lan

. inthe above-mentioned nfor

' CERTIFICATION OF INDEPENDENT DIRECTOR

| ARTEMIO V. PANGANIBAN, Filipino, of legal ‘_a_g_é,- and a resident of 1203
having been duly sworn to in

| am a nominee for independent director of GMA HOLDINGS, [NC. and have
been its independent director since 2008;

lmnaﬁmmedwnhwmfmmwmgpummw4mmdcampaﬁea

' Period of o
Relationship . service .
nt Director 13607 - b

-Companlerganiz‘at‘i‘on .

ippine Holdings G
“Wetro Pacific investments Gorporation |
Manila Electric Company- '
d Cerporation
Petron Gorporation
Asian Terminals, nc. %
ine Long Distance Tel. €.

Douple Dragon Properties Corg Adiiser . .
Sank of the Philippine Islands | Member, Aduisory
(For my- fiult blo-data, lag on to-my per

present

I 'posse-ss all the gqualifications and nene: of fh‘é- di‘;ig_ual.iﬁcaﬂgns- to ‘s-erve'as- an
" Independent Director of GMA HOLDINGS, INGC,, a5 provided for in Section 38 of
the Securities Reguiation Code, its Implementing.. Rules and Regulations arnd

cther SEC issuances.

To the best of my knowledge; [ am not related to any -dfirec’torﬁf‘ofﬁcerﬁ-s-ubs’tan”tial ,
shareholder of GMA HOLD! KNGS, INC. and its suib diariss and affiliates.

To the best of my knowledge, I am not the subject of any criminal or
administrative investigation orproceeding pending inscourt.

To the best of my knowledge, | am neither an officer nor an employee of any
owned and controlled corporation.

government agency of government-

gently comply with my duties and responsibilities as
independent Director under the Securitiss Regulation Cede and its Tmplementing
Rules and Regulations, Code of Corporate Governance and other SEC
|ssUances. ‘ '

[ shall faithfully and dili

Secretary of GNIA HOLDINGS, ING., of any changes

] shalf inform the C‘orporat'ea _
miation with‘i‘n' five (5} days from its ocourrence.




¢ . }K};’L

BPR 1@ i | o
Done this ___ day of March, 2018 at Makati City.

—ARTEMIO Y, PANGANIBAN
Afiant

SUBSCRIBED AND SWORN to before me hnAPR L sz%P@f“‘March 2018 at Makati City,
affiant personally appeared -before me and exhibited fo- me his Passport Number
EC2160733 issued on Septemnber 22, 2014 by the DFA Manita and wil expire on

September 21, 2010.

Doc. No. %’ _
Page No. ‘ .
'Bogk No. % EQ — HOPTARY BUB
' ) SPBERT

Series of 2018. | . LIHTIL:
Rt
WISTE €8P

8P DR N, T067EE-LIT
PR No. §607613-H s
EXECUTIVEBLIG. gﬁmm

| MARATE AVE,, BOR.JURITER




s S

CERTIFICATION OF INDEPENDENT DIRECTORS

esident of 11 Panay Avenue,

| JAIME C. LAYA, Filipino, of legal age and @t
e with law do hereby declare

Quezon City, after having bean duly sworn to itk acebrdane

that: , o :
1 | am & nominee for indepenident director ot GMA HOLDINGS, ING. and have been
its independent director since 2007, E S ,

2. | am affiliated wit’h‘f’the fd_!Iowing companies ororganizations: (including Government-

Owned and Controlied Corporations):
| Period of Service |

1 " Position

2004-present
! 2007-present

mpany I Chalman and President
GMA Network, Inc: and [ndependent Directar
| GMaA Heldings, The. ‘ : .

Ayala Land, Inc. '
[ Manila Water-Company,
The A Lifa Insurance:
amce-Corporation

P ———
I 2014-present '
_ - 2005-present »e

- 20716 |

i: 12{)-113'— resent -

ippines, Inc:
‘:f:_-,'('fl;'a'i-l‘ma:ﬁ* _ ' . 5'_120£)5~E1:ese‘nt o
[ Trstee - 1979-present.

ca. 1985-present ;
T 1998-preseit L
2002-present '
- | Trustee . 2002-present
- Tristes ' - 2003-present
Treustes | ca F004-present
[ Toustee: 1 ca. 2007-present
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3. | possess all the -qyalif_i'ciaf_ions and none of the disqualifications to setve as an
Independent Director of GMA HOLDINGS, INC., asg provided for in Section 38 of the
Securities Regulation Code, its Implementing Rules and Regulations and other SEC
issuances. : : ‘

—

4. To the best of my _Méw’iedge. ( -am not-related to any :.di'ract'@‘rfofﬁcerfsub.sfanﬁ'al
shareholder of GMA ‘Holdings, Inc. and its: suhsidiaries and affifiates other than the
relationship provided under Rule 38.2.3. of the Secu rities Regutation Code.

5. To the best of my Kknowledge, | am not the subject of any pending criminal of

 administrative investigation orproceeding.

written or consent from .-’t"he:.-F_’.résﬂiden.’c= of the Cultural Center of
dependent dirsctor in GMA Holdings, Ing. pursuant 1o Office of
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% 8. | have the required
\the Philippines to he an in
the President Memorandum Cirular No, 17 and
Service Rules. ‘

7. | shall faithfully and diligently comply with y duties and responsipitities as
Independent Director under the Securities Reguiation sode and its Implementing Rules
and Regulations, Code of Corperate Governance and other SEC Issuances.
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To Whom It May Concerm

T.hié is to certify that Mr. JAIME C. LAYA 15 ant mc;umbant Trustee
(Director) of the Cultural Center of the Phl[t;::pmes CP’)
There is nothing In the law (P.D) 15, a5 amended) ¢ overning the CCP

which pl(}h{btt‘? a trustee of the CCP from becoming & divector-of & private
corporation. Thus, Mr. taya has the dUthOHZ”&U@ﬂ’? CCP to be a Director

of a private sector {:crporatmn
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